
 
 

 

 
 

Council  SUMMONS AND AGENDA 
 

DATE: 

 

Thursday 8 November 2012 
 

TIME: 

 

7.30 pm 

 

VENUE: 

 

Council Chamber, Harrow 

Civic Centre 

 
 
 
 
 
 

All Councillors are hereby summoned to attend the 

Council Meeting for the transaction of the business set 

out. 
 
 
 
 
 

Hugh Peart 
Director of Legal and Governance Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Despatch Date:  Wednesday 31st October 2012 
 

 



Council - 8 November 2012 

 
 PRAYERS   

 
 The Mayor’s Chaplain, Imam Anas Mohamed, will open the meeting with Prayers. 

 
1. COUNCIL MINUTES    (Pages 1 - 82) 
 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 5 July 2012 be taken as read and signed as 

a correct record. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from all members of the Council. 
 

3. MAYOR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS     
 
 To receive any announcements from the Mayor.  Information as to recent Mayoral 

engagements will be tabled. 
 

4. PROCEDURAL MOTIONS     
 
 To receive and consider any procedural motions by Members of the Council in 

relation to the conduct of this Meeting.  Notice of such procedural motions, received 
after the issuing of this Summons, will be tabled. 
 

5. PETITIONS     
 
 To receive any petitions to be presented: 

 
(i) by a representative of the petitioners; 
(ii) by a Councillor, on behalf of petitioners;  
(iii) by the Mayor, on behalf of petitioners.  
 

6. PUBLIC QUESTIONS     
 
 A period of up to 15 minutes is allowed for members of the public to ask questions 

of members of the Executive, Portfolio Holders and Chairmen of Committees, of 
which notice has been received no later than 3.00 pm two clear working days prior 
to the day of this Meeting.  Any such questions received will be tabled. 
 

7. APPOINTMENT OF THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL     
 
 To appoint a Leader of the Council. 

 
8. LEADER'S ANNOUNCEMENTS     
 
 To receive a presentation from the Leader of the Council on business since the last 

ordinary meeting, followed by a question and answer session.  The item is allotted 
20 minutes. 
 



Council - 8 November 2012 

9. COMMUNITY SAFETY PLAN    (Pages 83 - 92) 
 
 (A) Community Safety Plan and Strategic Assessment 

 
Recommendation I:  Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

     (20 September 2012) 
 
(B) Community Safety Plan 
 

Recommendation I:  Cabinet 
     (13 September 2012) 
 

10. HARROW COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY - DRAFT CHARGING 
SCHEDULE    (Pages 93 - 96) 

 
 Recommendation II:  Cabinet 

    (11 October 2012) 
 

11. CHANGES TO THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE    (Pages 97 - 
100) 

 
 Recommendation II:  Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

    (20 September 2012) 
 

12. YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN AND YOUTH OFFENDING IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
FOLLOWING CORE CASE INSPECTION OF YOUTH OFFENDING WORK  
(Pages 101 - 110) 

 
 (A) Youth Justice Plan and Youth Offending Improvement Plan 

 
 Recommendation III: Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
     (24 October 2012) 
 
(B) Youth Justice and Youth Offending Improvement Plan Following Core Case 

Inspection of Youth Offending Work 
 

Recommendation III: Cabinet 
     (11 October 2012) 
 

13. QUESTIONS WITH NOTICE     
 
 A period of up to 15 minutes is allowed for asking written questions by Members of 

Council of a member of the Executive or the Chairman of any Committee:- 
 
(i) of which notice has been received at least two clear working days prior to the 

day of this Meeting; or 
 
(ii) which relate to urgent matters, and the consent of the Executive Member or 

Committee Chairman to whom the question is to be put has been obtained 
and the content has been advised to the Director of Legal and Governance 
Services by 12 noon on the day of the Council Meeting. 

 
Any such questions received will be tabled. 



Council - 8 November 2012 

14. MOTIONS     
 
 The following Motions have been notified in accordance with the requirements of 

Council Procedure Rule 15, to be moved and seconded by the Members indicated: 
 
(1) Councillors’ Allowances Motion 
 
 To be moved by Councillor Graham Henson and seconded by 

Councillor Bill Stephenson: 
 

 “Council notes that it currently pays the third lowest level of 
basic allowance to Councillors across London at around 
three quarters the rate recommended by the London 
Councils Independent Remuneration Panel. 
 
This Council further notes the agreement signed by the 
Council and the recognised trade unions on the 
modernisation of its employment terms and conditions of 
directly employed staff, and congratulates the Trade 
Unions and the Council staff on the mature way this 
agreement has been negotiated. 
 
Council further notes that in future no member of staff will 
be paid below the London Living Wage, staff will be able to 
work in a much more flexible and mobile way according to 
individuals’ aspirations and the council’s needs, and that 
all staff will receive an extra day’s holiday. 
 
Council further notes that staff paid more than £21,000 
have agreed to take a pay cut of 1% cut from 1st January 
2013 and the highest paid a cut of 2.5%. 
 
Council fully endorses the commitment made by the 
former Leader of the Council that any cut in salaries 
agreed by staff would be matched by an exactly similar 
measure for councillors’ allowances. 
 
Council therefore resolves that from January 1, 2013 the 
Special Responsibility Allowance (SRA): 
 

• For the Leader should be cut from £31,110 to 
£30,799 reducing the total remuneration by 1% from 
39,270 to 38,959. 

 

• For Portfolio Holders should be cut from £19,890 to 
£19690 reducing the total remuneration by 1% from 
£28,050 to £27,850.” 

 
 

(2) Support for Malala Yousafzai Motion 
 
 To be moved by Councillor Graham Henson and seconded by 

Councillor Bill Stephenson: 



Council - 8 November 2012 

 
 “Council notes that the United Nations Declaration of 

Human Rights states that: 

Article 19 

(1) Everyone has the right to freedom of opinion and 
expression; this right includes freedom to hold opinions 
without interference and to seek, receive and impart 
information and ideas through any media and regardless 
of frontiers.  

Article 26 

(1) Everyone has the right to education. Education shall be 
free, at least in the elementary and fundamental stages. 
Elementary education shall be compulsory. Technical and 
professional education shall be made generally available 
and higher education shall be equally accessible to all on 
the basis of merit.  

(2) Education shall be directed to the full development of 
the human personality and to the strengthening of respect 
for human rights and fundamental freedoms. It shall 
promote understanding, tolerance and friendship among 
all nations, racial or religious groups, and shall further the 
activities of the United Nations for the maintenance of 
peace.  

(3) Parents have a prior right to choose the kind of 
education that shall be given to their children.  

This Council wishes  to put on record its thanks to the 
Borough’s teachers and Council staff in the Children, 
Families & Schools Directorate who have worked 
relentlessly to ensure that high quality education is 
available to all children in Harrow regardless of gender. 
This Council notes that this right to education is not 
available everywhere. 
 
With the support of the Council and  in particular Officers 
from the Children, Families & Schools Directorate, fifty 
seven of our schools, including some academies, are 
working together as full or associate partners of the 
leading edge Harrow Schools’ Improvement Partnership to 
collaborate and secure continuing improvement.  
 
The value of partnership & community will continue to work 
with all our schools to secure an education system that 
does continuously improve and provide the best possible 
start for all of Harrow’s young people. 
 
This Council deplores the shooting of Malala Yousafzai 



Council - 8 November 2012 

and her friends by the Taliban in Pakistan because they 
publicly fought for the right of every girl to go to school. 
 
Council resolves to join the international call on all 
countries to fully implement the United Nations Declaration 
of Human Rights, in particular, by outlawing discrimination 
against girls and in line with this fully supports the 
international campaign to ensure that the world’s 61 million 
out of school children are in education by the end of 2015 
 
This Council instructs the Chief Executive to send 
messages of support to Malala Yousafzai, an amazing 
young woman, for her courage and bravery in fighting for 
the cause which she has championed, Harrow Schools 
and through the Council’s e-bulletins and other means to 
publicise the 10th November which has been designated 
as a global day of action for Malala.” 
 

(3)  Harrow’s Policing Motion 
 
 To be moved by Councillor Navin Shah and seconded by 

Councillor Bill Stephenson: 
 

 “The Council notes and calls for urgent action in respect of 
the following   
 
Joint Borough Command 

 
The Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime (MOPAC) is 
promoting the sharing of Borough Commanders between 
the Boroughs of Harrow and Barnet.  

 
Council is opposed to any such proposal as it would 
undermine the effectiveness of policing in Harrow and risk 
the safety of the people of Harrow. The Council urges 
MOPAC and the Mayor of London to withdraw this 
proposal. 

 
New Policing Model for Harrow 

 
Council is extremely concerned about the depleted Safer 
Neighbourhood Teams (SNTs) across in Harrow, the 
uncertainty of what the new policing model will comprise 
and the timetable for its implementation.  
 
Safer Neighbourhood Boards (SNB) 
 
Whilst MOPAC consults and puts forward its timetable for 
implementation of the proposed Safer Neighbourhood 
Boards, Council deplores the continuing failure to consult 
with residents on how to communicate and engage with 
them about local policing matters despite repeated calls to 
do from the Council itself as well as many other 



Council - 8 November 2012 

organisations such as HPCCG. 
   

The Council instructs the Chief Executive to communicate 
the resolutions above to the Deputy Mayor of Policing and 
the Mayor of London, the local MPs and the GLA Member 
for Brent and Harrow.” 
 

(4)  Change to Planning Laws and Regulations Motion 
 
 To be moved by Councillor Keith Ferry and seconded by 

Councillor Navin Shah: 
 

 “This Council notes with rising concern, the ill thought out 
reforms to the UK’s planning system, in particular the 
proposals to enable applicants to avoid local decision 
making by applying direct to the Secretary of State for 
planning permission; proposals to allow Planning 
Inspectors to unilaterally determine affordable housing 
levels within a development at a time of housing crisis and 
the changes to permitted development that will enable 
monster extensions to homes destroying amenity and 
value without planning permission, the changes of use 
from offices to residential without the necessary controls to 
keep employment, or minimum standards to safeguard 
occupiers or the means to secure necessary contributions 
to infrastructure such as schools and health. 
 
At a time of unprecedented uncertainty in the development 
sector, these changes are causing schemes to be delayed, 
whilst people wait and see, and will give rise to 
considerable anxiety to local communities being asked to 
accept new homes and development. Meanwhile, those 
parties, including Harrow Council, who seek to engage 
constructively in the realisation of community benefit from 
new development, are finding the uncertainty 
compounding, rather than supporting enterprise and 
growth locally. The proposals run counter to the 
government’s so called localism agenda and will instead 
allow important planning outcomes to be determined by 
Whitehall, rather than locally democratically elected 
Councillors. 
 
This Council deplores the recent announcement by the 
Government that permitted development rights will be 
increased to allow house extensions of up to 8 metres to 
be built without local authority permission. 
 
This Council agrees with the Local Government 
Association’s statement that “This policy potentially gives 
the green light to unsightly and out-of-place development 
without delivering a big enough boost to the construction 
industry to justify the potential damage”. 
 



Council - 8 November 2012 

This Council notes that the Mayor of London has stated his 
opposition to this change in policy. 
 
This Council resolves to oppose this measure and to opt 
out of the legislation if this is at all possible. 
 
Council instructs the Chief Executive to communicate this 
motion to the Minister for Communities and Local 
Government, the Mayor of London, the three Harrow MPs 
and the GLA member for Brent and Harrow.” 
 

(5)  Proposals to Re-organise the Health Service Motion 
 
 To be moved by Councillor Bill Stephenson and seconded by 

Councillor Navin Shah: 
 

 “Council notes with great concern the impact on the health 
of local residents of three major changes of health 
provision 
 

• The totally under funded transfer of Public Health to 
the Council, although the transfer of Public Health 
to the Council is welcome. 

 

• The totally under funded, top down, bureaucratic, 
centralized, ill-thought out system of GP 
Commissioning. 

 

• The totally under funded proposals to re-organize 
hospital and specialist provision in North West 
London. 

 
Council believes these proposals and the dramatic cuts to 
and privatisation of NHS services will have serious 
potential to negatively impact on the most essential care 
for people of Harrow. The Council is particularly anxious 
about the detrimental impact the changes would have on 
the Northwick Park Hospital given that there are no 
guarantees that any of the proposed changes will be 
properly funded. 
 
The Council calls on the government to review its 
proposals so as to maintain the highest levels of medical 
services.  
 
Council instructs the Chief Executive to write to the Mayor 
of London, the three Harrow MPs and the Brent and 
Harrow Assembly member asking them to support Harrow 
Council and Harrow residents by lobbying the Government 
to stop deep cuts and erosion of local medical care and 
services.” 
 
 



Council - 8 November 2012 

(6)  Early Intervention Motion 
 
 To be moved by Councillor Victoria Silver and seconded by 

Councillor Mitzi Green: 
 

 “This Council recognises Harrow’s success in Early 
Intervention with the last Government's introduction of 
Sure Start Children's Centres and commends the current 
administration's innovative work.  
 
The Council regards early intervention projects as 
incredibly important in both giving young children and 
young families the best start in life and in generating 
savings to the public sector in the longer-term through 
reduced levels of demand on public services. 
 
Council notes that: 
 

• the cut in funding this Council is set to receive from 
the Government’s Early Intervention Grant in 
2012/13, particularly in relation to the services it is 
expected to deliver, and that residents rightly 
demand.  

 

• the fears that further cuts to Harrow’s early 
intervention services may jeopardise all the work 
Harrow has achieved in this area.  

 

• in the future this might mean there being higher 
levels of crime, reduced levels of educational 
attainment and extra demand on Harrow’s health 
services. 

 
Council calls on all political group leaders to write to the 
Secretary of State to call on him to exempt Harrow from 
any cuts in its 2013/14 grant, so that Harrow may continue 
its Early Intervention work as a matter of urgency.” 
 

(7) Children’s Services Motion 
 
 To be moved by Councillor Susan Hall and seconded by 

Councillor Christine Bednell: 
 

 “This Council notes with serious concern the findings of 
recent inspections of Harrow's Children’s Services. 
  
An OFSTED inspection of Harrow's safeguarding and 
children looked after service rated the performance as 
'adequate', and also judged the capacity to improve as 
merely ‘adequate’. 
  
The Core Case inspection of Harrow's Youth Offending 
Team said that Harrow's performance was ‘very 



Council - 8 November 2012 

disappointing’, and recommended ‘substantial’ or ‘drastic’ 
improvement in all areas of the service. This Council notes 
with additional concern that the Improvement Plan 
resulting from this inspection has taken over 10 months to 
produce. 
  
This Council believes that safeguarding and protecting 
vulnerable children should be a top priority. This Council 
therefore requests that the portfolio holder for Children, 
Schools and Families present an update on the progress 
of both the YOT Improvement Plan before Council tonight, 
and that relating to the OFSTED report, to all Council and 
Cabinet meetings for the next 12 months. 
  
Additionally, this Council requests a formal report at the 
next Cabinet meeting to explain the delay in producing the 
YOT improvement plan – given the inspection outcome 
was known in December 2011.” 
 

(8) London 60+ Card Motion 
 
 To be moved by Councillor Stephen Greek and seconded by 

Councillor Barry Macleod-Cullinane: 
 

 “This Council welcomes the decision made by the Mayor 
of London to introduce a 60+ Oyster card, reinstating free 
travel to Londoners over 60. We believe this recognises 
the hard work and contributions of these individuals to both 
London generally and to Harrow. 
 
This Council also notes that this fulfils an election 
manifesto pledge, made by Boris Johnson to bridge the 
gap in entitlement to free travel for the over 60s, and is 
encouraged by reports of over 100,000 applications for the 
new passes – with over 10,000 more becoming eligible 
each month. 
 
This Council resolves to inform eligible residents of this 
scheme whenever and wherever reasonably possible.” 
 
[Under the provisions of Council Procedure Rule 14.6, 
it is considered that the subject matter of this Motion 
refers to matters within the powers of the Cabinet and 
the Motion therefore stands referred to its next 
meeting. 

 
It may be moved that such referral should not apply 
and any procedural motion moved and seconded to 
that effect shall be voted on without discussion]. 
 

 
 



Council - 8 November 2012 

15. DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER URGENCY PROCEDURE BY PORTFOLIO 
HOLDERS, LEADER AND DEPUTY LEADER, AND USE OF SPECIAL 
URGENCY PROCEDURE    (Pages 111 - 116) 

 
 Report of the Director of Legal and Governance Services. 

 
16. DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER THE URGENCY PROCEDURE - COUNCIL    (Pages 

117 - 122) 
 
 Report of the Director of Legal and Governance Services. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER 2012 2012 2012 2012    

    

    

    

    

    

    

MINUTESMINUTESMINUTESMINUTES    

    
COUNCIL MEETING – 5 JULY 2012 

 

Agenda Item 1 
Pages 1 to 82 

1



2

This page is intentionally left blank



�

� ��������	�
������
��
� 	�����	�

�
�

����������

����	
��
�

��
���������
�
��������� �� ������������������������������������ ���!���"����#�
� �� ����������������$���!�������%���!��"����#�
� � �
	
���
��
���� �� &������$'�!���

�� (���$�)������
�� "�������$��!���
�� "�����������*�!��
�� �����!����*�)�����
�� ������*��)�
�� "���+�������������,����-*.�
�� /���������
�� 0��1����������
�� "����������)�����
�� *�2��������
�� "��,���!�%�3����
�� "����%�������1���
�� �����4�������
�� /��!��4�����
�� $���5�!��
�� *�����5�!��
�� %�3�)�5�6��
�� (!������5���'�
�� "�!���5�����
�� (�����&����
�� 5������&������
�� �������)��''�)���
7� /�������������
�� "��1��/����
7� 8������/����)�
�� �����+��������
�� *�����"�����)	����������
�� /������/�������"���'���
�� $1���"����
�� ������"������
�

�� "���9����"�!�����
�� $����"���������
7� ������"�!��
7� ����!�"�!��
�� ��������'�����
�� ���������'�����
�� �����!������������
�� :�������-;%����
�� $��)�-����
�� :����-�2����
�� 9������:������
�� %�3�)�:�����
�� *����:��������
�� 0�1�0���
�� 0�����)�0������
�� $�!�����(�������
�� +��)��(�������
�� ��3���(����
�� "���0�'���(����
�� (������(����
�� (!������(����6��)�
7� 9��!�����(��3���
�� *����(!���������
�� ��������(!��)����
�� /�������(������
�� (����(������
�� <�,���������
�� *�������!���
�� (��������������
�� (!���������,�!�
�

�� %���!���"��2���������!�
7� %���!��������,���������3�)�

3



�

	���=�	� � ��������	�
������
��
�

��������
�

�������!��,������)�6�!��:��������  ���)�2�������$����"�����)>�
�
�

����� �
��������
�
���������� � ����� ����  
������ 
!� ���� 	
���
��  ���
�"� ���#� 
��
�$�%�&����'��(��)������������	
���
�� ���
�"����#�
�������'��(�����#�
�����*���
�#
���'�	
���
�� ���
�"����#�
���+���'��(���&����,���������#�
��#��
"��#�����
���������
�#���
�
�

��$�� ��������

���
!�-����������
�
����"�������3�!�)����������!��)������!������ ���!����!>�
�
�!���?�@�:�2����A���!�����
�
����������� &������ $'�!��� )������)� �� ���	���������� ��!����!� ��� !��!� ��� ��)�
 ��������)������)�����������!� ������)��������)� �����������>�
�
�������������������*�!��)������)���)�������2���������������!����!��������!����!��
��2����B���!������C�=���)�D�!��!�����6���!���������� �,�3������� ������!�������
4���!���)���������(������6�����6����)1����!�!��!�����!�>�
�
����������� $���� "��������� )������)� �� )�������2��� ���������� ��!����!� ���
����!����!����2����B���!������C�=���)�D�!��!������3�)��)1����!�!��!������!�������
:�����,�4���)�>�
�
�!������@�0�3��6�� �5��2���,�:�������(!�!����!�� �:���������#�
�
�����������(��������������)������)���)�������2���������������!����!����!��!����
��)��������)�,����,�����������������2�����)���,�!���2>�
�
�!��� ��� @� &����6� ��)� ����)�!���� $���� $�!���� :���E� :��	(�2��������
������!�!����%������!�
�
�����������(�����&����)������)������	���������� ��!����!� ���!��!������6��)���
2��������6�!����&����6�����)>�
�
�!����
�@�:��	(�2��������%�3�������!�"���,����!�:��������%:%F��!����G�
@�:��	(�2��������(�!��$�����!�����%:%�
�
����������� "������� $��!��� )������)� ���	���������� ��!����!� ��� !��!� ���� ��3�)�
������ !�� !���*��!����:��������!����)�����6��������2���� � !���&����6����!�
������3�!�3��$������!����6�������!��6��������6�!����!��������)�!����)�6�!����
!���%:%>�
�
������������ &������ $'�!��C� +������� ������,���C� /��� �����C� (����� &���C�
����� +�������C� ����� ���'����C� ������ ���'����C� $�!����� (������� ��)�
+��)��(�������)������)�����������������!����!�����!��!�!����6�������2����

4



�

��������	�
������
��
� 	���D�	�

� �!���&����6����!�������3�!�3��$������!����6�������!��6���6�!����!��������
)�!����)�6�!����!���%:%>�
�
�����������*�����"�����)	����������)������)������	���������� ��!����!� ��� !��!�
���6��������2���� � !���&����6����!�������3�!�3��$������!����6�������!��
6��� 6�!���� !��� ����� )�!����)� 6�!���� !��� %:%>� � &�� ����� �6��)� �� ������!��
�)1����!�!��&����6����!���&������)�������!�����6��)���������!��6�!��������� �
!�����!��������!����>�
�
�!����
�@�:��	��2��������%�3�������!�"���,����!�:��������%:%F��!����G�@�
:��	(�2�������� (�!�� $�����!����� %:%F� �!��� ��� @� 0�3���)� :������)� ���!�
+��)������!��:���E�:��	(�2��������������!�!����%������!�
�

������������������)��''�)���)������)������	������������!����!����!��!����6���
!���:��! �����&��)��� ���"�1������!���!����)�:�����!�>�
�
�!����=�
#�@�"�!����@���,�!�3�������!�� ���� ����0� ��������0���)��!��
�
�����������(���$�)������)������)������	������������!����!����!��!����� ������
���2���6������������!�� �6�� ����2��� �!>�
�
����������������$���!��)������)������	������������!����!>�
�
����������� (����� &���� )������)� �� ���	���������� ��!����!� ��� !��!� ���� 6��� ��
���2���� �!���&����6�$������!����� �%���2��)�:�����>�
�
����������� $�!����� (������� )������)� �� ���	���������� ��!����!� ��� !��!� ����
���!���6������������!�� �6�� ����2��� �!>�
�
�����������+��)��(�������)������)������	������������!����!����!��!��������!���
�����6�6������������!�� �6�� ����2��� �!>�
�
�����������<�,���������)������)������	������������!����!����!��!�����������6���
���������!�� �6�� ����2��� �!>�
�
�!����=�G#�@�"�!����	�0�����"����
�
�����������5������&������)������)���%�������2���:��������� ��!����!� ���!��!�
���6�����  ���������������� � !���0�����"���� ��)�6�����6�������������� �
:��!�-  ����+!)>� � ����))�!���� !�� !���������)�������,��)� ������3���������3����
�2��,�!���>�
�
�!����=��#�@�H�,��!�"�!����@�-��������
�
�����������(!������5���'�)������)������	������������!����!����!��!����6�����
���2���� � !���+��)�����6����4�����6�������)�������,��)� ���������!�I��
��������!��2�����)��!�!���-�������>�
�
�����������$����"���������)������)������	������������!����!����!��!����6���
�������������!����>�
�
�

5



�

	�����	� � ��������	�
������
��
�

��.�� ��'
�/�����
���� �������
�
����"�������B���!�)�!��!�����������!��!�����,�,����!�������)���)��!�'��>��
���� "����� �)3���)� !��!� ������ ���� ������!���!C� ��� ��)� �!!��)�)� =D�
��,�,����!�>� � ���� %���!�� "����� ��)� �!!��)�)� G=� ��,�,����!�� ��)� ���!�
���������)�!���&��������$�)��������)��!!��)�)�
����,�,����!��2�!6����
!���>�
�
���� "����� ����� ���,��!���!�)C� ��� 2���� � � � !��� �������C� !����� &����6�
����)��!��!��!���)�2�����6��)�)����!��������!�A����I��*��!�)���&�������+��!>�
�
����������������������0
���
!�����1
���
0!���������'
�)������&��#)�&��
����
2�#��
�
�

��3�� ��
��#������
�

�����
�
��#� ��� �����)����� 6�!�� 0����� ��>?� ��)� ��>�C� !��� "����� �)3���)� !��!� !���

+��)��� � � !��� -�����!���C� ����������� (����� &���C� ��)� �J������)� ����
��,�!� !��!� !����� ������� � !���+�2�������"�!���� !����2���!�2��)��������)>��
����� ����6�)� �������� !�� )�2�!�� !��� "�!���� ��)� �  ��� ������!�� ���
��������)�!�����!����2���!>�

�
���#� ���� "����� ��������)� !��!� ��� ��)� �����3�)� ��!���C� 6�!���� !��� !�2��)�

������C�� ����������!������)���!�����������!�� �!�����������)�!�����
������,�  ���� �!���D���� !���(�������@�����(!��)��)��0�,���>� ������
6���)�2��)���!�6�!���!�!����!�����������)>�

�
����#� ���� "����� �)3���)� !��!� ��� ��)� �����3�)� ��!���� � � !��� 6�!�)��6��� � �

"�!���� �=��#� @� 0�,������ ��)� +����� :�2���� (��!��� :��C�  ���� �!��
�������)���)������)��>�

�
��3#� ���� "����� ��������)� !��!� ��� ��)� �����3�)� ��!� ���!���� ��� !��� !�2��)�

�������� ����H�,��!�"�!���C�����!��,�!��!���-�������>���!�6����,���)�!��
�)��!�!���"�!����!��!���2��������!��2��!������!�)��!�!������!��,���)���
!������3�������� �0������>
>�

�
�3#� ���� "����� ��������)� !��!� ��� ��)� �����3�)� ��!���C� 6�!���� !��� !�2��)�

������C� � � 
�  ��!���� ����)���!�� ��� ������!� � � "�!����� ��� !���
(������>� � ������ 6���)� 2�� )���!� 6�!�� ��)�3�)������ �!� !��� �!����
��������)>�

�
�3�#� ����+��)���� �!����������C������������*����(!��������C������!����3����

:����)����� "�!���� !��!� 0���� �?>?� 2�� ������)�)�  ��� "�!���� �=�?#�
K+�2������L�������2����3�)�!��!������������)�����)���!�!�����!� ��!����
6���)���!��!��������,�!�� �!>� �H������3�!�C� !���:����)�����"�!����6���
������)>�

�
����������������
�
4�5� 
��&���"���#�����������
&���
����
�

��&������!
�����
�

��#�&���#�

&'�����	
���
�6�

6



�

��������	�
������
��
� 	�����	�

�
4�5� ���� ��
��� 0���'� � ��# ����� ��&��#� 
�� ���0���� 
!� ����

���
  ��#��

��� ��
�
�"� !�
 � -�� � 7� 
�� ���� ��  
��� 8� ����
����#��#����"
 ��&��#�����9
����������
�� ��
������#6�

�
4:5� ����9
��#��9���
!��
�

���34+5�8���"

������#��
������&�
������
��

��')�&���
��#6�
�
4+5� ���� ;�"���� �
�

�� �����
�"� �
� ���� ��' 0
��� &�� �# 
���#� �
� ����

��  
�����#���������+������-�� ��34.56�
�
4�5� ���� �� !������� � ��# ����� ��&��#� 
�� ���0���� 
!� �
�

��� 
�� ����

��  
��)�&��#�����9
�����������
�

����
������#6�
�
4�5� ����� �$�$� &�� ���0��#�#� !
�� ���� �
��
#����

�� 
!� -�� � �34$5�

4�
�

��<��
&���
��5��
�
�

��7�� ���
�

�����
�
��������)�����6�!��0������C�!��� ����6��,���!�!�����6����������!�)E�
�
��#� :�!�!���� ��2��!!�)� 2�� ����������� "������� $��!��� ���!�����,� 
G�

��,��!����� � � ����)��!�� ��B���!��,� �����3����!� ��� !���  ��!6��� ���
4���'��������>�

�
M������!�!�����!��)��� ����)�!��!���:��! �����&��)��� ���.�3�������!���)�
�������!��(� �!�N>�

�
���#� :�!�!������2��!!�)�2����������������������������!�����,�=
���,��!�����

� �"��2������)� ����)��!���J�������,� !����� �21��!���� !�� !����������)�
)�3�������!���!��!�)��!�?�����5���C�:�����C�"�))����JC�&$
�
$<C�0� E�
:O���GO�
>�

�
M���� ��!�!���� �!��)� �� ����)� !�� !��� :��! ����� &��)���  ��� :������,� ��)�
0�,�����!���N>�

�
����#� :�!�!���� ��2��!!�)� 2�� ����������� /������� (������ ���!�����,� ?��

��,��!������ �����)��!��!��2���,�!��!����������I���!!��!�������2�����6�!��
������ !���������,C�  ��� !�����,� ��)� ��!�������� 2���3����� ��)�  ��� !���
����������� !�� ��3��!�,�!�� !��� ��!!��� ��)� ��3�� �� ,�!�� ���!����)�  ��� !���
�� �!��� ��������,�2������!����2���0��)���)�"��3����$3����>�

�
M������!�!�����!��)��� ����)�!��!���:��! �����&��)��� ���.�3�������!���)�
�������!��(� �!�N>�

�
��3#� :�!�!���� ��2��!!�)� 2�� �� ����)��!� ���!�����,� ��� ��,��!����� ��B���!��,�

!������)����%�)����5��)������)�4���)����������2��6�)���)�!�������3��
����,�����3�������������>�

�
M������!�!�����!��)��� ����)�!��!���:��! �����&��)��� ���.�3�������!���)�
�������!��(� �!�N>�

7



�

	���
�	� � ��������	�
������
��
�

�
�

��(�� ��&�
��=����

�����
�
��� �����)����� 6�!�� 0���� ��C� !��� B���!����� ��2��!!�)� 2�� ���2���� � � !���
��2������)�������)�)�!��2��:��! �����&��)����������!����)��!�$����)�J��>�
�
�

����� ���#��/�����
���� �������
�
���� +��)��� � � !��� �������� ��!��)���)� ���� �����!� ��,���,�!��,� �����3����!��
��)�����������������!������!���)���������!��,>�
�
$!� !��� ����������� � � ���� �����!C� !��� +��)��� ������)�)� !�� B���!�����  ����
"��2����� �!����������>�
�
���������� � ����� ���� ��0
��� 
!� ���� ���#��� 
!� ����	
���
�� &�� ����
2�#�
��#��
��#��
�
�

����� �����
�'����������0
�����
�
4��!���� !�� �!��� =� ��� !��� (������C� ����������� ������ "����� ��3�)�
0�������)�!������� �!���-3��3��6���)�(���!���������!!������!��,����)����
G�$�����
��
>�
�
�������������������������
�'����������0
���!
���(��>���&���"���#��
�
�

��:�� ��������#��#����"
 ����
�
��#� 4��!���� !�� �!���D���� !���(������C������������:����-�2���� �������)�

��3�)� !�2��)� ������ ���!�� ����)���!�� !�� !��� ��������)�!�����
���!����)��!�0�������)�!���� ��� � !���(!��)��)�������!!������!��,�
���)������������
��
>�

�
���#� ����������� 5������ &������ ����� !�� �����)� !��� ������ ���!��

����)���!�>�
�
����#� H������3�!��!���0�������)�!����C��������)�)C�6�����,���)>�
�
����������������
�
4�5� ����	
#��
!�	
�#����!
��	
���
��
�������
���
��#�
���00��#
*�--��
�

������ 
������&���"���#6�
�
4�5� ���� ��
��#���� !
�� #���
�"� 9
��� �
 0��
���� ��� �
���
��#� 
��

�00��#
*�---��
������� 
������&���"���#6�
�
4:5� ���� �����"� ����� !
�� ���� �00

�� ���� 
!� -�#�0��#���� ����
���

��#�#���
�"�9
���#
�0�����

���&���"���#6�
�

8



�

��������	�
������
��
� 	���G�	�

4+5� ���� �������� -�#�0��#���� �� &���� &�� �00

���#� ��� -�#�0��#����
����
��6�

�
4�5� ���� -�#�0��#���� ����
��� &�� �� �������#� 
�� ���� �� �� &��
�� ���

-�#�0��#������ &���6�
�
4$5� ����9�����#��#��	
  
����)�9
������ ��
!���!��������
���
��#����

�00��#
*� -�� �
� ������  
�����)� &�� ����&�
���#� �
 0�
�
�"� !
2��
������#��� &����
!�����	
���
�)��00

���#�0�
0
��

����'���#�����
-�#�0��#��������
������
�!
� ����#2
������
�����	
  
����6�

�
4.5� ���� ���#��� 
!� ���� 	
���
�� &�� ��?�����#� �
� �
 
����� �
� ����

����#��#��	
  
�����
��'�
����� &���9�
� 
���� � &���
!� ����
�*����
2�)��*���#
�"��������#���
!�����	
���
�6�

�
435� �� @���
�"� ��2
�9� ��&<	
  
����� ��#� ������ ���� ��&<

	
  
�����&������&�
���#��
�&����&<�
  
������
!���������#��#��
	
  
����)� 9
��� ��� �� 
!� ��!������� �
���
��#� ��� �00��#
*� �� �
�
������ 
�����6�

�
475� ���� ������ ���� ��#� @���
�"� 1
�,
�"� A�
�0�� &�� ���� �0� ���


�!
� ���9
�,
�"�"�
�0�6�
�
4�(5� 	
���
��#���"��������
�
�'� �
� ����@���
�"���&<	
  
����� �
� ��,��

#��
�

���
�����0����
!����� &���9�
�
��!
��#�
������
�"��
���2��
!�
��#��
��
 0�'�9
�������	
#��
!�	
�#��������
���#�
����
����0
��6�

�
4��5� ���� �
�
�
�
�"� �!!
���� &�� �00

���#� ��� ���� ��
0��� �!!
���� �
�

����
2���
 0��
����
!�!�
������
��
 0�'�9
�������	
#��
!�	
�#���6�
�
4��5� ���� �
�
�
�
�"� �!!
���� 0��0���� ��#�  �
���
�� �� ��9� ��"
����� 
!�

 � &���B�
���������4
������"����

�����������
2�#5��
��
 0�'�9
���
������?�
�� �����
!�����������#�
!�����	
���
�B��	
#��
!�	
�#���)�

���� �#
0��#)� ��#� ������� ����� 
�� 
�� �2�
��&��� !
�� 
��0���

�� ���
��?�
��#�&'��������6�

�
4�:5� ���� �
�
�
�
�"� �!!
���� ������� ����� ����  � &���� ���� 
�!
� �#� 
!�

���
��#��'��
���"
�����
��������6�
�
4�+5� ����	
#�� 
!� 	
�#���� 
����#��� �� 0�
2
�

�� ����� � &���� �0#����

���
����"
�����
!�-���������9
��
���3�#�'��
!�������"��
�����
�"6�
�
4��5� ���� �
�
�
�
�"� �!!
���� &�� 
��������#� �0
�� ����
0�� 
!� ����

��"����

��� 
��  � &���B� 
��������� �
� ���
  ��#� �
� 	
���
�� ��
����#
�"� ��#��� 9�
��� �?������ �
� ���� �������� 	
#�� 
!� 	
�#����
��?�
�� ���� ����� ��  � &���  ���� 9
��#��9� !�
 � ����  ���
�"�
�

 )� 
����#
�"� !�
 � ���� 0�&�
�� "�����')� #��
�"� ���� 9�
��� 
!�
�
��
#����

�� 
!� ��'� 
�� � 
!� &��
����� 
�� 9�
��� ��>���� ���� ��
�
���
��&��������
��'� -�������)��*��0��9�������>���� 
��0�� 
���#�
�
��� �
��������������
!�����"�����
!���#
�0�����

�6�

�

9



�

	�����	� � ��������	�
������
��
�

4�$5� ���� ����2����#���"��

��� �
� �����
�
�
�
�"��!!
����#���
��#� 
�� ����
��&��#��
�� �����&���"���#6�

�
4�.5� ����	
���
�� #���"����� �
� ���� ����#��#��	
  
����� ���� 0
9��� �
�

����
�
���#
�0�����

����
�
�

��+�� ��2
�9�
!�A� &�
�"��
�
�'�4����� ����
!���
��
0���5���
�
4��!���� !�� �!��� ��� ��� !��� (������C� ����������� "���� %�������1��� ��3�)�
0�������)�!������� �!���+�������,�P�5�������:�������������!!������!��,�
���)�����D������
��
>�
�
���������� ������ ����A� &�
�"��
�
�')��������
��#�����00��#
*��-� �
�
������ 
�����)�&���00�
2�#���#��#
0��#��
�
�

����� @���
9� C�1���#��
��� ����� ���

�� ������ ���<��& 
��

�� 	
�������

��
#
�� ������
�
4��!����!���!���������!���(������C�!���+��)���� �!����������C������������*����
(!��������� ��3�)� 0�������)�!���� �� � � !��� ��2���!� ���!��,� ���)� ���

�������
��
>�
�
����������������
�
4�5� ��2
�"� ��2
�9�#���#� �
  ����#�
�� ����0��<��& 
��

�� 2���

��


!� ���� @���
9� ��#� 1���#��
��� ����� ���

�� ����)� ����*�#� ���
�00��#
*� �)� �
� ���� ��0
��)� ���� @���
9� ��#� 1���#��
��� �����
���

�� ����� &�� �00�
2�#� !
�� �� �
*� 9��,� 0��<��& 
��

��
�
�������

�6�

�
4�5� ���� �
2
�

���� �
����
�� 
!� �����
�")� 
�� �
�������

�� 9
��� ����

�
��!
�

�@
�#��� !
�������
�"���#���"������

�)�&������
�
��#��
�
 �,�� 
�
������"��� �
� ����@���
9���#�1���#��
�����������

��
����� ������
�"� !�
 � ���� 0��<��& 
��

�� �
�������

�)� 0�

�� �
� 
���
��& 
��

���
�������������'�
!�������!
���*� 
���

��
����&�
���

�
�

��$�� ���<��& 
��

����2��
0 ��������"� �����
�
�
���������
�
4��!����!���!����
����!���(������C�!���+��)���� �!����������C������������*����
(!��������� ��3�)� 0�������)�!���� ��� � � !��� ��2���!� ���!��,� ���)� ���

�������
��
>�
�
����������������
�
4�5� ���� ��2��
0 ���� ����"� ���� �
�
�
��� ���� &�� �"���#� !
�� 0��<

��& 
��

���
�������

�6�
�
4�5� �����
��!
�

�@
�#���!
�������
�"���#���"������

��&������
�
��#�

�
��00�
2����'�����"����
�������2��
0 ��������"� �����
�
�
���

10



�

��������	�
������
��
� 	���
�	�

���� ����� ���� ��?�
��#)� 
�� ���0
���� ���� 0��<��& 
��

��
�
�������

�)�0�

���
���& 
��

���
����������
�"�-��0���
�����!
��
�*� 
���

��
����&�
���

�
�

��.�� ���<��& 
��

���
������
���

���������
�
4��!����!���!����G����!���(������C�!���+��)���� �!����������C������������*����
(!��������� ��3�)� 0�������)�!���� ���� � � !��� ��2���!� ���!��,� ���)� ���

�������
��
>�
�
����������������
�
4�5� ���� �
��� ���
���

��� ���� &�� �"���#� !
�� 0��<��& 
��

��

�
�������

�6�
�

4�5� �����
��!
�

�@
�#���!
�������
�"���#���"������

��&������
�
��#�
�
� �00�
2�� ��'� ����"��� �
� ���� �
��� ���
���

��� ���� ����� ����
��?�
��#)� 
�� ���0
���� �
� ���� 0��<��& 
��

�)� �
�������

�� ��#�
0�

���
���& 
��

���
����������
�"�-��0���
�����!
���*� 
���

��

����&�
���

�
�

��3�� ��2
��#� ��
0
��#� 1���� �
�#
�� 1����� ������ ���<��& 
��

��
	
�������

���
�� ������
�
4��!����!���!���������!���(������C�!���+��)���� �!����������C������������*����
(!��������� ��3�)� 0�������)�!���� �9� � � !��� ��2���!� ���!��,� ���)� ���

�������
��
>�
�
����������������
�
4�5� ���� 1���� �
�#
�� 1����� ������ ���<��& 
��

�� 	
�������

��

#
�� ���)�����00��#
*����
�������0
��)�&���00�
2�#�
����#
�"�����
��2
�

���
�����@���
9�	
���
����0
���
���#��
"���

�6�

�
4�5� ���� ��2
��#� 1���� �
�#
�� 1����� ������ ���<��& 
��

��

	
�������

�� #
�� ���)� ��� �00��#
*� �� �
� ���� ��0
��)� ��#� ����
���
�
���#� �����
��&
�
�'� �00��
���)� &�� �00�
2�#� !
�� ��� �
"��<
9��,� 0�&�
�� �
�������

�� 
�� ���
�#����� 9
��� ���� �#
0��#�
����� ����
!�	
  ��
�'�-�2
�2� �����

�
�

��7�� �0����

����#���
2
�

���!
��	���<-����#�;�"���'��(��>�����
�
���� �������� �����3�)� �� �����!� � � !��� %����!��� � � +�,��� ��)� 5�3��������
(��3����� ���3�)��,� �� ����!���� ��� ����!���� !�� !��� �����!���� � � !�������	��� ��)�
H�,����������)�����)����,�!���"���������<����
���O�
>�
�
����������������������0
���&���
��#��
�
�

11



�

	���?�	� � ��������	�
������
��
�

�:(�� � ��# ������
���0��������
2���
������
#��D
#
�����
�
�!����?����!���(����������3�)�)� ���!���������!�� �����������!������)�!���
��������!�!���� � � !��� $�!����!�� !�� ���3�� ���  ���� -�!��)�� *�)����  ��� !���
������)��� � � !��� "��������� <���� 
��
O�G>� � ���� ������!����� � � !��� 5������
6������!� ��)����!���(���������)���2��)�%������!�>���
�
���������� � ����� ���� � ��# ����� �
� ��0��������
2���
!� ���� !
��
9
�"�
����
#�� D
#'� �00

�� ����� !
�� ���� ���
�
0��� ����� �(��>�:)� &��
�00�
2�#��
�
�;��-���
D����

�������E���-����
���D�������	���

�

E�1�
�������E���-���

���-�-	���
A��;��
@���-EA�

E��-E��-�E�
�

@���
9�
�?���
�
���
	������
�

	
���
��
����2
#�
����'�

	
���
��
�����#�
� ���

��&
���

�D@�D���C�
@
"�9�'��
�
�
�
��
����
�"�
�

	
���
��
��������
@����

	
���
��
������
	� 
����D����

	
����2��
2��

�D@���
��
�
�
�
��
����
�"�
�

	
���
��
���
������@����
�

	
���
��
��	� 
����
D����
�

	
����2��
2��
�

�
��
�
��
@���)�
@���
9�

	
���
��
��D
���
��
��
0��

	
���
��
��D���
1�����'�

��&
���

�
�

�:��� =����

���9
���E
�
�����
�
��� �����)����� 6�!�� 0���� �
C� !��� B���!����� ��2��!!�)� 2�� ������������ ��)�
������)�)�!��2��:��! �����&��)���C��������!����)��!�$����)�J�9��>��0���������
!�� !����� B���!����� 6����� 6���� ��!� ������)� )����,� !��� �����)� ����6�)�  ���
B���!����� ���� ����� �����)�)� ��)� 6���� �������!�)� !�� ���� "��2���� ��� 6��!!���
 ���>�
�
�

�:��� �
�

��<���
�����������	
  
������'��� ���
�
��#� $!��!����=��#�!����������������3�)���"�!�������!���������� �������������

������*��)���)����������������!��� ����6��,�!����E�
�

K�������������!�'���!��������!���!��������!�)�!��!����2��!���+��������
$�!�
����!�������!�!��!��������!!������!���� �,�3�����������&����6�!��
������)��6�!��!����!��!�� �!������������������
��G�O��>�

�

12



�

��������	�
������
��
� 	�����	�

����� �������� ���!���!�� !��� ����!�!�!���� 0�3��6� ���'��,� 5����� !��
 ���������!��!�6��'� ����������!���� ���&����6I����!����!��!��������!!���
���!���� �,�3�������>�

�
�����)��� !����!�6�!���� !��������!�� ��������!!������!���� �,�3�������C�
!��!�2��)� ���!��������������3��� ��������)���� �����������)��J���!���C�!���
����!�!�!����0�3��6����'��,�5�����6����2���J!��)�)�������2�������!��
�����)����������������������!��,�����!���,��������)���)����)��!�>�

�
����������6���E�

�

•� :�������� �!������ !��� '��6��),�C� �J��������� ��)� ���B��� �'�����
�3����2��� !�� !������������6�������������  ���  ��������� � !�������!�)�
���2���� 6����� ��� !���� 6���� ���)� !�� �� 2�!!��� �� ����)� )�2�!�� ��)�
2�!!���)����������'��,>�

�

•� +��)�!����,���!���!�����������C������������)�������!�2���!�����!���
)����������'��,�� �!������������2��)�����!��!��,�!��������!�J�������
!��!� ���� � � !����� ����!�)� ��������!�!�3��� ���� ���!��2�!�� !�� !���
�������>�

�

•� :�!������)�!��!���)����������'��,�2���,����!������)��� ���������!��
6�����'�����!�����2���!C�6������J���)�����!�1��!�����!���������!����
���2����2�!�!�����1���!��� ������������� ����!������!������,�,����>�
�!�6�������)�!����,���!�����3��3����!�2��������������������)������!������
��,��������2���� ���������!�!���� �������)��!�����!����������>�

�

•� (���!��!����������� �&����6�!��!� !������3������������ !��!���!�3����
��2������ �� ��,�� ����!� ���!� � � !��� ��������� �,��)�� ��)�
)�����!��!��������������3����!��!�!������������!����!��!��!����!����
��)����)�>L�

�
���#� ����"�!����6�����!�������)>�
�
���������������������
�

��&���
���#
0��#��
�
�

�::�� �
�

��<�E�"��
2��- 0����
!�1��!������!
� �
�����
#�������
�
��#� $!��!����=�
#�!����������������3�)���"�!�������!���������� �������������

(������(������)�5������&���������!��� ����6��,�!����E�
�

K��������������,�����6�!��!���������!��� �%�����"������������!C�(�����
:���!��C� 6��� 6��!�� ��� !��!� ��6������� ��� ��!�� �������� 
��
� !��!� !���
��� ����0� ����*����K���!������,����������!�����������2����!!��'��������
3������2��� @� ���� )���2��)� @� !��!� !���� ����!��� ���� 6�!�����)� ��� �����
�����>L�

�
������������� ��!������!���6�!����������!�����,�!�3�������!�� �������!�
6�� ���� �� ���� ��� !��� ����)��!�I� � � &����6� ��)� ��,��� !��!� !���

13



�

	���=�	� � ��������	�
������
��
�

,�3������!� ��!���'� !����� ���������� 6����� ���� � � ��!!��� ��������� 3�����
2�!���3����������������������B������>L�

�
���#� H������3�!��!���"�!����6���������)>�
�
����������������������&�����
2���
�

��&���#
0��#��
�
�

�:+�� �
�

��<��
'�����
����
�
��#� $!��!����=�G#�!����������������3�)���"�!�������!���������� �������������

*����(!�����������)�(���$�)���������!��� ����6��,�!����E�
�

K������������� �����������)�!��!����!������3���� ������!�+��)�����)�2��
�J!������C�!������!�� �!���H/C����!����!���)�2��!���������!���C����!�!����
��)�)���3����� ����!����I�������2��!���%�!���:��!���(��3��������:��!�
H/>�

�
����� �������� ������!��  ���� �����!�!���� 2�!� ����,������ !��!� !��� H/� ���
�����)�� !��� ���!� �����!�!�3�� ���!��� ���'�!� ��� .������ ��)�  ��!����
����,������!��!�0�����"������������2��,�!����!��)���3��������!���3����H/�
�))����C��3����6��'��,�)��������)��,�(�!��)���>����������!�!��!�0�����
"�������������!���)���3����,������,��2��������!���� ����!�������,������
������!��������6�!��!������������!�������'����H�����!��!�6�����������
!������!��  �����!���)��  ��!�3�����3���� ����������!������,���,� ��6��)>�

�
���������������!���6�!����������!��!�����:��!�H/���)	!�	��)����3���C�
2�� ������	���'��,� ��� �!�2��� ������ � � !��� 2�������� �  ����,� ������!����
��)� )���3����  ���� 2�,� ���!������ !�� ����� �))������� ������!� +��)���
6���� 2�,��� �� ������� � � )������� ��� 0����� "���� !��!� 6���� �������,�� !���
���!����2���!��� �!������3���������3���>�
�
����� �������� ��� �6���� !��!� ���� ���������� ���� ��3�� !�� ������ G�
���!��)�)�����������������!��!�������������0�����"����������,���!�)�
!��)�C�,�3��,������!�������2���,�)���3���)�� !���D��>�
�
������������� ���  ��!�����6���� !��!�������3����!���� ����)���6������
)���� !���� ��!��)� !��)���3��� !�� ��)�3�)�����))����I����)�������������)�
!��!� ���!������ 6���� ��!� 2�� �2��� !�� ���!� �!���� � � ����� ��� ���� )�� ��!�
��3�����!�2�J��>�

�
������������� ��)���!��)�� !��!�0�����"���� ���!�������6�����6���� ��!�
2�� ��3��3�)� ��� ���� 6��� ��� !��� �������� � � ���I�� ����� )���3���� 6�����
������ !��!� 0����� "���� 6���� ��� ���,��� 2�� ��������2���  ��� !��� ���!���
���3�����J��������>�
�
������������������3���!����'�!���+��)�����)����� �.J���!�3�C�6�!����!���
��J!����!�C�!��1���!���6��!��!�E	�
�

•� ���� 5�3������!� "����!��� 6�!�� ��������2���!��  ��� :��!��� (��3�����
(��!��� ��)�  ��� ����,��,� !��� 5�3������!;�� ��������)��,� ��� !���
0�����"����5����F�

14



�

��������	�
������
��
� 	���D�	�

�

•� ���� ���� � .J���!�3�� � � - ���� 6��� ��3�� !��� ��������2���!�� ��)�
��6���� !�� ��,���!�����!��� ���3������J�������,��������I�� ���������
!��!� ����� �� ���3���� 6���� )��������!� �������!���C� ���������� ��)�
���!������ �3���� 6��'��,� )��� ������� !��� H/� ��)� !��!�  ������� !��
����������)�!������������������!����,�!��)���3������������� �!!���)�
�����!�!���� !�� 0����� "���� ����)� ����� !��� ��)� � � !��� ��J	)��	�	
6��'����3���������3�����2��,�!����!��!�������������!����� �!���0�����
"���;��2�������>L�

�
���#� %����,� !���)�2�!����� !���� �!��C�����������������!����*�)�������3�)���

"�!����!��!�!���B���!������6�2����!>�H������3�!��!����"�!����6�����!�
������)>�

�
����#� $!� !��� ����������� � � !��� )�2�!�� ��)� ����� �� 3�!�C� !��� ��2�!��!�3��

"�!�����!���#�6����,���)>�
�
����������������������&�����
2���
�

��&���#
0��#��
�
�

�:��� �
�

��<���' 0
���C������
� 
�#�F�&
���������������
�����
�
��#� $!��!����=�
#�!����������������3�)���"�!�������!���������� �������������

5������&��������)�%�3�)�:��������!��� ����6��,�!����E�
�

K���������������!���!����������!��(����!�����!�)�2��!�������2��!����� �
!���%�����)���2�����!����,��(!���!�:��!���>�

�
�������������!�'���!��������!���!��!��!���'����������!�  � �������!����)�)�
!��  �����!�!�� !��� 3����!���� 6��'� � � �������!���� ��)� !��� 6��� ��� 6�����
!����������!�)�!���6��'�� ��������!���>�

�
�������������������!��!�!��������!�3��6���� �6��'��,�6�������!��������6��
6�������!���-��������!��+��)������������������!�6���� �����!�����!�3����
�������!������C����!��P�����!���,��)�>�

�
����� �������� ������)�� ���� �!�  � 6��� ��3�� 2���� ��3��3�)� ��� ,�!!��,�
&����6����)�� ���!���!�������������)�6������!��!�&����6I���������!����
6���������!�,�!����������,����!������2��!��!���������!��!��3��!>�

�
����� �������� !�'��� !���� �����!���!�� !�� !���'� !��� ���3����� "����� � �
+��)��C� /��� +�3��,�!���� ��)� ���� !���� 6��� 6���� ���!�����!��� ���
2���,��,� !��� -�������� !�� +��)��>� � ����� �������� ������� ��� �����)� �!��
!���'�� !�� !��� ������!� "�����  ��� ���3�)��,�  ��)�� !�� ���3�)��  ��,�� ��)�
�!�����!����!����,���,�!�!���-�������>L��

�
���#� ������6�����!�2��)�����)���!����!���������� �������������(�����&����

��)� *����� "�����)	���������C� 6����� ���,�!� !�� ����)� !��� "�!���� ���
 ����6�E�

�
K���������������!���!����������!��(����!�����!�)�2��!�������2��!����� �
!���%�����)���2�����!����,��(!���!�:��!���>�

15



�

	��
��	� � ��������	�
������
��
�

�
�������������!�'���!��������!���!��!��!���'����������!�  � �������!����)�)�
!��  �����!�!�� !��� 3����!���� 6��'� � � �������!���� ��)� !��� 6��� ��� 6�����
!����������!�)�!���6��'�� ��������!���>�

�
�������������������!��!�!��������!�3��6���� �6��'��,�6�������!��������6��
6�������!���-��������!��+��)������������������!�6���� �����!�����!�3����
�������!������C����!��P�����!���,��)�>�

�
����� �������� ������)�� ���� �!�  � 6��� ��3�� 2���� ��3��3�)� ��� ,�!!��,�
&����6����)�� ���!���!�������������)�6������!��!�&����6I���������!����
6���������!�,�!����������,����!������2��!��!���������!��!��3��!>�

�
����� �������� !�'��� !���� �����!���!�� !�� !���'� !��� ���3����� "����� � �
+��)��C� /��� +�3��,�!���� ��)� ���� !���� 6��� 6���� ���!�����!��� ���
2���,��,� !��� -�������� !�� +��)��>������ �������� ������� ��� �����)� �!��
!���'�� !�� !��� ������!� "����� *����� ��������  ��� �3�������,� !���
������� ���)���3����� �!���5�����@����!������)���)���2�),�!�	���)� ���
���3�)��,�  ��)�� !�� ���3�)��  ��,�� ��)� �!���� �!���� !�� ��,���,�!� !���
-�������>L�

����#� H������3�!�C�!�������)���!��!����#�6������!>�
�
��3#� H������ ��!����3�!��!�����2�!��!�3��"�!�����!���#�6����,���)>�
�
���������� � ����� ���� ��&�����
2�� �
�

�)� ��� ���� 
��� ��� 4
5� �&
2�)� &��
�#
0��#��
�
�

�:$�� ;�"�����
�

��<���' 0
�����
�
��������)�����6�!��0�����
>
C� !����������� �����3�)����H�,��!�"�!���� ��� !���
������� �������������(�����&������)�*�����"�����)	�������������!��� ����6��,�
!����E�
�
K���������������!���!���6�)������)�������!�@����!������!���)�����!��!�)�2��
�� �����	���!�� ��!���� �!� !��� +��)��� $����2��� @�  ��� ���� ����!�;�� ��������
)����,�!���+��)���-�������5�����!�����'�!�����!��-������)���������)���!��
����3�������� �!���!�������!����������� ��������������!�!������)�!�������������
)����,�!����D�
�"������-�������>�
�
����������������!���!��!������� �.J���!�3��!��6��!��!��!���"������ �+��)�����)�
!���(����!����� �(!�!�� ������!������)�!���-�������C���'��,�!����!������!�����
�� ������� !�� ������� ��� �  ����������!�;�� �������� �����2������ ����2���3�)� ���
!���-�������:��'�)����,� !���-�����,����������,������������� � !���+��)���
-�������5����>L�
�
��������������������;�"�����
�

��&���#
0��#��
�
�

16



�

��������	�
������
��
� 	��
��	�

�:.�� �
�

��<��
&���
�����
�
��#� $!��!����=�?#�!����������������3�)���"�!�������!���������� �������������

*�����"�����)	������������)�:����-�2�������!��� ����6��,�!����E�
�

K����� �������� 2����3��� !��!� ���!�� ���� ��!��� ���� ��������� ��)�� !��
&����6�����)��!�C���)�!��!���������������)�2��'��!>�

�
����������������!���� ����� �!���3��6�!��!�����)�����!��!��������!�)������
���� ��!�� !��!��������)�!����� !����� �!�6���)���!����3�!���� ����������	�

��
����� �
	����� ����
���C� �����)� ��!� 2�� !�'��,� �!���� !�� ���3�!���� ���
��!�������&����6I����2������>�

�
(��!��!�!���!�2�!6����!�������������)�����)��!������2������!����)C�!����
����������,���!����)�����!��!����!���������!����	�����)�Q������������,�
� �+�2������I����,�����>L�

�
���#� 4��!���� !�� !��� �,������!� �!� "���!�� 
�=� !�� ������)� 0���� �?C� ���

����)���!� ��� !��� ������ � � ������������ %�3�)� :����� ��)� (���
$�)�����C� 6��� ��2��!!�)� 6����� ���,�!� !�� ����)� !��� "�!���� ���
 ����6�E�

�
K�������������2����3��� !��!����!������ ��!����������!�!����!�� � ��!��!�
6�����,�3���&����6�����)��!������������)���!����� �6��!������!����!��)��
!��)��� �����!�)>�

�
����� �������� ��!��� !��!� !��� ������!� +�2���� �)�����!��!���� �!��)�  ���
�  ���� ��� ��������� ���� ��!�� ���),��� ��� !��� 
���� ������ ��������
����!����� ����,�����,� !��!� ��
�� �����	� 
��
����� �
	����� ����
��L� ���
&����6� ��� �� 3�!��� ���������  ��� ���� ����)��!�C� 6��� ���� �!�� ���3�����  ���
���������!C���!6��'��,C��)���!������)��������,>�

�
���������������!���!��!������)���!�����!��!��������3����)����3�������!���
 ����� ��������)��!�)�,�3������!���!����� ��)��,�!����������������C�����
�3������� ���!��!������3��,�����!�2���J�����)������)���!��������3��!���
���3���� ���&����6�����)��!�����,���!��!��� �!���>�

�
�������������������!��!���������!�+�2�����)�����!��!���I��������� �����
����!����6�����������!��� �!���������������5�3������!���!�C�'�����!���
�����!� � � !��� ���� ��!�� ���),�� 2�� '�����,� ���� ��2������� ����� ��)�
��������,� !��� ��2����� �  ���  ��� ���� �!�� �����>� ��������  ��!���� ��!��� !���
�����!���!� !�� ��!���� �!��!�,��� ��3����,�!�� �3��� !��� )����!���� � � !���
���3���>��

�
(��!��!�!���!�2�!6����!�������������)�����)��!������2������!����)C�!����
�������� ��,��� !��� $)�����!��!���� !�� ������� ����!����� 6����� ���2���
)���3���� � � !��� ��!��!� ��� !��� +�2���� ���� ��!�� 6����� ��� !�� ���3�)�� ��
���!����2��C������2���2��������3���� ���!����������� �&����6>�

�
������������� ���!���!�� !������� �.J���!�3�� !��6��!�� !������&����6I�":��
6�!���� !�����J!����!��!����!�����!�����������I�����������3��� !��� �!����

17



�

	��

�	� � ��������	�
������
��
�

� �������2��������3����2���,�!����!���)�2��!���������3�!�3����)������!����
,�3������!� ��)��,���!�L>�

��
����#� H������3�!�C�!�������)���!��!����#�6���������)F�
�
��3#� H������ ��!����3�!�C�!�����2�!��!�3��"�!���C��������)�)C�6����,���)�

 �����2��������!��!����J���!�3�>�
�
����������������������&�����
2���
�

������ ��#�#���#�����
������4

5�
�&
2�)�&����!����#��
������*����
2���
�
�

�:3�� ���
�

�����,���;�#���;�"���'���
��#����&'��
��!
�

�@
�#���)����#���
��#���0��'����#�����#�;���
!��0��
���;�"���'���
��#������
�
���� �������� �����3�)� �� �����!� � � !��� %����!��� � � +�,��� ��)� 5�3��������
(��3��������3�)��,������������ � !�����,��!�)��������� !�'���2����2���!C� !���
+��)�����)�:��! �����&��)���C���)� !�������� � !�������������,����������)����
������!������!����!��,>�
�
����������������������0
���&���
��#��
�
�

�:7�� ��
��#����!
����� 
���

��
!�����
�"���
�
��#� $!���>
=���C�)����,� !���)�2�!����� !��� �!����=�?#� �"�!���E�+�2������#C�

!���"�������!�!��!���3�!���������)�������!������)���0����D>
�!��!�!���
�������� � � !����  ��� !��� �������� ���!��,� 2�� �J!��)�)� ��!��� !���
������!����� ����� ��������,�2����������� !���(������>���������������
6�����!��,���)F�

�
���#� �!���>G����C� ��� !����������� � !��������)���!����� � �!����=�?#� �"�!���E�

+�2������#C� !���"������)3���)� !��!� !��� Q,�����!���I������)������)������
��!�������!����  ��� !���)�!������!����� � !��� ��������,�2����������� !���
�������� ��)� 6��� ������)� !�� �!���� �=�?#� �"�!���E� +�2������#� ��)� �D�
�%�����������'���H�)��� !���H�,�����:����)����2��:��! �����&��)���C�
+��)�����)�%���!��+��)�����)�H���� �(�������H�,�����:����)����#F�

�
����#� )����,� !��� ������� � � 3�!��,� ��� �!��� �=�?#� �"�!���E� +�2������#C� ��3�����

"��2���� ����� !�� ��B���!� �� ����� ����� 3�!�>� � ���� "����� ����)� !��!� !����
��B���!� 6��� ��!� 3���)� ��� �!� ��)� 2���� ���,�!� � !��� !��� Q,�����!���I�
�����)������)��������!���  ��!>�

�
��������������������0�
2
�

���
!�������7�����#�7�:�&���00�
�#��������

������4
5���#�4

5��&
2���
�
�	����� �%� ����-EA�� � $��� 2�������� ��3��,� 2���� ������!�)C� !��� "�����
)������)�!������!��,������)��!���>G
���#>�
�
�
�

18



��������	�
������
��
� 	��
��	�

�����������

�
��������
�
��	��
���
��
�
��������������������������
�
�������������������
���������������������������������������������� ���������!��
���!�������������!���������"��!����������#$�����%�������������������������
���������&�
�
�
�&�
�
���������� �
�

'�������(������ �

!�"�#��$ �
�

����������� )������� *+,���� -)��������� .������ ���� #�%��������� ����
����������/�����0�
�

�������� �
�

12���� �������� ��� ��	������ ������� ��� ���� !������� ��� .������ 3�
#������4���������)���������.��������������������/��������������
����� �������� ��� ���������� ������� ��� ��� ������ 5�!� ���� ��������
�������������������������6������������7�������������� ��%����
��������!����������������3����������%��!��������������4�!������
��4� �� !������� ���� !���� ������ ��� ������ �����4� �� ���� !����� ����
!���� ������4� �������� �������� !����� !������� ��������
������������89��
�

!��%�� �
�

*!%������4� ���������!��������� ����������������������� �������!����
������������������!��������%����������������������������������
!�� ����������� !�� ���� ��������&� � :��� �������� ��� ������ ��� ����	
������� !���%����� ���� ��������� ������� ��� ���� ����������� ��� ����
������� �������� 6����������7������ ����� ��%�� !���� ������ ���
�������������&�
�
2�� ��%�� !���� �������� �����!�����%���� ����� ���� "������������
)������ /��%���� ���� ������ ��!���� ��������� ��� ����� ����� ������
���������������������������������������%����!�����������������
��������&��2������������!���������!�������������������%�����������
��%�� !���� ��������!��� ���� ������ ��� ����	������� !���%����� ����
������� ������������ �%������� ��������� ��� ������ �������4� �����
������� ���� !���� ������ ���������� ��������� ������������ ����
�������� ������ ����� /������ ;���%����� ���� .������� ������������&��
2����%�� ������������ ��� �������� %������� ��� ������ ���� ��� ������
����� �������� ��� ���%������ �%������� �������� �����������
������������&� � <���������������������������������������������������
���������������!���������%��&�

�

19



	��
��	� ��������	�
������
��
�

�
��''(�)���*(�
�������� �
�

"�� ������������������������������������!������������������!����
��8��=���������������������������������������!�������!�����������
�������������!������������������������!�������������&���
�

��''(�)���*(�
!��%�� �

*!%������������ �����%����������������������<������ ����� �����������
����"������������)������/��%��������������������!��&���

�

&�
�
���������� �
�

"�������>�����

!�"�#��$ �
�

����������� ,�%��� )����� -)��������� .������ ���� ���������� ����
���������/��%����0�
�

�������� �
�

�����������������4�<������� ���������������������������<������
������������������&��:���.������������%���%��)��������������
!��������������������� ���������� ������������ �������������������
������������������������������������&��,�������������������������
������ ����� ��� ����� ��� ����� �� �������� ����� ����� ������ ����� ����
�������� ���� ���������� ���%����� ����� ��� ���� ��!������4� ��������
���� ������� ����� ���� ���� ���!��� ����� ��� ���� ������ ����4�
��������������%�������������������������������8��
�

!��%�� �
�

��� ���� )��������� .������ ���� ���������� ���� �������� ���� <� ���
������ ��4����!��������� ����>�!������������������� ��������������
������ ����� ���� ���� ��� ���� ������ �$������ ��� ���� ���� ��� �����
 �������&� �2������ ����������� ���������� ���%����4� ���� ������������
��!������� ��� ���� ��%������������ !��� ����� ���� ������ ��� ��������
�����������������;�����7���� �������������������� ���������������
����� ���� ��%������������ ����������� ��� ����� ������ �����������
"��������,�%���� ��������&�2������������ ���������������������
����������&��
�

��''(�)���*(�
�������� �
�

/�4����������)���������.�����4�,�%���)����4��������������������
����� ��� ���������� ����������� ������������������� ��������� ��������� ���
���� ����������� ����� ��� ������ ��4� ����� ��� ����� �� �����������
������������8�
���

��''(�)���*(�
!��%�� �

�����4� ����� ��� ��� �����  �������� ��� ������� !������� ���4� �����
>�!������������������� ������������������ ����������� �������������
�������������������&�<���%�����������������������������!���������
��� �������������!���%����� ����������%�������!��������� ��� ����� ���
�����������!�����������������������������������������������������
����������������<�������������������������������������������������
����� ���� ��� ���� ������ ��� ������ ����� ���� ���� ���������� ��� ����
!������&��

�

20



��������	�
������
��
� 	��

�	�

�&�
�
���������� �
�

/������>�����

!�"�#��$ �
�

�����������;�!��������-)���������.����������.������0�
������ �����	
�
� ������
��	�����������	������ ��������������
���
����
���
��	�����������	
�����������
�

�������� �
�

,���� ���� ���������� ������� !����%�� ����� .������ ������ �����
���������������������������8��
�

+�������
!��%�� �
�

������� ����
� 
�
� 	��� ����	
� �	
� ��� ��  �����	� �	� ���  ���
���!�
�
"�
�
<�� ���� �������� �������� ��� �����%����!��������� ?������� ������ ��+� ����
������������4������������������������������������������%������%�����4�
��� ��� ���������� ��� ����� ����� ���� �������� ���� �� ����� ������ ���
����������4������������������������!������&�
�
:�����������������$�������������+���������4� �����)������.���� ���
/����� .������ ���� ����� 6������� >���� ��� #������&� :�����
����������� ���%���� ����%������ ���� �������� ���� ���	������� ���������
������� ���� ���� ���� �� ������ ��� �������������� ���� ������ ���������
����������������������������������������������%������&��
�
���������������������!����������������4������������������������
���� ,����!��� ��!����4� ����� ���� ���� !����� ����������� ����
���������� ���� ��� ���������� ��������� �������&� #���� �������
��!������������������������4�����%����������%�������������������
�����&�
�
:����������� ����� ����� �� ��������� ������ ������������%����� ����
����%������������������������������������2����������������4�����
.�����������������4�����;�������������������������������������
2�������'���!�������!���� ���� ������ ��������������=����� ����
����������������&�
�
2�� ���� ����� ���������� ��� .������ ��� ��%�� �� ������ ���!��� ���
�������� ���� ���������� ������������� �$�������� ������4� ����� ����
������ ����������4� ������������%������ ���� ������ ����������4� ���� ����
���������������4�������������������������������!������%����!�������
���%�����������������������������������������������������������&��
:��� �������� ��� ������� ��� !�� ����������� ����������� �������� ���
�������� ������4� 2�������4� 2��������4� /������!���� ����
���$����������������������������������������������������&�
�
<�� ��� ���������� ����� ���� ��� ������� ���� ������ ���� ����� �������
������� ���� !������4� ����� ��� ������ ��%�� ����� ������� ����
�������� ����������� ���������� ������� ���� !�����!���� ������4� ����
���������������������������!���4����������������������&�,����������
���������������������������!����������������%�������������>�������

21



	��
@�	� ��������	�
������
��
�

������4�6�����;���������/�������������������.������6����������
7�����&�
�
:��� �������� ��� ����� ���������� ��� �������� �������� ����� ������
%��������� ������� ������4� ����� ���� ���� ��� ������������ ����
����������� ����� ��� ���� ����������� ����� ������ ���� ����������4�
������ �������� �����4� ��������� ���� ��������� !����� �������������4�
�������%�������������%������!�������!����������������������������
!����������������%�������%������������������&�

�
�&�
�
���������� �
�

#������.������

!�"�#��$ �
�

����������� "�������� ,�%���� -)��������� .������ ���� ������ /������
����4�.����������2���!����0�
�

�������� �
�

2���� ������������������������4� ���������� ������������ �����������
���� �����%���� ��� �������� ���� ���%����� ���� ���� �������� ����
%������!������.�����8�
�

+�������
!��%�� �
�

#�� ��$���� 
�
� 	��� ����	
� �	
� ��� ��  �����	� �	� ���  ���� ���
���!�
�
"�
�
<� ��� ���������� ��� ����������� ���� ���%����� ���� ���� �������� ����
%������!��� ������� ��� .�����&� � 2�� ��%�� �� ���!��� ���� �������
�������������������.���������4���������������%���������������
���������� ���������� ���������� ��� �� ����� ��� ��%���� !���������
����������4������������������������������!���������������%�����
���%������ ����� ��� �������� ��� ����������� ��������� %������!��� ���
.�����+�����������&��
�
(���������������������������%�������� ������������!���!�����������
��������������������%��������%���%����%����������������������
�$����������%����&����������$�������������.������������:��������
���%���4������� ����������������%����� ���AB@��������&� �:���������
��� ���� �$�������� ���� .�������� ���%���� ������ ��� ��� ����������
���!��� ��� ���� ����� %������!��� ���������� �%��� ���� ���� ��� C
�
�����4����.�����&�
�
:�������������������������$����������������6��!��������%�������
������A�������&� �#%���������� ��������� ���������� ��������%���� ���
������������� !�� ��������� ���������� A�D� ��� ���%���� ������
�� ������� ��� �������� �����%������� ���������� 6��!������� ���� ��
BAD�������������������������������%���������%��&�
�
<�� ��������� ��� ��������� ��� �$����� ���������������4� �����%����
������������������������������ �������!��������������������������
����&� � A�D� ��� ���� �������� �%��� ���� ���� ��� @
� ������ ����������
��%����)��������;�����&��

�

22



��������	�
������
��
� 	��
C�	�


&�
�
���������� �
�

������>�����

!�"�#��$ �
�

�����������/������/����-)���������.����������'������0�

�������� �
�

,�����������������������������������������������������4�������������
��������������4�����������������������������E�:4�������%����������
�����������$�������!������������������������$8�
�

+�������
!��%�� �

#������
�
�
�	�������	
��	
������ �����	��	� ��� ������!�
�
"�
�
:������������������ �������&��:�������������.������������������
���� ��� ���� ���!��� ���� ���������� �������!�� ���������������� �����
7�%�������&� �:���������������E�:4������������������� ��������
 �������4� ������ ����� ��� �%������ �%���� ������� ��� .������ ���
�����������$����F�
��������������$&��:������$��������������������
����������������������������������������������.�����&��
�
2�����������%����������������������������������%�������+����$�
��������������������&��:����������������>�!�����������������������
���G�������������$�����
������&���
�
.���%��� ������ ���� �������� ������ ���� ���� �������&� � :���
7�%�����������������������������4�������������������������������
���������� ����&� �2����%���������� �����������F�A����� ��%�����
����� �����������+��!�����&� �:���� ��� ������ ����������� ��� ����� ����
���������� ����� !�� ���� ��%�������+�� ������������ ����� ��� ������
��%�������&��
�
;����������������!����������4�<����+�������������������������+��
�������������������$���$������&��<������������4�����%��4�����������
�������������������� ������������������������������������� ��� ����
�������+�����������!������������������������������������$&�

�
@&�
�
���������� �
�

,�%���;�����

!�"�#��$ �
�

�����������;����/����������->��������� ����������������)���������
.����������;��������:��������������������������������0�
������ �����	
�
� ������
��	�����������
������ ��������������
���
���������	$��
�

�������� �
�

,���� ���� ����������� ������ ����� ��� ����� ���� ������� ������� ���
�������:������������� ������ �������������������!���������������
��������������.������:����������8�
�

+�������
!��%�� �
�

#�����	��
�
�	�������	
��	
������ �����	��	� ��� ������!�
�
"�
�
*��� ����� 6����� /������� ������ 
� ������ ���� ������� ��� ������

23



	��
A�	� ��������	�
������
��
�

��������4�!���������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������!��������������������������
���������&��6�������������������������������������:����������4�
��� ���� ������� ���� ���� ���� ���!�!��� ���� ��������&�� "����
��������������������������� �����4�����������������������!����

�D���������������������������������������������������&��*���
�������;���3�;�������������������������������G�����!���� ����
������ ���� ��� @
� ����������� �����&� � :���� ��� !������� ��� ����
���!��������������������������%�����������������������&��:���
�������� ������� �������� ���� ����� ������� ��� ������� ��� �����
�������!��� �������������� ��� .�����4� ���� ���� �%������ !�������
���� ����� ������������� ������� ������ ��������� ���� ���� ���� ���
����������4� ����� ��$�� �����&� �2�� ���� ����������� ���� ����� ���
������ ���� ���� �������� ���� !���� ����������� ��� ��������� ��������
�����������������������������������������������,�>7����������
����� ��� ��%�������� ���� ����� ��������� .���
>��� ������� ����
��������&�

�
C�
�
���������� �
�

��)����

!�"�#��$ �
�

�����������;����/����������->��������� ����������������)���������
.����������;��������:��������������������������������0�
��� ��� �����	
�
� ��� ��� 
��	������� ������ %
��&&�
��� �����������
���
�����������������	
�#�'���
�	��������
�

�������� �
�

:��� ��%������ -2���������� )������� '������ ���� )�%�����0� �����
��������� ����������� ���� ���������� ������ ����� ����%�����4�
�������������������������������������������������������������������
�����4��%���������������������������������������������������!����
��� ���� ������&� � :���� ������� ����� �������� ���� ������4� ����	!�����
�����������������&��.�%�������%��������������������������������
����������������������!����8��2����!���������������������������
����������%������������������������������8�
�

!��%�� �
�

<� ��� ����  ����� ����� ������ ���� �������� ���� ���������� ���������
����&� � <�� ��� ���� ��� ���� �����������4� ��� ���� ��%��� ���������&��
������4� ������� ������ ��� ������� ��������� ����� ����� ������� ����
����%������� ���������� ������� ���� ;������4� ���� �������� ����
������������� ����� ������������ ��5������ ������ ���������� ��%��
�����������!��� ������� �������!��� ��������� ���������� ����
����������������������������������&�
�
2���������������������������������������������&�������������
����������� ���������� ���� !�� ����������4� �� ��������� ���������
����������������� !�� �� ������ ��� !�� ��!������&� � :��������� ����� ���
������������������� �������������������������������������������
����������������������� �������&� �:���)����������������������������
����������%������������������������������ ����������������� �������
�����������������������%���������������������������������������!��

24



��������	�
������
��
� 	��
B�	�

�������!��&��
�
�������������������!���� ���������������������������%�������������
��������������!����>���������)����������!���&�
�
������������4� ���� �������� ��� >�������� ����� !�� ��� �� ��������� ���
����������������%�������������������������������%������&�
�
����� ��� �$������� ������� !��&� � :��� ����� ���� ���� ���������� ��� ������
����� ������������ !������� 
��� ���� ���� ������&� � :���
����������� ��%�� �� ������� ���� ��!���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ��� ��� ���
���������+�����������/���������:����������������+������'������
���� /�������&� � :��� ��������� ������ ��� ���� ������������4� ����
)����������������������%�������������������������&���
�
:��� ����� ���� ����� ��� ����� ��� >��������� )����4� ����� �����
���������������������������������������������������������!��
����&� � ��� ����� ����� ��� !���� ���������4� ���� ��%�� ���� ������ ���
���������4����� ���������!���� ������������!������������ <���%��
�����������������������������������������������������������&�
�
<�� ����������������������������������������%������������������
���� ����������&� �#%�������������������� !�� ������ ���� �����������
����� %���� ���������� ��������� ���� ����� ���������� ���� ����� �����
���������%�����������!���������������������G���&�
�

��''(�)���*(�
�������� �
�

.���������������������� �����������!����!�����������������������
����� ���������������������� ��������� ����������%������������� ����
��%��������� ��� ����� ������ ���� ���� ��%�� ���� �������� ���
��������� ���� ����� ������� ��� ����� ��������� ��� ���� ���������+�
������4�����	!����������������������8�
�
/������ ��� ������ ���� ������� ����� ����� ��� ������ ����� �� ������
�����!����������4�����������������	�����H������4�����������������
������������������� �����
@
������������������������������������
��%�� �����%��� ��� ����� <� !����%�� ��� �� ����� ������������4� ��� ��
����������� ��� ���� ������ �������� ��8� � <�� ��� ����� �� ��������������
���� ���� ����� �!5�������� ��%�� ���� �����%��� ��� ���� ���������
���������������������%�������%��4����������������������������%��
��%��������������4������������������������������4�����<����������
�%��������������������� �������������8� �2�������������������%��
����������������������%������������!5������������������5���8�
�

��''(�)���*(�
!��%�� �

:����� ���� �� ��������� ����������� �
@
� ����������&� � ���� ������
������� ��%�� ������ ��� ���� �����4� ���� %���� ������������ ��� ���� ������
��������������������!���������������������C�����B����������%����
5�����������������������������������&���
�
2�� ���� %���� ������ ��� ���� ��������� ��� ���� ���� �����!����� ����
������������<������������4�������������������������������������������
���������� ��������� ����� ��������� ��� ���� ������ ��� ����� ���

25



	�����	� ��������	�
������
��
�

�����������&���
�
:���� �����������������������������&� �:��������� ����������%������
����������������������%��������&��(��4���������%�������������������
���!������������ ��� ��&� � <�� ������������� ���!������������!&� � <�� �������
���������!�������������
��+��������������������&��<������������������
������������&��:������������������������!��!�������
�����������
������� ���� ���� ����� %���� ����4� ���� ������ ��������� �������
����������������������������������&� �*���� �������%������� ����
������������ ������������� ��� ����� ���� �%��� ����� �
�� ������� ���� <�
��%����%�����������������������������������������������������
�
��������&�������������������������������������������������������
�������������������4�������!�������������� ������&���
�
:��� >��������� )����� ������ ���������� ����� ���� ��� ���� ����� ��
����4���������������������������������������������������&���:����
���� ����������� �����������&� � :���� ����� �������������� �������
����������������������������4����������������������������&��
:���������������������������&��=��������!5�����������������&��=���
��%���������������!����������������������������������������!���������
����������������������������4������������������4��%���������������
��� ���� ����������� !������ ���� ����������4� ���� ��%�� ���� ������ ���
!����� ����� !���� ��� ���� �������&� :��� �������� ���� ���� ������ ���
�������� ����� ���� �� ������� ��� ����� ��� �������� ���������� ��� ����
����������&��:��������������������������������&��

�
A&�
�
���������� �
�

/�������>�����

!�"�#��$ �
�

����������� :����� <���������� -,������ >������ ���� )���������
.����������)������������"�5������������0�
�

�������� �
�

<�� ���� ������ ����� ����� ��� ���� (�%��!��� 
���� ��!����4� ����
�������+�� ��������� ����������� �� ������������ ��������� ��� ����
2��������������������+�� 1)��������� �%��� ��������� ���������� ����
��%������ ���� ������� ���������� ����� ��� ���%���� �������� I� ��������
����������9�-�&����0�����1��������%�������������������������������
��� !�� ��������!��� ��� ���� ������� ����������� ��%�� ��� !�� �� ��������
������������ ������������������ �����������%�����&� �:�������������
������� ������� ����� ���� ������ ������ ��!��������� ������� J� )�����
��%���� ����� ��� ���������� ������� �����$�������� F�
4���� �����
����������� �� ���������� �������� ������!��������%��� ����� ���� ���
������������!�����!�����%�����������������!��� ����������������7��
����������� �����&9-�&� ���0� � ,�� ���� ������ ����� ����� ���� ��������+�
����������������1�������������������������������������������C
D�
���������������������������!���������������������%�����������������
)�%������ ���������� !��� �������� ������� ���� ��� ���� ����4� ��������
������ ���� ��������� ������ ���� ���%���� �������� ���� ��������9�
-�&����0������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������!���������������������)�%����������

26



��������	�
������
��
� 	�����	�

�������� ������� ��� �������� ����� �������������� ���������� �%�����
����!�����������������������8�
�

!��%�� �
�

#���� ���
�
�	�������	
��	
������ �����	��	� ��� ������!�
�
"�
�
������%������������2����������)�������'�����������!������������
��� ���� �������� ��������� ���� ��� ������� �������� ������&� � :���
���������������������������������������������������������&�:�����
����� !�� �� /��%���� >�%��� ���������� ���%������ ����� ������� ����
�������������� ������������ �����������������������������������
����������&� � <�� ��� ���������� ���%���!��� ����� ������ ���� ��� !�� �����
����������� �������� ��� ������� ����������� ��� ������ ����
������������������F�"��$���������&�
�
<�� ��� ���%���!��� ����� ���� ��%������ ����� ����� ���� ����� !����� ����
��%����� ����������� ����%��� ��� ��� ������������ ����� ����� ����� !��
�������� ��%����� ������������ I�������� I�������!��� I%��������� ����
������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������&�
�
2������ ���� >��������� ���� )�������� ������������ ����� ����������
����� ��� ���������!���� ��������� ������������������������������� ��� ���
�������� �����������+�� ���������� ����� ���� ���������!�����������������
���������� ��������������������������� ������� ����� ���� �����������
�%����� I� ���%���� �������� ���� ��� ��������� ������ ������ !��
����������������������������������������������!�����������������
�������+���������������������%������&�

�
B&�
�
���������� �
�

"�������>�����

!�"�#��$ �
�

����������� :����� <���������� -,������ >������ ���� )���������
.����������)������������"�5������������0�
�

�������� �
�

�����������%������������������������������ ������������ ����
���������� ����� ���� #�%��������� ������� ����� ������� ����
���������� ���� ���������4� �������� ���� ����%�������� ����
2����������)�������'����������)�%����������8�
�

!��%�� �
�

#���� ���
�
�	�������	
��	
������ �����	��	� ��� ������!�
�
"�
�
:�������������#�������������������!������������������������#��
��� ����� ��� ����� �������&� � :��� ������� �������������� ������ ���
������ ����� ���� ����������� �������� ������� ����� ������ ����
��%����������������������������������#�&��
�
)�����������������������������'�����K������������������������������
����������������������������&��:����������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������&��
:����������� ���)������������������ ���� ���������4���� �� �����4�

27



	���
�	� ��������	�
������
��
�

���������#�%��������������������������������>,'���������&��
�
:��� >����� )�������� ���������� ������ �$����� ��� ������� ���������
�����������������������������������������������������������������
���� ������������ ���� ���������� �������� ��� ���� ���������� ��� ������
����&� � :���� �������� ������ �������� ����� ������������� ����� ����
��%���������������&��

�
�

28



���������	�

�

�

�

��� � ����������	�
���������
	�
������

�
�����������
�

����
�������������		������������������
���
�������
���
�
���������������������
����������
���
��������� ������������
!
����� �������
�������
�����"�#�����
�
��������������
�������
���
������
���
�������
���������������
������� ������������
�����������������������"��
�

�����
���������������������������
������������
���
�������
�

����
��������$������
�����������
�������%���
��������
�����%���$����������������������
�������
������������������������������������������
��������������������
����������
��
�������
�����
��
����
������$���������������"�
�

�
�������

�
�������� ��!"#"��#�

�
�


��������"�������"���� �����"���
�

	"	� 
�����
�������������������������
���
�����%������������������������
���
������
����
���������
�����������������
���������������&�������"�#��������������������
�
������������	���������������������
���
��������������������
����������
��������"�

�
	"�� 
����
���������������������������������������������������%�����
���
������
��%��

������������
����'��(����������
�������������)������
����
�����"������������
��
�����
����������
��
��������������������
������"��

�
	"*� +
����
�����������������
�����������������������������
��������
��"��+
����
����

������������$�����
�������
�����������������%���������������������
���
��������������������"��#����������
���%��
����
�������,���$������
������
����
����'�� 
���
�����&������"���

�
	"-� .	/�� 
�����
������������
��
��������������
�������
�����""�

�
.�/�� +
����
���������������
����
���������������������������������������
�����
������������"��
��
.*/� #������
�������
�����������
��
����������������
$���
���
��������
��"�
�
.-/�� #��������
���0�
�
�����������$��%� ����&�'(��)�'���#��� ��#���*+��"#�������&�'(����,��+��

�����"��(���*+�-�
."/� "#���'�'(����,���0���''"��������#�(%��''"������,��+��

�����"�1����

Council - 5 July 2012 - 433 -

APPENDIX II

29



���������	�

�

.""/� "#���'�'(����,1������� ��#���#��+�������"����1���0�2�"���
��''"��������2�"���#�(%��''"������,��+�������"���

�
1�������2�������������������
��!�
�
.�/�������
������3�
�
.�/�������������$��
�������
������3�
�
.�/������
�������
�����'���
�������������$�'���
��������%����!�
��������%�

)
�����
��������%�)
�������!�
��������%�
��������
��������3�
�

1 �����2�������������
!
����������������������
������������"�
�
$#�(2��������� ���"������","���"��)�'���#������","���"���'�����,���
�"#���#�(��� ����"��0�"�����#������+��&��"���"����,"����*+"�+�+�#�
����0���(������������"�����+�����"#�����,�
�����#�#���

�
� �
�
��� ��
�
�"��� .	/�� +
��������
����������������
��������$����
���������"���"��0����

�� ��"�0��#���&�'(����,��+�������"���
�
�

�

�

�

���������(�"���"��#�
�

�
*"� .	/�� +
�������������
������������������"�

��
.�/� +
��������
�!�
�

.�/� �
�������������������������������
��������
������������
�������
��������������������.�������������������
��**�
������4������������
���5�

�
.�/����������������
�3�
�
.�/�������������
�����������
��������������������
����
����
�������,�����
�����

�
.�/����
���������%�
�
.��/����������%�
��
�
.���/���$
�$����������������������
��
��������$��������
��
��
��
��������%�

�
���������
���
������������
��������� ������.�����������
������/������������
�
��
���������������
�����'����
���
���
�����3�
��

�

- 434 - Council - 5 July 2012
30



���������	�

�

.�/��
�����������������
���
������
�������,�����
��
���
���������
�������������
����
�����
��
�,��
�%�
��
���������
�%�������
������"�

�
.*/� #��������
���
��
���������
��������������� ���
�
������6
���������
����%��
��
��������
����
�����!����������.�/.�/���
�����
��
�,��
�%�
��
���������
�%����
����
�����������������
������������
�����
������"�
�
�

-"�� +
��������
��!��
�

.�/�������
������
�����
����$����
��
������
���������������
��%�
��
���
�����
���������������
���������
�������$�%�
��
���������
������
�
���������%����
�����
�����������������%��������������!�

�
.�/��
����$�������
������
��������
������
�������
���$����3�
�
.��/��
�����������������������
��
��
3�

�
.���/����������
��������������
����������������
����������
���
��

�����������
�����
������$������
$���������������������������������
�
���
������
����������
�����
���
�����
���������
�3�
��
�
.�$/����������
��������!�

�
.��/�����
��������������������������������3�����
�
.��/����������

����������������
������������������
����
�������������������
����������
����3�
��

�
.�/� ���$������
���������
����
������������������
����
�����
���
�������
���������
��������������������"�

�
7"�� +
��������
���
�������
��������������������������
��������
���������

����������������������
���
������
�������
����������
����������"�
�
�
5"�	� .	/� +
��0�
�

.�/��������
������
�����������
������
����
����
������� ������
����
�������
��
�����
��
����������
���
�������
������
���������
�%�
�����$�������
�������$������3�����

�
.�/������%������������
������
������������������
������
���������
������


�������
�������!�
�

.�/�����������
�����������������
�����'�������
������������������3�
�
.��/���������������������
�����������
�����������
�������
���
��������
����
����.�����������������
������������
���/3�����
�

.�/���������$����������
�����������������
��������
������
���
��6���������
����������������
����8
$������������	9:5"�

�

Council - 5 July 2012 - 435 -
31



���������	�

�

5"�� +
��������$���������������������
�������
��������
������$��%��
����������������
�
���������������%������������%�
�������������������
����������
�������������
��������
�"��+
����
������$������,�
�������������������������������������
���
�����������������
���
����
����
������� ������"��+
����
�������
��$
���
���������
�������������
����
��������
���������������������
�����,�������
������
�����$��������������������������"����,�����%��
����
������$��������
����
����
��
����� �������
����,�������������������������
����������
��������$��%�
�����������

���
���������������
����������
�������
�������"�

�

5"*� +
����
�������������,���������������������������.��������������
��%������
����%�

�����������������$����/���
$�������������
��������
���
�����������
���������������
�
������
��
�����
���������������
���������
������4������$��������������������
�
����
���������������
���
�
���������
��"�

�
�
;"	� .	/�� <�������������������
���
��������������
���������$����������
�����

����$������$������
$������
��
�����0�
�

.�/������
�����'�����������������
������3�
��
�
.�/������
�����'����
���
�����
������%��

�
�����������
���������������������������
�����
������������
���������"�
�
.�/� +
���������$������
����
������������
���������
����������������������
���
�������������������������
������������
��������������������
��������
���
����
����"�

�
;"�� <�������������������
����
����
����!�
�

.�/� �
������
�������������
��������
���������������%���������������������
�
������$��������
�����������
�����������������
�%�����������
������
�������,�����
������
���%�
���
��������$�������
���������������������
��
��
�������������������������������������������3�����

�
.��/���������,�����
����
��������������������
�����
��
���������
����������������

�������,������������
��
����������������������������������������
�
�
�

�����3�
�

���"#����"����,�&�'(��#4�
�����#�#�
�
�
���"#����"����,���&�'(��#4�"�����#�#�
�
�
�3�� �.�/�� �5���'�#�1�*"�+"��67���0#��,�8�
�

.�/��+"#������(�"������ ����(0��+�������"������
�
.(/�0���������"�������  �"��'��������,,"���.*+�����+���"#������/1�

- 436 - Council - 5 July 2012
32



���������	�

�

�
���"#����"���+�������"�4#������"#�����,�'�'(��#4�"�����#�#�.'�"���"����
�����������"�#��,�0���� ��#�����"�����#�#�*+�����+�0�,����*"�+"�����������0�
'���"�����"�� ������ +�7.�/.�/1�(0� ��!"�"���*�"��������","���"�������+��
�����"�4#��'��"���"����,,"�����
�

.6/�� �5���'�#�1�*"�+"��67���0#��,�(���'"����*�����,���0���*�
 ��#�����"�����#������+����������0� ��#�����"�����#�����"#������
������ ������ +�.�/1����"#��������"�#��,��+�����*� ��#�����"�����#��
����+�����(0� ��!"�"���*�"��������","���"�������+�������"�4#��
'��"���"����,,"�����

�
�

���#"�"!��"�,��'��"���
�

�9�� �.�/�� :+����0������#"�����+����+��"�,��'��"��������"������
��0��,�0���� ��#�����"�����#�#�"#�#��#"�"!��"�,��'��"��1�����0����
���+��"�04#�'��"���"����,,"���������#1�0������������"��������+���
"�,��'��"���*+������"#���"����+���"�����#�1���1��#��+����#��'�0�(�1���
�+���������+���"�����#�������� ������ +��3��

�
.6/�5���'�#�1�*"�+"��67���0#��,�(���'"����*�����,���0��+������,�
�"���'#�����#�*+"�+�'���#��+���"�,��'��"����;������������� ������ +�
.�/�"#�����������#��#"�"!��"�,��'��"��1����",0�0�������+��"�04#�'��"���"���
�,,"�����#�"����+����+��"�,��'��"���(��"��������"��0�������+��"�04#����"#����
�,�'�'(��#4�"�����#�#��
�
.3/�
���+"#�����1�$#��#"�"!��"�,��'��"��)�'���#�"�,��'��"���*+�#��
�!�"��("�"�0����"�# ���"���(0��+�� �(�"��������#1����"#��"���0����������1���
#��"��#��"#���+���0�������� ��#���*+���"!�#�*"�+�0���'�0�(��#�(2���������
!"����������"��"'"���"��"�
�
�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Council - 5 July 2012 - 437 -
33



���������	�

�

�

�

�664=>#?�
�

�

�<���=���	�������
	�
����������	�
���
�
�
 ��������������������
������	��8�������6����������
���
������.�������
������
�/%�
�������
$���������
������
���������"�
�
	"� ���,��##��##�!� ���������
�������$��
������������������������������
����

��$�������
�������
����������$�������
�������$�������
����������
�"�
�
�"� <���#�0�����
�����"�0�!� ���������
�����
���������������$�������������
���

�������������
���������������������������������
���%���
�����
������$��
����
������������
����
������
�����
����$
������������������
�������
����$�
��"�

�
*"� �(2���"!"�0�!� ���������
������,��������
���
�������%������������������,����

���
��������%�����������
�������%�
�����
�������������$��������
����������
��
��������"�

�
-"� ��������("�"�0�!� ���������
����������
���������
�������������
������������
���

�����������������������������������
�������������
�����������%�������
�����
!

������������������
�����������������������������
��������
������������������
�����"�

�
7"� � ����##�!� ���������
����������
��������
���������
�������������
�������

��
���
������������
����%�������
�����������������
���$������
����
����
���
����
��"�

�
5"� ���#�����2����'����!� �������������,�����
����
������$�����
��
�����%�

�����������������
����������
���%�������
����������������
����
������
���
������
����������
����������������������
��������������
����
������
��"�
�

;"� ��# ����,�����+��#�!� ���������
������
�
����������������
�����������������
���������������������������
�%�������������������
����������������%������������

������������%����%�������
�%�������%��������
��������
��
������������"�
������
����
���������������������������������������
����������
����@��������
���
�������%���������

���������
����"�
�

:"� ���0����
 +�����+����*�!� ���������
�������
��������������%�
������

�����
��%�����������
���������������������������������������������������
����������
����"�

�
9"� ���*���#+" �!� ���������
�����
������$������������������
��
��
�������������

����������
��������������������
��������������������������
�������������������"�
�
	�"� ������#+" �!� ���������
������
�
�����������
�����������������������

����������%���������������%�������
������������������������������
��������$���
��������
��������"�

�

�

�

�

- 438 - Council - 5 July 2012
34



��

������������	
������
�������
�

�����������
�

�� ��������������������������������
�
��	��	�����
�
���� 
������ ����� ���� ����	����� ���	��������� ��� ���������� ���
����� ���� ��������� �����

�����
�������� ��� �����
�� ��� ���� ������� ��� ���
�� ��	� �� �� �� ���
�������� ��
	������
���������

��!� ���	��� ����� ��	�� ��������� ��� ���������� ��� "���� 	�� ��� ����� ���� ������� ����
����������
#���
���������������������!$�����������
�������������������
��������������
�������	��
���
����������
	����������������

��%� ��"�� ������ ��
������������ �����������
���������	������ �������
����������
	������
������������������������������
����	�������������������
��������������	����������
��
����
����������������������	�&�
����������������� ��������� ���	�����
��������������������
�����������
�����������������������������	������������������������������������
�����
���������

��'� (
������)�����������������������������������������������������	�����������
�	�����*�
��'��� ���������������������	�
����������������������+	�����������������	�
���
��'�!� ������������������������������������������������������������
��'�%� �����"��������
�����������,������	�
��������������
���������������������
��'�'� �����������������������
���-�����
��'�.� ������������ �����������������	���������������	��������

�
�� ����������������

�
!��� /���������������������	������������0���������%�������	������������������������
������

����� ��� �	������� ��� ��� ��� 
���������� ���� ��	� ���� ������ ����� ��	� �� �� �� (����
���
�������� ��
	������ ��������� ��� ������
	������ ��������)� ��� ����� ������ ��	� �	���
��"�� ��������
�����������������������
���������	�������������������������������������

�����������������������������	������������������������������������
��������������

!�!� ��	��� ����(�������
����������
	������������������������
	��������������)������������
����	������������	���	��������������*�
!�!��� ����
������ ������������ ��� ������	������������� ��������������������������

����
����������������������������
������������������	������������������	��
�������������������������������	��� ����
���������
��������������������
������� ����� ��� ��	��� ����
�� ���� ��&������ ��� ���� ��	�
��� 1��� ��������
��������������������������������������������
������������������
����	��� ��
��������
�������������������������	�������2�������������� �����������

!�!�!� ����������������������"�����������
�������������������������������������1��������
���� ��������� ��� ����� ������ �	�� ��� �����
�� ��� ��������� ��� ��	�� �������
3�������������(���� ����������)4�������������������������	��� ����
�����
����
�������

������������������������������
����������
	����������������
�

��  �!�����
�"�����������
�
%��� ��	��	�����������!$��������� ��
������������� ����
����������#���
��� ������������������

������������������������������������ ��	�������
�������5�66����
����	��� ���

���������
�������������������������������������������������	���������

%�!� 1���
����������#���
�������� ���
�� ��	�� ������
������ ��� �� �	���
� ��������� ��� ������ ����
�������������

Council - 5 July 2012 - 439 -
35



!�

�

%�%� 1�����	��� ���������� ����
����������#���
������������������������ ���������������������
������������
�������������������
������������� �����������	������������������	�������

- 440 - Council - 5 July 2012
36



%�

�

���������
�
7��
��������0�
	������/���������
�
1����	���������������������
���������������������
��������������
����������������������
�����������
������7��
��������0�
	������/�����������������	�������������8��������9�
�������
��!6����
�
7��
�������� ��
	������ ���������� ���� �������� ��� ���� :��� ���� �	���������� 37��
�������� 0�
	������
/��������4�:��	��������!6�!������������*�
�

��������� ����	�
�������	�

�
���

;���������������
������������������������
 �
������

��������������������
������������������������ �
������

������������������������������

�

+����������� ������������������ ������������������������
������������
3������������������������ �����	�������4���������
��� �������������������� �������������������
���������
�����������
	��������
����
���������	���	����������
��������������������������
�����������������
��

1������
�	������������������������
�������������������
������	�������������������������������1�����<���������
9���	��:���������3�������������4��
���==!4��

�

������
��� ����
�����
�����
�������������������������� ����
�������3����������������
���������� �����������������
������
������������4������������� �����	�������>�

3�4��	��������
�������������� �
���������������� �����
������"���������������
	���-�����

3�4�����
����������������	�������
��������

�

9���� ����������
������������������������
���������������������
����������� �����	���������

�

9�
��
��� ������
��
��3���������&������������������4�����

	���
���������������������������� �����	�����������������������
��������

�

���������������
���� ���������
��������3���
2��"��������4>�

3�4�������������������������� �����	�������-�����

3�4����������������������������
���������� �����������
������������
��������������

�

+�
	������� ����������
������������������
	����������������������>�

3�4������������3���
2��"��������4����������
�����
�	�������������������������������������� �����	�������-�
����

3�4��������>�

�

3�4�������������������� ��	�����������
	���������
�����
5!.�666���������	������������������������	���������

�������������������-�����

Council - 5 July 2012 - 441 -
37



'�

�

3��4���������������
����������������������������������������

������������������������ ��	���������������������������

�����������
���������� �����������������������
����
�����������
����������	������������������������	���
������
���������������
������

�
?���������	������*�
�

(�����
�)�����������9�
�������
��!6��-�
�
(����� ��� ���
�� ���� ���� ���� ������� ���� �� ������
���� ��������)������� �� ����� ��� ���
�� ����
���� ����������������������������������
���������������
���������� ��������������������
�����
������������
	�������������
���������� �����������������������
������������-�
�
(����
���)� ��
�	���� �� ������� ��� ���� 
��������� ��� ����������� ��� ��� ���	������� ����
��� ��������
����-�
�
(����)� ��
�	���� ��� ���������� ��� ��	���� ��������� ��� ������ ��� ��� � ��� ��������
�� ����� ����

��������������������������������� �����������3���������&�������������������4�����

	������������
��������
�� ����
���-�
�
(
)������������������������� �����	�������-�
�
(������)���
�	������
��������������-��
�
(���� �����	�������)������������	��������������
��
������������-�
�
(���� ����������)����������������������!����������������������������������
��
��� �����
������
���������������	������������
�����%63�4����%�384���������
��������������������
�-�
�
(���� ����������)�������
��������������������������������������
�����%63%43�4���������
�-�
�
(��
	������)� ������ � �������� ������	����� ������	��� ���
"�� ����� ���
"�� ������� 	����� ��� ��

����
�� ���� ���������
�������������������������������?����
����+�� �
�������
��"�����
��
!666�������������
	�����������������
��������������� �����������������������������	�������
��
������

�
�
�
�
�

- 442 - Council - 5 July 2012
38



��������	�
������
��
� 	�����	��

�
�

�������������

�

�������������������
���� �������!��"����� �� ���������������� ����"��

#������������
����
�
����������
�
�"����$������������%���������"�!�����������&�������'�������"������������ ������	�'�� �
���(�������"������"������"�������� �������'���!��"��"�����"�����)���� �������� ���*��� ������
����"�!��"�����"������!���� ����!��"��������������������������������'���!��"��"�����"�����)��
�� �������� ���+�,� ���-�������
./01��� �/21�����"��#������������
���*��"���������������
"�3�����'�����$������������%��� ���!"��"��������������"��������(��������	�'�� ����(���
����"�����"�����*����������������������-�(	��������������"�����"�����*�"�������� �������'���
!��"��"������"�����)���� �������� ��������(����3�������� ��� � ����������� ��������"�
�����������+�-��"�������������������'��3� �������"�����"����������''������������������
4� �'�� ����5������/451*�!"����3��!�������(������"��(���"�����"������(�����������&�����
 �������������������������!"��"����"��� ��� � ��"����(����3�������� *��� �!"����3��!������
(������"��(���"�����"���������������"��������*����(�������(�����������!"�����������������
"���(������ �+�
�
	�
���������
���������
�
�"����������"���� �'�� ����� �������� �����������(���+�
�
���������������������
�
4������!��"������&�������'�����*�'������!�����������������6�
$�"��7����������8������%�
��3����������
58�9�:�
�
-���������� �
;����!�
;��
,;�
8��6����� �� �+�����������������<"����!+��3+�&�
�
�"��7����������8�������������������������������"�����"������!"��"����������������'����(����������
�������������"�����������������(���)������������� �!"��������'����(�������� �������������"��
�������������'����������'�������������(��������� ���+�4���� ��������������"���!��"�3������
�"��������������!"��"�!����� ����(���(������'���������������'�����*�'���������'������� �
��� �����"���� ������'����������*�!"��"�����(�� �!���� � �������"�����"�����)��!�(����*�
��:������"���� �������� ���*��� �����3����(��������=��������������'���������"����3���
8������+�5������ ��'��3� �����!��"������������� ������������  ���������������  ����*����
�"���!��������&��!�� ��������'�������������'�������� �&��'������������ ��������'�������+��
�
4������!�������&��'������������� ��  ���������� ������*�'�������� �������"�������"���'����
'��3� � �����"�����'����������*����!"��"������!��!�������� �������������������� ��  �����
����"�����(�����������!"���������&���"�����'�����*�!��"���������'������������+��"��
���"������ �������������������3����������������������'������*���������"���������������
'�(���������������� �������+�>�������'�����������(���� �����!������+��"��7����������8�������
!������&��!�� ��������'�������������'������!��"���
�!��&���� ������������3������*��� �!����
&��'������������ �����"��'�������������������'�����+�

39



	�����	� ��������	�
������
��
�

������������������������������������� �
�
�"��7����������8�����������������������!��"��"��4� �'�� ����5����������(�����������������
���'��������"��� �����������!��"����"���� �������� ���������������� ��� ����(��3�:������+���4��
�"��7����������8������� ������������"��?"��� ������� ����"�������"����"�����'������'����� ��
����"�������������@��&����A���'+�@"�����"��7����������8�������"�����&����� �������*�
"�?�"��!������������������"��?"��� ���������� ��"���������������"��� �������+�@"����"�?�"��
��=�������  ������������������������� ���������������� �������*�"�?�"�����������(��&��������
�������"������������*��� �������=�����������������������"�����(�����������!"��������
���'��������� ������ +��"������(���!����(����&� ����'����"�������'������(������������'������
���!�����������"��7����������8������+�4����������'������� ��������������������� �������(����"����
��"��������������(������'�����*��"��7����������8�������"����"��'�!���������������"��5������
�� ���"����������������������+�
�
4����������!�������������������'���������(�� �����!��"�(��!�������� ��������"����"����'�����!����
(����3��������������"��7����������8��������������"����"�������''��'�����+�
�
4���"��7����������8������������ �����"����"�����'������ ���������!��"����"���� ���� ��������
3�:������*��"���������!����(��'���� �����"�������������@��&����A���'�/�@A1+��
�
�"���@A����������������� 3����������'+��"����������������������������'�������"��'�(���+�4��
����"���� �(�����4� �'�� ����5�����+��"��@��&����A���'�!���������3��!�������
��'������������������(��"�'������+�
�
�"���@A�!��������� ����"�����'�������� ���3����3��!��(����!"��"��������3������������"��� �
��&��'����+�
�
�"��7����������8�������!��������� ����"��3��!�����"���@A��� �!������&����������"�������!����
 ��������B�
�

•� �"��������3������������"��� �������&��'����*����!"��"�������"���������!����'����� ����
����"��C����

•� �"����"����������"��� �(����3�������� C����

•� D�������:�������"��?"���'�!������ ��� ���"��������+��
�
4���"��7����������8������� ��� ��������������"��?"��� ������� �'�!���*��"���������!����'�������
�"�������������-�(	����������/�-�1��!"��"��������(	��������������"��-��� �� ��
�����������"���-��!�����"��� ��� ��!"��"����"����������"��� �(����3�������� ����!"��"���
�������"�����������"��� �(����&��+��"��7����������8�������!�������������������������������� �
�"�����������������"�� �������+�
�
!�"�#������������������������������� �
�
�"��7����������8�������!�����''��������4�3�����������8������*�!"������(������"����������
������������"�����"�����*�������������������"������"�������������:���������3���������+��"��
4�3�����������8�������!���� ��� ��!"��"���"�?�"����� ��������������'��&�����������
�� ������ ��"��������������������'�������� �����"������������:'������������ ������ �������
�3������� ���������!"��� ����������"��4�3�����������8���������� ��������*��� �!"���"��
4�3�����������8���������� ����������3��!+��"��4�3�����������8�������!��� ����������!��������
�"�����(�����������!"�������"�3�����'����� ��� �'��3� ��"��?"���!��"�����'����������
���'�����*��� ���&��"�����(������'��3� ��"��?"����:'�������������3����*��� ����� �������
!"��� ����������?"����� ����������� �!"���?"����� ����������3��!+��
�

40



��������	�
������
��
� 	���
�	��

����"���� ����"��?"�����3����������*��"��4�3�����������8�������!����'�� ������ �������'������ �
!������� ���'��������"��� �������'���*��������� ����*���������� �����"�����(����������� *����
��3������(��"�����''������������� ����������������������"��� �������'����!"��"����� ��������
!��"����!"��"���������� �����=���������������� �������+�
�
;�3���������3� ��� ���&���������������������������!"��"�����������&������"�� �����
��'���*��"��4�3�����������8�������!������� �"��?"�����������'��������"��7����������8������+�
�
$���������������
�����%�������������&

������������������������������������������
���

�����������������#��������������
�������� �
�
�"��4�3�����������8������)����'����!����(��'�������"��;�������@��&����A���'�!"��!����'�������
�"����3��!������"��7����������8�������!"��!�����"��� ��� ��!"��"�����������������"���
 ������� ����"��������� ����������"����������"�����������"��� �(����&��+��"��7����������
8�������!����!�������������� �����"�����(����������� *����������������"����?"������������� �
�"����������"���������������=���� *��� ���3������(��"�����'������"��4�3�����������8������)��������
��'���+�4���"�������������8���������������������� ��"����"����3�����������"���(������� ���� �
'��'����*��?"��������&��"��4�3�����������8����������������� ���"��?"�����'���+�
�
'���������������
�����%�������������&

���������������������������������������
���

�����������������#��������������
�������� �
�
�"��7����������8�������!������3��!��"��4�3�����������8������)����'������ �!�����"������ ��"��
�����������������"�������(�������"��;�������@��&����A���'+�
�
�
(�����"�������
�
�"��7����������8�������!������'�����"��4�3�����������8������)����'��������"��;�������@��&����
A���'��!"��"�!������� ������������"�������(������ ��� ����!"��"����"�����(���"�������� ����
���'���!��"��"���� �������� ������ *������*�!"��"��������&�������������������'��������"��
���(��+��
�
E����������*��"��7����������8�������!������� ������$'��	"�������'������%*���=��������"��
���(��������3��"��?"������'���������"��4�3�����������8������)����'���*������ ������� �������
!"��������&�������(������� ��� �!"��������&�������(��������������������"��"������*��� ��"��
�"��������"��;�������@��&����A���'������������ �����������������"������������!"��"��"��
"�������!����(����� ���� +��
�
����"��"������*��"��4�3�����������8�������!����'�������"��?"�����'���*���������"�!������������
"�?�"������� ���������������� ���&����'������������������(����������"��?"��������������
�"����"�����(���"�������� �������'���!��"��"���� �������� ���+������"���'��'���*��"��
4�3�����������8�������������&���������"�����'���������������� ��� ���3���3� ���������"��
;�������@��&����A���'+��"�����(���!�����"���"�3������''��������������3��"��?"���
�3� ����*���������!����������� ������&����'�����������������"��;�������!��&����A���'�������
!"��"�?�"������� �����"���"�?�"�� � ����������������'���!��"��"���� �������� ���+��
�
�"��;�������@��&����A���'*�!��"��"��(��������������� 3����������"��4� �'�� ����5�����*�
���������� ���"����"�����(��� � ����������������'���!��"��"���� �������� ���*��� ����
 ��������"�����'�����+�4���"��;�������@��&����A���'������� ����"����"�����(��� � ���������
���'���!��"��"���� �������� ���*��"���"����!������������"�����(�������"������ ������ ��"��
;�������@��&����A���'�!�����"�������� ���!"���������*�������*�����"��� ���&�����������������
�"�����(��)����������������'���!��"��"���� �������� ���+�4�� ������"��*��"��;�������
@��&����A���'�!������3���"�����(�������''��������������&����'�����������������"��@��&����

41



	���0�	� ��������	�
������
��
�

A���'��� �!�������������"��4� �'�� ����5�����*�(���!�����"��� ��� ��!"���������*�������*����
�������� ��"�����"��7����������8���������"��� ���&��������'��������"��������+�4���"��
7����������8������� ��������������!��"��"���������� ����������"��;�������@��&����A���'�
�"���"��������������"��� ������� �'�!������ ��"���������!����'����� �����"��;�������
��3��!�-�(�����������!"��"���������������(����������+��"���!��������� ����"����� ��������
�"��;�������@��&����A���'��� ��"��7����������8������)��3��!���� ���&���� �������+�
�
�
)���������������������"�������*����#�+��,����������������������������&

����������
#������������������
����������������#��������������
�������� �
�
�"����������"��� ������� �����"��;���������3��!�-�(	������������ ��"��7����������
8����������"��������'�!���������&���������������'��������� �3� �������(�����������(��
�������������'��������� ����������"��"����� �� �������� ���+��"��7����������8�����������
���������"��� ������� �'�!������������ �����!��"��"���''��'��������"������� ���������+�
�
����� �������"��;����������3��!�-�(	�������������7����������8�����������6�
�

•� ��'����������� ���������"��-��� �� �������������� ��"���������������������������
�� �'������"�������"���������)��!�(����C�

•� 4�������"��A���'�#�� ���/�������"��������������� �'�� �������(��*��������1����
������������ �������"��������(���(������3� �������������������������������
-�(	����������*��������� ��(� ���''���������C�

•� 4�������"��A���'�#�� ������������������ ��������"����"�����(���(������3� �
������"����(����*��������3� ������'����������'������������'����(�������C�

•� ����3���"�����(������������� ��(� ���''���������C��

•� 4���������"��7����������8��������������������������������"�����(��C�

•� @"�����"��(����"���3��3������''��'�����������������������*�!��" ��!����"������������
'��3� � �����"�����(���(���"���������*����"���������'����*�!�(������� ?���
�������� ����������������C����

•� E:��� ���"�����(���������"���������)���������������"���'�������*�!��"��"��
�:��'����������������������������������������� �����������*������������� �
-�(	������������������C����

•� ���������"�����(��������"��(����"*����!"��"�������"��7����������8�������!����(��
��&� ����!���������"��7��(����� ���'�������'����!����(������� +�

�
�
-��������������������������
������������ �
�
����"���� �����"��"������*��"���"����!�����������"�� ������������"��;���������3��!�-�(	
����������������!"��"����"�����(�������� �������'���!��"��"���� �������� ������ �������
������������!"��"��"��;���������3��!�-�(	���������������3��������&�+�
�
������������������(���'�������(����"��������*��"��7����������8��������"����'��'�������������
 �������������������������������!��"��"���"��������"��;���������3��!�-�(	���������*��� �
��� �����'��������*�����"�����(��*���&���"��� ����������������3����(�������'�(�������'�������
�� ���'�����"�� ������������"����:�����3�������������������"���������+�
�
�.�������������"�������*����#�+������������ �
�
�"��;���������3��!�-�(	���������������-�(	��������������"���������)��-��� �� ��
���������+��"���������������"�� ����'�(���+�"��-��� �� ������������"��� ��� � ��"������
!�������'���������:���������"�������(��������"���������*������ ��������������"�������
���(�������"�����"�����)��E:�����3���� ����'����������(���� ��!����������������
�

42



��������	�
������
��
� 	���2�	��

 ���������'���������'������+�-�(F��������"������=���������*��������''����� �����"����������������
'���������'���� �������'��'�����������"���������"��������"�'���������'�����"���������+�
�
�"��4� �'�� ����5�����������3��� ��������� ������������������"��;���������3��!�-�(	
������������ �"���3��!����������"���� ���&������������� ��������(�������"��;�������
��3��!��-�(	������������&������� �����������!"��"����"�����(��)����� ������������������
��������������'���!��"��"���� �������� ������ ���������������������(����&��������!������
��� ���������������������'���!��"��"���� �������� ���+�
�
�
��������������%�����������/����� �
�
�"��45������'������!"��"����''��� ������"��'���������!����� 3����������������3������������"��
'���*��� �����"���''����� �(����'�����3��3�������������F��������������"�����(��������������+�
�
��'�������������(��$�� �'�� ���%����"�?�"��6�
�
��+��� 4�*����"���(����!��"����"��'����
������*������(��*���	�'�� ����(�����������������

�"�����"�����C�
��+
�� 4����������3�*��������������� *������'������!��"���'������'"���+�������+
��(�3�+�����

�"���'��'���*�$������3�%�������6�
��+
+��� -'����������3���'������C�
��+
+
�� #�3����!��"��"����"���'���������"��(�� ��� �!��������������"���!������3���'�������C�
��+
+��� A��� '����������"����"���'�����C�
��+
+��� ��������� ����� ������������� '����������"����"���'�����C�
��+
+
�� ��'�����*���(���������"�� ������'������!��"���'������'"����+
+�������+
+
C�
��+
+0�� ���'����������3���'������������'������!��"���'������'"����+
+�*���+
+������+
+
C��
��+
+2�� #�3����!��"���'������!��"���'������'"����+
+�*���+
+�������+
+
����"��(�� ��� �

!��������������"���!������3���'�������+�
�
�
�	�*���������
��������������������
�
�"��������������(�������������������������� ��"����������������*��� �"��� ������� ����
�"���"��������"��;���������3��!�-�(	�����������"�����"����� �'����������"����
�������������!"����"�?�"������� �����"����������:'� �������� ���������� ��������������"��
�������3���� ����������� ���������������������+�
�
�
���0�������
�
�"�������������"������''������������������'����������������"�����(������������� �����������
�"��7����������8��������������"��;���������3��!��-�(	����������4������������"����"��
���"������"�������� ���� ����!��"���������'������'��'����*�����������&�������'����������"��
#�����A�3��������8�(� ����+�
�

43



�������� ����	
������
���������

�

����������	�
�	�

�

�
�����������	

������

�

������������������
������
������������������
��� �������������
��!�
�
"�#�  �����
��� ���� ��
���
�
��� �
��� ���������� ��� 	����	�� $�� ����	
�����%� 	��� ����

���$��������&	���	�'����� ����������������� ��������
���(�
�
"$#� ���
��
��� ����	
�����%� 	��� ���� ���$���� ���� &	���	�'� ����  ������ ���������

�� ��������
��������$����������)��$���*��������������	�(�
�
"	#� ���
�
�����������	
������������ �
���������
�
����������)��$���*��������������	�(�
�
"�#� ���
���
�������� ����
����������)��$���*��������������	�(�
�
"�#� ������ 
��� ���� ��	������
��� ��	���  ����	���� ��� ���� ����	
�� ��� ��  ������� ����

)��$���*��������������	�(�

�
"�#� �����	
�����	��� ����	���������  ��
������	�
����
����� �	�����$���	��������  �� �
���(�

�
"�#� ���
�
��%����
�
������������
���������
������	
�����%�	��� �������$��������&	���	�'�����

 ����������������� ��������
��������������������
����������)��$���*��������������	�(�
�
"�#� �����
��� �
� �����
���� ��� ����	
�����%� 	��� ���� ���$���� ���� &	���	�'� ����  ������

����������� ��������
�����������+�
�������������
������
�����������������
������)��$���*�
�������������	�(�

�
",#� ��� -�� � ������ ���
��� ���� �����%� ��� �  �� �
���%� ���� .����	��� ��� ����	
����/0��
	���

1����
���(�
� �
"-#� ���-�� ����������
��� ����0��
	����������������	�����%�������	��������
����
�����
����

�� ������
��������%���-����	��������
�����������	
����������������������
�
��(��
�
"�#� ��� ��	�
��� �� ����� ���� -�� � �� �������� �����
��� ���  ��$
��� �������� ��
�
��� �����

��$������� 
�����
���
���%� )��
���
��� 0��
	��� �� ����%� �� ����� ��� ���� ��
��� 2
���	
���
0��
	�������3��
������
��
��(�

�
"�#� �������������
���������������	
�*��4�
����$���
���.��
	�(�
�
"�#� ��������� ���� ��
	�� ������	
�
������� �������� ��� ��������������������	����$������	
��

������
�
�����
���"��������	�
���5��6�	���7����������3	������#�
�
"�#� �������$�
�����$�	���
�������������-
������� �����������
���	�� ��
��������������$���

�����	��� �������$���������
�������	�� ����
�����������	
�*���������������	���
�
" #� ��� 	���
���� ���� �  �
	��
��� ��	�
���� ����� ���� ���
	��� ��� ���� 3�����
��� ���� �8�� �
���

����� ��
�
	��������
	�
�����������	�
�������������������6�	���7��������������9���
���
3	���5�5�
����� �	��������� ���������$����������
	������������
��	������3�����
������������
 ���� ������ ���� $�� 	���
������ ��� $�� ��  ��
�
	����� �����
	����  ���� ���� ����� ����  ���� $��
������������������
�����
���
����$������3�����
�����������	�
����"�#���������3	�:�

�

44



����	
������
��������� ����5���

"+#� ; ��� ���� �  �
	��
��� ��� ����  ������ ��� ������
��%� 	���
������������ ��  ���� ������� $��

�	������
�������
�����
���
����$������3�����
�����������	�
����"�#���������5�5�3	�%�����
�����
��	������3�����
������
�	������� ����
��������
��:�
�

�
)��$����
 ������!�
�

:� 3��<��	����)������������6��������������$��)��$���(�
�


:� �������
�������������
��������������$����)��$����������<8�	��
��(�
�



:� 0�����������$����������<8�	��
���	���$�������$��������������
����(�
�

�
�

�

�

������
�����
���	

������

�
����3������������$�	���
�������������������
��� �������������
��!�
�
"�#� �����	�
�������������� ���������)��
���
���0��
	��� 
�� ��� �	������������
���� �������

���$������	��� �������$������ ����3�����
���������
���%���������������
���%� ���
	�� ��� �
��� ���� 3�����
��*�� ����� ��� �����	�� 
�� 	
�	������	��� ������ ����
)��
���
���0��
	������������8��	
�����
�/�����������
��������	
��!�

:� ��� �
����� ���� �� 	�� ��
��� ��� $�
��� ��8��
���� ���/��� ����
��� ���� ����� ���

�����	�(����


:� ����
�����
�������	�� ��
���

�
"$#�; ��� ��	�
 �� ��� �� ��������� ����� ���� )��
���
��� 0��
	��%� ���� ��$�����
����� ������

��-�� ��� ����������� ��� ���� �������
��� ���� ������ ��	
��� �������� ���� 	�� ��
���
������� $�� �
������� ���/��� 
�����
���
��� ������� ��-��  ��	�� 
�� ��� �	�� ��� ��	��
�������
���
���		�����	���
����������������������������:�

�
"	#� ��� ��	
��� �������� �� 	�� ��
��� ������  ��	���� ��� ���� 9���
��� ��$�����
����� 
��

	
�	������	��� ������ ���� 	�� ��
��� ���� $���� 
�����
������ ���� ���� 
�����
���
���
���
	��� ���� 	��	������ ����� �������$��� 	�� ��
���� �$���� ���� ���� $���	���� ����
�������������	��

� � �
�

"	#� ������$�����
�����������������
����������������������	
�
���
�

�

���������
���	

������

�
����9���
�����$�	���
�������������������
��� �������������
���
�
"�#� ���	���
�����������
����������������
��������
���
�����
���
�������������$������	��

� ���� ���$��� ���� ��
���� ��� 	�� ��� �
��� ���� ����	
�*�� ����� ��� �����	�� ����
����	
������

�
"�#���� ������
��� �������� ��� ���� ������ ���� $���� �� $���	�� ��� ���� ����� ��� �����	��

��-
���
�����		����������
��
��������	��	���
�����������
�����
���
����� ���:�
�

45



�������� ����	
������
���������

"�#� =�� ���� ��$�����
����� ��	
���� ����� ������ ���� $���� �� $���	�� ��� ���� ����� ���
�����	�%� ��� ��	
��� ����� ��� ���	�
��� ������� $�� 
� ����� ��� ��� 
� ���� ���� ��� ����
������
������	�
���!��

�

:� 1� ����
����
��
�����������	
������
�������
������� ��	��������������

����	
�*����$�
��(�


:� =����������7��� �6������"���
������	����������
��� ����������$��%�

����	
�#����
�����	��������
�������������$���$��������������������������
����
�����������$�����
�����%��������
���$�����  �
�������(�




:� =����������7��� �6���������������	��������
����������������$���$��
�������������������$
���%����������������� ���
	����� ������
��
��� ���
$
�
�
��(�


�:� 1�������������$������������
���$�����  �
�������(��
�:� =�����	������)0���������������
�
��������������$��(�
�
:� 4���������$���	��
��������
��  �� �
�������������	
�
�
��%��
���������	��

��	
�
�
��� ���
��������������$���$����������	
�%���	�������	�� ����%�
��$�
������/������
������
���������		���(����

�

:�<8	������������$����������������	
�*�����
	������������ ���
���%��
�������
�8	� �
����������
�����������	�����������������
�������	
�%�����
�����
������$�����
���������
���(�����

�


:����������������$�����������$���	�%�
����
	��	��������)0��
���$����-������
��
����������)��$��������� ������� �����
���$��
�����:�

�
�

�

�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

46



�

� ��

HARROW COUNCIL’S STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES  
under Gambling Act 2005 

 
Contents 

Item Page 

Part A   

1. Introduction 2 

2. The licensing objectives 2 

3. Authorised Activities 2 

4. Consultation 3 

5. Declaration 4 

6. Responsible Authorities 4 

7. Interested parties 5 

8. Exchange of information 6 

9. Enforcement 7 

10. Licensing authority functions 8 
Part B - Premises licences  

1. General Principles 8 

2. Adult Gaming Centres 14 

 3. (Licensed) Family Entertainment Centres 15 

4. Casinos 15 

5. Bingo 16 

6. Betting premises 16 

7.Tracks  16 

8. Travelling fairs 17 

9. Provisional Statements 17 

10. Reviews 18 

11. Appeals 18 

Part C - Permits / Small Society Lotteries / Temporary 
and Occasional Use Notices 

 

1. Unlicensed Family Entertainment Centre gaming 
machine permits 

19 

2. (Alcohol) Licensed premises gaming machine permits 20 

3. Prize Gaming Permits  21 

4. Club Gaming and Club Machines Permits 22 

5. Small Society Lotteries 23 

6. Temporary Use Notices 24 

7. Occasional Use Notices  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Council - 5 July 2012 - 451 -
47



�

� ��

PART A 
 
1. Introduction 
Licensing authorities are required by the Gambling Act 2005 to publish a Statement of 
the Licensing Policy which they propose to apply when exercising their functions under 
the Act. This statement must be published at least every three years.   
 
This Statement of Licensing Policy for premises authorised for gambling sets out the 
issues which the Licensing Authority will take into consideration when determining the 
grant of Premises Licences and other permissions and it covers licensed premises 
throughout the London Borough of Harrow. This Statement of Licensing Policy sets out 
those matters that will normally be taken into account when considering applications 
under the Gambling Act 2005 and also seeks to provide clarity for applicants, objectors, 
residents and other occupiers of property. 
 
2.  The Licensing Objectives 
In exercising most of their functions under the Gambling Act 2005, licensing authorities 
must have regard to the licensing objectives as set out in section 1 of the Act.  The 
licensing objectives are: 
 

• Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated 
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime 

• Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way 

• Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited 
by gambling 

 
It should be noted that the Gambling Commission has stated: “The requirement in 
relation to children is explicitly to protect them from being harmed or exploited by 
gambling”.   
 
This licensing authority is aware that, as per Section 153, in making decisions about 
premises licences and temporary use notices it should aim to permit the use of premises 
for gambling in so far as it thinks it is: 

• in accordance with any relevant code of practice issued by the Gambling 
Commission 

• in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling Commission  

• reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives and 

• in accordance with the authority’s statement of licensing policy 
 
 
3. Authorised Activites 
 
Gambling is defined in the Act as either gaming, betting or taking part in a lottery: 
 

(a) Gaming means playing a game of chance for a prize 
(b) Betting means making or accepting a bet on:   

(i) the outcome of a race, competition, or any other event or process,  
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring, or 
(iii) whether anything is or is not true.  

 

- 452 - Council - 5 July 2012
48



�

� ��

(c) A Lottery is where persons are required to pay in order to take part in an 
arrangement, during the course of which one or more prizes are allocated by a 
process that relies wholly on chance. 

 
Private gaming in private dwellings and on domestic occasions is exempt from licensing 
or registration providing that no charge is made for participating, only equal chance 
gaming takes place, and it does not occur in a place to which the public have access.  
 
 
4. Consultation  
Licensing authorities are required by the Gambling Act 2005 to publish a statement of 
the principles which they proposed to apply when exercising their functions.  This 
statement must be published at least every three years.  The statement must also be 
reviewed from “time to time” and any amended parts re-consulted upon.  The statement 
must be then re-published. 
 
In preparing this Policy (or any revision thereafter), the Licensing Authority has (and will) 
consult with persons representing the interests of persons carrying on gambling 
businesses within the borough and with interested parties who represent the interest of 
persons who are likely to be affected by gambling.  
 
Harrow Council has carried out a consultation exercise upon this statement before it is  
finalised and published.  The Gambling Act requires that the following parties are 
consulted by Licensing Authorities: 

• The Chief Officer of Police; 

• One or more persons who appear to the authority to represent the interests of 
persons carrying on gambling businesses in the authority’s area; 

• One or more persons who appear to the authority to represent the interests of 
persons who are likely to be affected by the exercise of the authority’s functions 
under the Gambling Act 2005. 

 
This licensing authority has consulted:  
 

• The Chief Officer of Police 

• Social Services 

• Trade Associations 

• Residents Associations 

• All existing licensed premises under the Gambling Act 2005 

• All ‘on’ licensed premises under the Licensing Act 2003 

• All other interested businesses such as takeaway shops, taxi offices. 
 
Our consultation took place between 18th May 2009 and 7th August 2009 and we 
followed the Revised Code of Practice (which came into effect in April 2004), the best 
practice guidance as set out by the Department for Business, Enterprise and Regulatory 
Reform and the Cabinet Office Guidance on consultations by the public sector.  These 
documents are available via:  
http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/regulation/consultation/code/index.asp> 
http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/regulation/consultation/documents/pdf/code.pdf 
www.berr.gov.uk 
 

Council - 5 July 2012 - 453 -
49



�

� ��

The full list of comments received and the consideration by the Council of those 
comments are available on request by contacting the Licensing Service via the Council’s 
website at: www.harrow.gov.uk/licensing or in writing to Licensing Service, Harrow 
Council, P O Box 18, Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UT or emailing 
licensing@harrow.gov.uk  
 
Should you have any comments as regards this policy statement please send them via 
e-mail or letter to the contact details specified as above.  
 
5. Declaration 
In producing this final statement, the licensing authority declares that it has had regard to 
the licensing objectives of the Gambling Act 2005, the guidance issued by the Gambling 
Commission, and any responses from those consulted on the statement. 
 
 
6. Responsible Authorities 
Section 157 of the Act identifies the bodies that are to be treated as responsible 
authorities. They are: 
 

(a) A licensing authority in England and Wales in whose area the premises is 
wholly/partly situated; 
(b) The Gambling Commission; 
(c) The chief officer of police/chief constable for the area in which the premises is 
wholly or partially situated; 
(d) The fire and rescue authority for the same area; 
(e)  (i) In England and Wales, the local planning authority; or 

(ii) In Scotland, the planning authority; 
(f) The council constituted under section 2 of the Local Government etc 
(Scotland) Act 1994 (c.39) for an area in which the premises are wholly or partly 
situated; 
(g) An authority which has functions by virtue of enactment in relation to 
minimising or preventing the risk of pollution of the environment or of harm to 
human health in area in which the premises are wholly or partly situated; 
(h) A body, designated in writing by the licensing authority as competent to 
advise the authority about the protection of children from harm; 
(i) HM’s Commissioners of Customs and Excise; and 
(j) Any other person prescribed in regulations by the Secretary of State. 

 
The licensing authority is required by regulations to state the principles it will apply in 
exercising its powers under Section 157(h) of the Act to designate, in writing, a body 
which is competent to advise the authority about the protection of children from harm.  
The principles are: 
 

• The need for the body to be responsible for an area covering the whole of the 
licensing authority’s area; and 

• The need for the body to be answerable to democratically elected persons, rather 
than any particular vested interest group. 

• That this body is experienced in dealing with the protection of children 
 
In accordance with the suggestion in the Gambling Commission’s Guidance for local 
authorities, this authority designates the Local Safeguarding Children Board (please 

- 454 - Council - 5 July 2012
50



�

� ��

contact Mr Steve Spurr, Snr Child Protection Co-ordinator, Civic Centre Civic 1 2nd 
Floor East Wing, Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UT) for this purpose. 
 
The contact details of all the Responsible Authorities under the Gambling Act 2005 are 
available via the Council’s website at: www.harrow.gov.uk/licensing 
 
7. Interested parties 
Interested parties can make representations about licence applications, or apply for a 
review of an existing licence.  These parties are defined in the Gambling Act 2005 as 
follows: 
 
 “For the purposes of this Part a person is an interested party in relation to a premises 
licence or in relation to an application for or in respect of a premises licence if, in the 
opinion of the licensing authority which issues the licence or to which the application is 
made, the person- 
 a) lives sufficiently close to the premises to be likely to be affected by the authorised 

activities, 
b) has business interests that might be affected by the authorised activities, or 
c) represents persons who satisfy paragraph (a) or (b)” 

 
The licensing authority is required by regulations to state the principles it will apply in 
exercising its powers under the Gambling Act 2005 to determine whether a person is an 
interested party.  These principles are:   
 

• Each case will be decided upon its merits.   

• This authority will not apply a rigid rule to its decision making.   

• This Authority will consider the examples of considerations provided in the 
Gambling Commission’s Guidance to local authorities. 

• It will also consider the Gambling Commission's Guidance that "business 
interests" should be given the widest possible interpretation and include 
partnerships, charities, faith groups and medical practices. 

 

• The Gambling Commission has recommended that licensing authorities state 
whom they consider falls within the category of those that represent persons 
living close to the premises, or have business interests that may be affected by it 
and such persons can include trade associations and trade unions, and 
residents’ and tenants’ associations (Gambling Commission Guidance for local 
authorities 6.25 & 8.17).   

 

• Interested parties can be persons who are democratically elected such as 
councillors and MP’s. No specific evidence of being asked to represent an 
interested party will be required as long as the councillor / MP represents the 
ward likely to be affected.  Likewise, parish councils likely to be affected will be 
considered to be interested parties.  Other than these however, this authority will 
generally require written evidence that a person/body (e.g. an advocate / relative) 
‘represents’ someone who either lives sufficiently close to the premises to be 
likely to be affected by the authorised activities and/or represents a person that 
has business interests that might be affected by the authorised activities.  A letter 
from one of these persons, requesting the representation should be sufficient. 

 

Council - 5 July 2012 - 455 -
51



�

� ��

If individuals wish to approach councillors to ask them to represent them then care 
should be taken that the councillors are not part of the Licensing Committee dealing with 
the licence application.  If there are any doubts then please contact the Licensing 
Authority. 
 
This Licensing Authority will take into account the following factors when interpreting 
‘sufficiently close’:  
 

• Size of the premises 

• Nature of the premises 

• Distance of the premises from the location of the person making the  
representation 

• Potential impact of the premises, i.e. number of customers, routes likely to be   
taken by those visiting the establishment;  

 
This list is not exhaustive.  
 
This Licensing Authority will take into account the following factors when determining 
whether an individual is a person with a ‘business interest that might be affected’: 

 

• Size of the premises 

• The ‘catchment’ area of the premises (i.e. how far people travel to visit);  

• Whether the person making the representation has business interests in that 
catchment area that might be affected.  

• Whether or not the representation is purely based on ‘competition’ as the     
Licensing Authority does not consider this to be a relevant representation.  

 
This list is not exhaustive. 
 
8.  Exchange of Information 
Licensing authorities are required to include in their statements the principles to be 
applied by the authority in exercising the functions under sections 29 and 30 of the Act 
with respect to the exchange of information between it and the Gambling Commission, 
and the functions under section 350 of the Act with the respect to the exchange of 
information between it and the other persons listed in Schedule 6 to the Act. 
 
The principle that this licensing authority applies is that it will act in accordance with the 
provisions of the Gambling Act 2005 in its exchange of information which includes the 
provisions of the Data Protection Act and Freedom of Information Act. The licensing 
authority will also have regard to any Guidance issued by the Gambling Commission to 
local authorities on this matter when it is published, as well as any relevant regulations 
issued by the Secretary of State under the powers provided in the Gambling Act 2005.   
 
This Licensing Authority confirms that it will act in accordance with the relevant 
legislation and guidance from the Commission and will adopt the principles of better 
regulation. The Licensing Authority recognises the need to work closely with the 
Gambling Commission in exchanging information as and when required, and 
understands that the Licensing Authority will have a key role in providing information to 
the Gambling Commission and will provide information to the Commission to assist it in 
carrying out its functions.  

- 456 - Council - 5 July 2012
52



�

� ��

 
The Licensing Authority will work closely with the Gambling Commission, Local Police 
Enforcement in Harrow and with other Responsible Authorities where there is a need to 
determine whether there is a need for information on specific premises and in order to 
target agreed problem and high risk premises that require greater attention.  
 
9.  Enforcement  
Licensing authorities are required by regulation under the Gambling Act 2005 to state 
the principles to be applied by the authority in exercising the functions under Part 15 of 
the Act with respect to the inspection of premises; and the powers under section 346 of 
the Act to institute criminal proceedings in respect of the offences specified. 
 
This licensing authority’s principles are that: 
It will be guided by the Gambling Commission’s Guidance for local authorities and it’s 
own Enforcement Policy will endeavour to be: 

• Proportionate: regulators should only intervene when necessary:  remedies should 
be appropriate to the risk posed, and costs identified and minimised; 

• Accountable:  regulators must be able to justify decisions, and be subject to public 
scrutiny;  

• Consistent:  rules and standards must be joined up and implemented fairly; 

• Transparent:  regulators should be open, and keep regulations simple and user 
friendly;  and 

• Targeted:  regulation should be focused on the problem, and minimise side effects.  
 
As per the Gambling Commission’s Guidance for local authorities this licensing authority 
will endeavour to avoid duplication with other regulatory regimes so far as possible.   
 
The main enforcement and compliance role for this licensing authority in terms of the 
Gambling Act 2005 will be to ensure compliance with the licence and other permissions 
which it authorises and any relevant Codes of Practice. The Gambling Commission will 
be the enforcement body for the operating and personal licences and illegal gambling. 
Concerns about manufacture, supply or repair of gaming machines will not be dealt with 
by the Licensing Authority but information will be passed on to the Gambling 
Commission where such concerns are found.  

In considering enforcement action, the Licensing Authority will bear in mind the Human 
Rights Act, in particular:  
 

i) Article 1, Protocol 1 – peaceful enjoyment of possessions.  
ii) Article 6 – right to a fair hearing  
iii) Article 8 – respect for private and family life  
iv) Article 10 – right to freedom of expression  

 
Any decision to instigate legal proceedings and the subsequent management of our 
criminal cases will take account of the criteria set down in the Code for Crown 
Prosecutors and Attorney General Guidelines.  

This licensing authority will also keep itself informed of developments as regards the 
work of the Better Regulation Executive in its consideration of the regulatory functions of 
local authorities.  
 

Council - 5 July 2012 - 457 -
53



�

� 	�

This licensing authority has signed up to the Enforcement Concordat agreement which 
can be accessed via their website: 
 http://www.berr.gov.uk/whatwedo/bre/inspection-enforcement/implementing-
principles/regulatory-compliance-code/enforcement/page46822.html or by contacting the 
Licensing Department, Harrow Council at licensing@harrow.gov.uk 
 
10. Licensing Authority functions 
Licensing Authorities are required under the Act to: 
 

• Licence premises for gambling activities 

• Consider notices given for the temporary use of premises for gambling 

• Grant permits for gaming and gaming machines in clubs and miners’ welfare 
institutes 

• Regulate gaming and gaming machines in alcohol licensed premises 

• Grant permits to family entertainment centres (FECs) for the use of certain lower 
stake gaming machines 

• Grant permits for prize gaming 

• Consider occasional use notices for betting at tracks 

• Register small societies’ lotteries 

• Maintain a Register in the prescribed form as required under section 156 
Gambling Act 2005.  

 
It should be noted that local licensing authorities will not be involved in licensing remote 
gambling at all.  This will fall to the Gambling Commission via operating licences. 
 

 
PART B 

�
PREMISES LICENCES 

 

 
This licensing authority resolved on 11th December 2006, not to issue casino premises 
licences pursuant to s166 Gambling Act 2005. This resolution will lapse after three 
years. It is proposed to continue this resolution and if approved the resolution will 
continue for a further three years from the date of approval1.  
 

 
1. General Principles  
Premises Licences authorise the provision of gambling facilities on the following:  
 

• Adult Gaming Centres (for Category B3, B4, C and D machines)  

• Family Entertainment Centres (for Category C and D machines). The Licensing 
Authority may also issue Family Entertainment Centres Gaming Machine Permits 
that authorise the use of Category D machines only). 

• Casino Premises  

• Bingo Premises  

• Betting Premises, including race tracks used by betting intermediaries  

������������������������������������������������������
��
��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������
�������������

- 458 - Council - 5 July 2012
54



�

� ��

  
Except in the case of race tracks (where the occupier may not be the person offering 
gambling), Premises Licenses will only be issued to people with the relevant Operating 
Licences.  
 
Premises licences will be subject to the requirements set out in the Gambling Act 2005 
and regulations, as well as specific mandatory and default conditions. Licensing 
authorities are able to exclude default conditions and also attach others, where it is 
believed to be appropriate. 
 
The Licensing Authority when considering applications will not take into account 
whether or not there is an unfulfilled demand for gambling facilities within the borough of 
Harrow. Every application for a Premises Licence made to the Licensing Authority will 
be considered on its merits and will be treated fairly and objectively in accordance with 
the three Licensing Objectives. The Licensing Authority will consult with responsible 
authorities on all applications.  
 
This licensing authority is aware that in making decisions about premises licences it 
should aim to permit the use of premises for gambling in so far as it thinks it is: 
 

• In accordance with any relevant code of practice issued by the Gambling 
Commission; 

• In accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling Commission ; 

• Reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives; and 

• In accordance with the authority’s statement of licensing policy. 
  
It is appreciated that as per the Gambling Commission's Guidance for local authorities 
"moral objections to gambling are not a valid reason to reject applications for premises 
licences" (except as regards any 'no casino resolution' - see section on Casinos below).  
 
In considering applications and in making any decisions, the Licensing Authority will 
take into account the Human Rights Act, in particular Articles 1, 6, 8 and 10.  
 
Definition of “premises” - Premises is defined in the Act as “any place”. Section 152 
therefore prevents more than one premises licence applying to any place. But there is no 
reason in principle why a single building cannot to be subject to more than one premises 
licence, provided they are for different parts of the building and the different parts of the 
building can be reasonably regarded as being different premises.  
 
Whether different parts of a building can properly be regarded as separate premises will 
depend on the circumstances and the suitability of the division and this is a matter for 
discussion between the operator and the licensing authority. The crux of the matter is 
whether the proposed premises are genuinely separate premises that merit their own 
licence and are not an artificially created part of what is readily identifiable as a single 
premise.  
 
In determining whether two or more premises are truly separate, the licensing authority 
will consider all the circumstances of the particular case; these may include: 

• Is a separate registration for business rates in place for the premises? 

• Is the premises’ neighbouring premises owned by the same person or someone 

Council - 5 July 2012 - 459 -
55



�

� ���

else? 

• Can each of the premises be accessed from the street or a public passageway? 

• Can the premises only be accessed from any other gambling premises? 
 
Where there are issues about the sub-division of a single building or plot, the licensing 
authority will ensure that mandatory conditions relating to access between premises are 
observed. The broad principle is that there can be no access from one licensed 
premises to another, except between premises which allow access to those under the 
age of 18 and with the further exceptions that licensed betting premises may be 
accessed from other licensed betting premises. There is no definition of ‘direct access’ in 
the Act or Regulations.  
 
Section 152 of the Act means that different premise licences cannot apply in respect of a 
single premise at different times. There is no temporal element to a premises licence. 
Therefore, a premise could not, for example, be licensed as a bingo club on week days 
and a betting shop at weekends.  
 
It should also be noted that an applicant cannot obtain a full premises licence until the 
premises in which it is proposed to offer the gambling are constructed.  The Gambling 
Commission has advised that references to “the premises” are to the premises in which 
gambling may now take place.  Thus a licence to use premises for gambling will only be 
issued in relation to premises that are ready to be used for gambling.  This authority 
agrees with the Gambling Commission that it is a question of fact and degree whether 
premises are finished to a degree that they can be considered for a premises licence.  
The Gambling Commission emphasises that requiring the building to be complete 
ensure that the authority can, if necessary, inspect it fully, as can other responsible 
authorities with inspection rights. 
 
Location - This licensing authority is aware that demand issues cannot be considered 
with regard to the location of premises but that considerations in terms of the licensing 
objectives can.  As per the Gambling Commission’s Guidance for local authorities, this 
authority will pay particular attention to the protection of children and vulnerable persons 
from being harmed or exploited by gambling, as well as issues of crime and disorder.  
Should any specific policy be decided upon as regards areas where gambling premises 
should not be located, this statement will be updated.  It should be noted that any such 
policy does not preclude any application being made and each application will be 
decided on its merits, with the onus upon the applicant showing how potential concerns 
can be overcome.   
 
When determining the location of proposed gambling facilities, the Licensing Authority in 
appropriate circumstances, will consider very carefully the following factors when 
considering applications for Premises Licences, permits and other permissions:  
 

• Proximity of premises to local schools  

• Proximity of premises to centres that pose a high risk to vulnerable and young 
persons  

• Proximity of premises to residential areas where there is a high concentration of 
children and young people  

• Proximity of premises to places of worship, particularly where Sunday Schools 
are in operation  

- 460 - Council - 5 July 2012
56



�

� ���

 
This list is not exhaustive and each case will be determined on its merits.  
 
 
Duplication with other regulatory regimes - This licensing authority will seek to avoid 
any duplication with other statutory / regulatory systems where possible, including 
planning.  This authority will not consider whether a licence application is likely to be 
awarded planning permission or building regulations approval, in its consideration of it.  
It will though, listen to, and consider carefully, any concerns about conditions which are 
not able to be met by licensees due to planning restrictions, should such a situation 
arise. 
 
Licensing objectives - Premises licences granted must be reasonably consistent with 
the licensing objectives.  With regard to these objectives, this licensing authority has 
considered the Gambling Commission’s Guidance to local authorities and some 
comments are made below. 
 
Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated 
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime - This licensing authority is 
aware that the Gambling Commission will be taking a leading role in preventing 
gambling from being a source of crime.  The Gambling Commission's Guidance does 
however envisage that licensing authorities should pay attention to the proposed location 
of gambling premises in terms of this licensing objective.  Thus, where an area has 
known high levels of organised crime this authority will consider carefully whether 
gambling premises are suitable to be located there and whether conditions may be 
suitable such as the provision of door supervisors.  This licensing authority is aware of 
the distinction between disorder and nuisance and will consider factors such as whether 
police assistance was required and how threatening the behaviour was to those who 
could see it, so as to make that distinction.  Issues of nuisance cannot be addressed via 
the Gambling Act provisions. 
 
Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way - This licensing 
authority has noted that the Gambling Commission has stated that it would generally not 
expect licensing authorities to become concerned with ensuring that gambling is 
conducted in a fair and open way as this will be addressed via operating and personal 
licences.  There is however, more of a role with regard to tracks which is explained in 
more detail in the 'tracks' section below. 
 
Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited 
by gambling - This licensing authority has noted the Gambling Commission's Guidance 
for local authorities states that this objective means preventing children from taking part 
in gambling (as well as restriction of advertising so that gambling products are not aimed 
at or are particularly attractive to children).   
 
According to mandatory and default conditions relating to gambling premises that admit 
under 18’s, any area where category B or C gaming machines are located must be: 

• separated from the rest of the premises by a physical barrier which is effective to 
prevent access other then by an entrance designated for that purpose  

• supervised at all times to ensure that under 18’s do not enter the area 

• arranged in a way that ensures that all parts of the area can be observed 

Council - 5 July 2012 - 461 -
57



�

� ���

• supervised by either:  
(a) one or more persons whose responsibilities include ensuring that under 18’s 

do not enter the areas 
(b) CCTV monitored by one or more persons whose responsibilities include 

ensuring that under 18’s do not enter the areas.  
 
A notice stating that no person under the age of 18 is permitted to enter the area must 
be displayed in a prominent place at the entrance to the area.  
 
Where there are age restrictions on entry to certain premises, the Licensing Authority 
recommends applicants consider and adopt BACTA’s and GamCare’s joint training 
initiative on a Site Age-of-Entry Control Policy.  
 
This licensing authority will also make itself aware of the Codes of Practice which the 
Gambling Commission issues as regards this licensing objective, in relation to specific 
premises. 
 
As regards the term “vulnerable persons” it is noted that the Gambling Commission is 
not seeking to offer a definition but states that “it will for regulatory purposes assume that 
this group includes people who gamble more than they want to; people who gambling 
beyond their means; and people who may not be able to make informed or balanced 
decisions about gambling due to a mental impairment, alcohol or drugs.”  This licensing 
authority will consider this licensing objective on a case by case basis. Should a practical 
definition prove possible in future then this policy statement will be updated with it, by 
way of a revision. 
 
Conditions - Any conditions attached to licences will be proportionate and will be: 

• relevant to the need to make the proposed building suitable as a gambling facility 

• directly related to the premises and the type of licence applied for; 

• fairly and reasonably related to the scale and type of premises: and 

• reasonable in all other respects.  
 
Decisions upon individual conditions will be made on a case by case basis, although 
there will be a number of measures this licensing authority will consider utilising should 
there be a perceived need, such as the use of supervisors, appropriate signage for adult 
only areas etc. There are specific comments made in this regard under some of the 
licence types below. This licensing authority will also expect the licence applicant to offer 
his/her own suggestions as to way in which the licensing objectives can be met 
effectively. 
 
This licensing authority will also consider specific measures which may be required for 
buildings which are subject to multiple premises licences. Such measures may include 
the supervision of entrances; segregation of gambling from non-gambling areas 
frequented by children; and the supervision of gaming machines in non-adult gambling 
specific premises in order to pursue the licensing objectives. These matters are in 
accordance with the Gambling Commission's Guidance. 
 
This authority will also ensure that where category A, B and C machines are on offer in 
premises to which children are admitted: 

• all such machines identified are located in an area of the premises which is 

- 462 - Council - 5 July 2012
58



�

� ���

separated from the remainder of the premises by a physical barrier which is 
effective to prevent access other than through a designated entrance; 

• only persons over 18 years of age are admitted to the area where these machines 
are located; 

• access to the area where the machines are located is supervised; 

• the area where these machines are located is arranged so that it can be observed 
by the staff or the licence holder; and 

• at the entrance to and inside any such areas there are prominently displayed 
notices indicating that access to the area is prohibited to persons under 18. 

 
These considerations will apply to premises including buildings where multiple premises 
licences are applicable. 
 
This licensing authority is aware that tracks may be subject to one or more than one 
premises licence, provided each licence relates to a specified area of the track.  As per 
the Gambling Commission's Guidance, this licensing authority will consider the impact 
upon the third licensing objective and the need to ensure that entrances to each type of 
premises are distinct and that children are excluded from gambling areas where they are 
not permitted to enter. 
 
It is noted that there are conditions, which the Licensing Authority cannot attach to 
premises licenses which are: 
 

• any condition on the premises licence which makes it impossible to comply with an 
operating licence condition  

• conditions relating to gaming machine categories, numbers, or method of operation; 

• conditions which provide that membership of a club or body be required (the 
Gambling Act  2005 specifically removes the membership requirement for casino and 
bingo clubs and this provision prevents it being reinstated and 

• conditions in relation to stakes, fees, winning or prizes 
 
Door Supervisors - The Gambling Commission advises in its Guidance for local 
authorities that licensing authorities may consider whether there is a need for door 
supervisors in terms of the licensing objectives for protection of children and vulnerable 
persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling, and also in terms of preventing 
premises becoming a source of crime. 
 
For premises other than casinos and bingo premises, operators and licensing authorities 
may decide that supervision of entrances / machines is appropriate. If Door Supervisors 
are required, they must hold a valid SIA registration. 
 
There is no evidence that the operation of betting offices has required door supervisors 
for the protection of the public. The authority will make door supervision requirement 
only if there is clear evidence from the history of trading at the premises that the 
premises cannot be adequately supervised from the counter and that door supervision is 
both necessary and proportionate.  
 
Gaming Machines – The Gambling Commission is responsible for licensing 
manufacturers and suppliers of gaming machines and advises operators to obtain 
machines from Commission-licensed suppliers. Permit holder and those applying for 

Council - 5 July 2012 - 463 -
59



�

� ���

permits for clubs, alcohol licensed premises or family entertainment centres will also be 
advised through Commission Guidance to obtain gaming machines from Commission-
licensed suppliers.  
 
Section 172 of the Act prescribes the number and category of gaming machines that are 
permitted in each type of a gambling premises licensed by authorities. Neither the 
Gambling Commission nor the licensing authority has the power to set different limits or 
further expand or restrict the categories of machine that are permitted (with the 
exception of alcohol-licensed premises holding gaming permits where authorities have 
discretion to specify the number of permitted gaming machines).  
 
Section 235 of the Act sets out the definition of a gaming machine and details 
exemptions for equipment that is not to be considered a gaming machine even though 
gambling can be performed on it. It should be noted that there remains a distinction 
between skill machines and gaming machines in that skill machines are unregulated.  
 

 
In determining whether a machine is a gaming machine or a skill machine, this licensing 
authority will apply BACTA’s Code of Practice for Skill with Prize (SWP) Machines. 
Therefore a machine will be regarded as Skill with Prize Machine (SWP) if the following 
criteria are met: 
- The game must not be a game of chance as defined by section 6 of the Gambling Act       
2005 
- In non-licensed premises where children have access, the machine should not exhibit 
casino style games or have the appearance of a gaming machine 
- Descriptions associated with gaming machines such as “jackpot” should be avoided 
- The maximum prize available in a single game must not exceed £50 in cash (or non 
monetary prize). This does not apply to tournament games  
- All games should be designed and operated to be fair to customers and rules should 
be available for view prior to a game commencing.  
 
Where a machine does not meet the above criteria to be an SWP machine, the licensing 
authority may utilise its powers under s317 Gambling Act 2005, to remove the machines 
from the premises and bring legal proceedings under s242 Gambling Act 2005.  
 

 
 
2. Adult Gaming Centres 
This Licensing Authority will specifically have regard to the need to protect children and 
vulnerable persons from harm or being exploited by gambling and will expect the 
applicant to satisfy the authority that there will be sufficient measures to ensure that 
under 18 year olds do not have access to the premises.  Appropriate licence conditions 
may cover issues such as: 
 

• Proof of age schemes 

• CCTV 

• Door supervisors 

• Supervision of entrances / machine areas 

• Physical separation of areas 

• Location of entry 

- 464 - Council - 5 July 2012
60



�

� ���

• Notices / signage 

• Specific opening hours 
 
This list is not exhaustive. 
 
As regards the protection of vulnerable persons, this Licensing Authority will consider 
measures such as the use of provision of information leaflets / helpline numbers for 
organisations such as GamCare. 
 
3. (Licensed) Family Entertainment Centres: 
This licensing authority will specifically have regard to the need to protect children and 
vulnerable persons from harm or being exploited by gambling and will expect the 
applicant to satisfy the authority, for example, that there will be sufficient measures to 
ensure that under 18 year olds do not have access to the adult only gaming machine 
areas.   
 
This licensing authority will expect applicants to offer their own measures to meet the 
licensing objectives however appropriate measures / licence conditions may cover 
issues such as: 
 

• CCTV 

• Supervision of entrances / machine areas 

• Physical separation of areas 

• Location of entry 

• Notices / signage 

• Specific opening hours 

• Self-barring schemes  

• Provision of information leaflets / helpline numbers for organisations such as 
GamCare. 

• Measures / training for staff on how to deal with suspected truant school children 
on the premises 

 
This list is not mandatory, nor exhaustive, and is merely indicative of example measures. 
 
This licensing authority will, as per the Gambling Commission’s guidance, refer to the 
Commission’s website to see any conditions that apply to operating licences covering 
the way in which the area containing the category C machines should be delineated.  
This licensing authority will also make itself aware of any mandatory or default conditions 
on these premises licences, when they have been published.   
 
4. Casinos 
Potential licence applicants should note that a 'no-casino' resolution has been passed by 
this authority on 11th December 2006 and currently no applications for casino premises 
licences will be considered. It is proposed to continue this resolution and if approved the 
resolution will continue for a further three years from the date of approval2.  
 
5. Bingo premises 
The licensing authority will need to be satisfied that bingo can be played in any bingo 

������������������������������������������������������
��
��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������
������������

Council - 5 July 2012 - 465 -
61



�

� ���

premises for which they issue a premises licence. This is a particularly relevant 
consideration where the operator of an existing bingo premises licence applies to vary 
their licence to exclude an area of the existing premises from its ambit and then applies 
for a new premises licence, or multiple licence, for that or those excluded areas.  
 
Children and young people are allowed into bingo premises; however they are not 
permitted to participate in the bingo and if any category B or C machines are made 
available for use these must be separated from areas where children and young people 
are allowed.  
 
Where category C or above machines are available in premises to which children are 
admitted licensing authorities should ensure that: 

• all such machines are located in an area of the premises separate from the 
remainder of the premises by a physical barrier which is effective to prevent access 
other than through a designated entrance; 

• only adults are admitted to the area where the machines are located; 

• access to the area where the machines are located is supervised; 

• the area where the machines are located is arranged so that it can be observed by 
staff of the operator or the licence holder; and 

• at the entrance to, and inside any such area there are prominently displayed notices 
indicating that access to the area is prohibited to persons under 18. 

 
6. Betting premises 
Whilst it is recognised that betting premises are permitted to offer gaming machines, 
including B2 gaming machines, betting should be the primary element of the gambling 
facilities being offered to customers in such premises. A betting premises licence 
authorises premises to be used for the ‘provision of facilities for betting’. The ability to 
make up to four gaming machines within category B2 - D available is an additional 
authorisation conferred upon the holder of a betting premises licence; it is not a free 
standing right to make gaming machines available for use. It follows that unless a betting 
premises operator offers sufficient facilities for betting it should not be making gaming 
machines available on the premises in question.  
 
7. Tracks 
This licensing authority is aware that tracks may be subject to one or more than one 
premises licence, provided each licence relates to a specified area of the track.  As per 
the Gambling Commission's Guidance, this licensing authority will especially consider 
the impact upon the third licensing objective (i.e. the protection of children and 
vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling) and the need to ensure 
that entrances to each type of premises are distinct and that children are excluded from 
gambling areas where they are not permitted to enter. 
 
This authority will therefore expect the premises licence applicant to demonstrate 
suitable measures to ensure that children do not have access to adult only gaming 
facilities.  It is noted that children and young persons will be permitted to enter track 
areas where facilities for betting are provided on days when dog-racing and/or horse 
racing takes place, but that they are still prevented from entering areas where gaming 
machines (other than category D machines) are provided. 
 
This licensing authority will expect applicants to offer their own measures to meet the 

- 466 - Council - 5 July 2012
62



�

� ���

licensing objectives however appropriate measures / licence conditions may cover 
issues such as: 
 

• Proof of age schemes 

• CCTV 

• Supervision of entrances / machine areas 

• Physical separation of areas 

• Location of entry 

• Notices / signage 

• Specific opening hours 

• Self-baring schemes 

• Provision of information leaflets / helpline numbers for organisations such as 
GamCare 

 
This list is not mandatory, nor exhaustive, and is merely indicative of example measures. 
 
8. Travelling Fairs 
The Act defines a travelling fair as ‘wholly or principally’ providing amusements and they 
must be on a site that has been used for fairs no more than 27 days per calendar. The 
Act does not change the principles on which travelling fairs have been regulated under 
previous legislation.  
 
It has been noted that the 27-day statutory maximum for the land being used as a fair, is 
per calendar year, and that it applies to the piece of land on which the fairs are held, 
regardless of whether it is the same or different travelling fairs occupying the land.  This 
licensing authority will work with its neighbouring authorities to ensure that land which 
crosses our boundaries is monitored so that the statutory limits are not exceeded. 
 
Travelling fairs do not require a permit to provide gaming machines and can provide an 
unlimited number of Category D gaming machines provided that: 

• The machines are operated in compliance with all relevant legal requirements 

• The facilities for gambling are no more than ancillary amusement at the fair 
 
9. Provisional Statements 
Applicants for premises licence must fulfil certain criteria – they must hold or have 
applied for an operating licence (except in the case of tracks) and they must have the 
right to occupy the premises in respect of which their premises licence application is 
made. However, these restrictions do not apply in relation to an application for a 
provisional statement.  
 
Developers may wish to apply for provisional statements before they enter into a 
contract to buy or lease property or to judge whether a development is worth taking 
forward in light of the need to obtain a premises licence. It is also possible for an 
application for a provisional statement to be made for premises that already have a 
premises licence (either for a different type of gambling or the same type).  
 
The process for considering an application for a provisional statement is the same as 
that for a premises licence application. Once the premises are constructed, altered or 
acquired the holder of a provisional statement may apply for the necessary premises 
licence. If a provisional statement has been granted, the licensing authority is 

Council - 5 July 2012 - 467 -
63



�

� �	�

constrained in the matters is can consider when a premises licence application is made 
in respect of the same premises. No further representations from relevant authorities or 
interested parties can be taken into account unless they concern matters which could 
not have been addressed at the provisional statement stage, or they reflect a change in 
the applicant’s circumstances. In addition, the Authority may refuse the premises licence 
(or grant it on terms different to those attached to the provisional statement) only by 
reference to matters: 
 
(a) which could not have been raised by objectors at the provisional licence stage 
(b) which is in the authority’s opinion reflect a change in the operator’s circumstances 
(c) where the premises has not been constructed in accordance with the plan and  
information submitted with the provisional statement application. This must be a 
substantial change to the plan and the licensing authority will discuss any concerns they 
have with the applicant before making a decision.  
 
10. Reviews: 
Requests for a review of a premises licence can be made by interested parties or 
responsible authorities, however, it is for the licensing authority to decide whether the 
review is to be carried-out.  This will be on the basis of whether the request for the 
review is relevant to the matters listed below, as well as consideration as to whether the 
request is frivolous, vexatious, will certainly not cause this authority to wish 
alter/revoke/suspend the licence, or whether it is substantially the same as previous 
representations or requests for review. 
 

• in accordance with any relevant code of practice issued by the Gambling 
Commission; 

• in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling Commission; 

• reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives; and 

• in accordance with the authority’s statement of licensing policy. 
 
The licensing authority can also initiate a review of a licence on the basis of any reason 
which it thinks is appropriate. 
 
11. Appeals 
There is a right of appeal by the applicant, should the Licensing Authority reject an 
application, similarly there is a right of appeal by a person who made representations or 
the applicant should the authority grant an application This appeal must be lodged within 
a period of 21 days from the day on which the applicant (i.e. person bringing the appeal) 
was notified by the Licensing Authority of the decision and must be made to the 
Magistrates’ Court.  
 
The Magistrates’ Court may take into account the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy, 
Gambling Commission’s Guidance, any relevant Codes of Practice and the licensing 
objectives (after hearing the evidence). 
 

PART C 
 

Permits / Small Society Lotteries / Temporary & Occasional Use Notice 
 

Permits are required when premises provide a gambling facility but either the stakes and 

- 468 - Council - 5 July 2012
64



�

� ���

prizes are very low or gambling is no the main function of the premises. The permits 
regulate gambling and the use of gaming machines in specified premises.  

There are four classes of gaming machines: Categories A, B, C and D with category B 
further divided into sub-categories B1, B2, B3, B3A and B4.  

A machine is not a gaming machine if the winning of a prize is determined purely by the 
player’s skill. 

The Act introduces a range of permits for gambling which are granted by licensing 
authorities. Forms of authorisations other than Premises Licenses are as follows:  

 

• Unlicensed Family Entertainment Centres  

• Gaming machines on alcohol-licensed premises  

• Club Gaming Machines 

• Club Gaming  

• Prize Gaming  
 
The licensing authority may only grant or reject an application for a permit. No conditions 
may be attached to a permit. 
 
In addition, licensing authorities are responsible for receiving, from holders of alcohol-
licensed premises (under the Licensing Act 2003) notifications that they intend to 
exercise their automatic entitlement to two gaming machines in their premises under 
section 282 of the Act.  
 
1. Unlicensed Family Entertainment Centre gaming machine permits (Statement of      
Principles on Permits – Schedule 10 Para 7) 
Unlicensed Family Entertainment Centres (FECs) are able to offer only category D 
gaming machines in reliance on a gaming machine permit. Any number of category D 
machines can be made available with such a permit subject to other considerations such 
as fire regulations and health and safety. Permits cannot be issued in respect of vessels 
or vehicles.  
 
An application to this licensing authority should be accompanied by the appropriate fee, 
plan of the premises, premises’ risk assessment, proof of applicant’s date and place of 
birth and proof of address (if an individual) or if a company, the registered company’s 
number and details.  
 
This licensing authority will expect the applicant to show that there are policies and 
procedures in place to protect children from harm.  Harm in this context is not limited to 
harm from gambling but includes wider child protection considerations.  The efficiency of 
such policies and procedures will each be considered on their merits, however, they may 
include appropriate measures / training for staff as regards suspected truant school 
children on the premises, measures / training covering how staff would deal with 
unsupervised very young children being on the premises, or children causing perceived 
problems on / around the premises.  This licensing authority will also expect, as per 
Gambling Commission Guidance, that applicants demonstrate: 

• a full understanding of the maximum stakes and prizes of the gambling that is 
permissible in unlicensed FECs;  

• that the applicant has no relevant convictions (those that are set out in Schedule 

Council - 5 July 2012 - 469 -
65



�

� ���

7 of the Act);  

• that staff are trained to have a full understanding of the maximum stakes and 
prizes. 

 
The licensing authority is not limited to these considerations and will determine each 
application on its merits. 
 
2. (Alcohol) Licensed premises gaming machine permits - (Schedule 13 paragraph 
4(1)) 
Premises licensed to sell alcohol for consumption on the premises have an automatic 
entitlement to make available for use up to two gaming machines of categories C or D. 
The premises merely need to notify the licensing authority of their intention to utilise their 
automatic entitlement; the licensing authority has no discretion to consider the 
notification or turn it down. However, the licensing authority can remove the automatic 
authorisation by making an order under section 284 of the Act in respect of any 
particular premises if: 

• provision of the machines is not reasonably consistent with the pursuit of the 
licensing objectives; 

• gaming has taken place on the premises that breaches a condition of section 282 
of the Gambling Act (i.e. that written notice has been provided to the licensing 
authority, that a fee has been provided and that any relevant code of practice 
issued by the Gambling Commission about the location and operation of the 
machine has been complied with);  

• the premises are mainly used for gaming; or 

• an offence under the Gambling Act has been committed on the premises. 
 
If a premises wishes to make available for use more than two gaming machines, a 
licensed premises gaming machine permit must be obtained from the licensing authority. 
An application can only be made by the holder of the ‘on-premises’ alcohol licence 
(under the Licensing Act 2003) for the premises for which the application is made.  
 
The licensing authority must consider that application based upon the licensing 
objectives, any guidance issued by the Gambling Commission issued under Section 25 
of the Gambling Act 2005,  and “such matters as they think relevant.” This licensing 
authority considers that “such matters” will be decided on a case by case basis but 
generally there will be regard to the need to protect children and vulnerable persons 
from harm or being exploited by gambling and will expect the applicant to satisfy the 
authority that there will be sufficient measures to ensure that under 18 year olds do not 
have access to the adult only gaming machines. Measures which will satisfy the 
authority that there will be no access may include the adult machines being in sight of 
the bar, or in the sight of staff who will monitor that the machines are not being used by 
those under 18. Notices and signage may also be help. As regards the protection of 
vulnerable persons applicants may wish to consider the provision of information leaflets / 
helpline numbers for organisations such as GamCare. 
 
It should be noted that the licensing authority can decide to grant the application with a 
smaller number of machines and/or a different category of machines than that applied 
for.  Conditions (other than these) cannot be attached. 
 
Holders of alcohol-licensed premises gaming machines permits are required to comply 

- 470 - Council - 5 July 2012
66



�

� ���

with the Code of Practice drawn up by the Gambling Commission on the location and 
operation of machines. 
 
With effect from 1st September 2007, all old ‘section 34’ permits issued under the 
Gaming Act 1968 were renamed ‘alcohol-licensed premises gaming machine permits’. 
Where the holder of a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 applies to transfer 
that licence, he must also transfer any alcohol-licensed premises permit held in respect 
of the same premises. It is the new premises licence holder’s responsibility to undertake 
this transfer. Failure to transfer the alcohol licensed gaming machine permit may result 
in prosecution under s242 Gambling Act 2005.  
 
The licensing authority may cancel an alcohol-licensed premises permit in specified 
circumstances which include if the premises are used wholly or mainly by children or 
young persons or if an offence under the Act has been committed. Before it cancels a 
permit, the licensing authority will give the permit holder 21 days notice of intention to 
cancel, consider any representations made by the holder, hold a hearing if requested, 
and comply with any other prescribed requirements relating to the procedure to be 
followed. Where the authority cancels the permit, the cancellation does take effect until 
the period for appealing against that decision has elapsed or until the appeal is 
determined.  
 
The authority may also cancel a permit if the holder fails to pay the annual fee unless 
failure is the result of an administrative error. 
 
3. Prize Gaming Permits - (Statement of Principles on Permits - Schedule 14 
paragraph 8 (3)) 
A prize gaming permit is issued by the licensing authority to authorise the provision of 
facilities for gaming with prizes on specified premises. An application for a prize gaming 
permit can only be made by a person who occupies or plans to occupy the relevant 
premises and if the applicant is an individual, he must be aged 18 or over. An application 
cannot be made if a premises licence or club gaming permit is in effect for the same 
premises.  
 
An application to this licensing authority should be accompanied by the appropriate fee, 
plan of the premises, premises’ risk assessment, proof of applicant’s date and place of 
birth and proof of address (if an individual) or if a company, the registered company’s 
number and details.  
 
This licensing authority will also require the applicant to demonstrate that:  

• that they understand the limits to stakes and prizes that are set out in 
Regulations;  

• and that the gaming offered is within the law. 
 
In making its decision on an application for this permit the licensing authority does not 
need to have regard to the licensing objectives but must have regard to any Gambling 
Commission guidance.   
 
It should be noted that there are conditions in the Gambling Act 2005 by which the 
permit holder must comply, but that the licensing authority cannot attach conditions.  The 
conditions in the Act are: 

• the limits on participation fees, as set out in regulations, must be complied with; 

Council - 5 July 2012 - 471 -
67



�

� ���

• all chances to participate in the gaming must be allocated on the premises on 
which the gaming is taking place and on one day; the game must be played and 
completed on the day the chances are allocated; and the result of the game must 
be made public in the premises on the day that it is played;  

• the prize for which the game is played must not exceed the amount set out in 
regulations (if a money prize), or the prescribed value (if non-monetary prize); 
and 

• participation in the gaming must not entitle the player to take part in any other 
gambling.  

 
4. Club Gaming and Club Machines Permits 
Members Clubs and Miners’ welfare institutes may apply for a Club Gaming Permit or a 
Clubs Gaming machines permit. Commercial Clubs may only apply for a Club Machine 
permit.  
 
A Club Gaming Permit will enable the premises to provide up to three gaming machines 
(categories B, C or D), equal chance gaming and games of chance as set out in the 
regulations issued by the Secretary of State. A Club Gaming machine permit will enable 
the premises to provide up to three gaming machines of category B, C or D. 
 

The Guidance also makes it clear that before granting the permit the Authority will need 
to satisfy itself that the premises meet the requirements of a members’ club and may 
grant the permit if the majority of members are over 18. In making an assessment on 
whether a club is a members’ club, miners’ welfare institute or a commercial club, the 
licensing authority will utilise the definitions of each as set out in the Licensing Act 2003.  

 
An application to this licensing authority should be accompanied by the appropriate fee, 
plan of the premises, premises’ risk assessment, proof of applicant’s date and place of 
birth and proof of address (if an individual) or if a company, the registered company’s 
number and details.  
 
The Commission Guidance also notes that "licensing authorities may only refuse an 
application on the grounds that: 

• the applicant does not fulfil the requirements for a members’ or commercial club 
or miners’ welfare institute and therefore is not entitled to receive the type of 
permit for which it has applied; 

• the applicant’s premises are used wholly or mainly by children and/or young 
persons; 

• an offence under the Act or a breach of a permit has been committed by the 
applicant while providing gaming facilities; 

• a permit held by the applicant has been cancelled in the previous ten years;  

• an objection has been lodged by the Commission or the police. 
 
There is also a ‘fast-track’ procedure available under the Act for premises which hold a 
Club Premises Certificate under the Licensing Act 2003 (Schedule 12 paragraph 10).  As 
the Gambling Commission’s Guidance for local authorities states: "Under the fast-track 
procedure there is no opportunity for objections to be made by the Commission or the 
police, and the grounds upon which an authority can refuse a permit are reduced” as the 
club or institute will already have been through a licensing process in relation to its club 
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003.  

- 472 - Council - 5 July 2012
68



�

� ���

 
The grounds on which an application under this process may be refused are: 

• that the club is established primarily for gaming, other than gaming prescribed by 
regulations under section 266 of the Act; 

• that in addition to the prescribed gaming, the applicant provides facilities for other 
gaming; or 

• that a club gaming permit or club machine permit issued to the applicant in the 
last ten years has been cancelled. 

 
There are statutory conditions on club gaming permits that no child uses a category B or 
C machine on the premises and that the holder complies with the Gambling 
Commission’s Code of Practice about the location and operation of gaming machines. 
 

 
5. Small Society Lotteries 
 
The Gambling Act 2005 repeals the Lotteries and Amusements Act 1976. Local 
Authorities are now responsible for registering societies to run small society lotteries. As 
the Act gives the same definition to ‘local authority’ and ‘licensing authority’, this policy 
will refer to the ‘licensing authority’ as per the Gambling Commission guidance. 
 
Promoting or facilitating a lottery will fall within 2 categories, and unless it does so, will 
be illegal: 
 
(a) Licensed Lotteries (requiring an Operating Licence from the Gambling Commission 
(b) Exempt Lotteries (registered by the Licensing Authority)  
 
Exempt Lotteries are lotteries permitted to run without a licence from the Gambling 
Commission and these are:  
 
(a) Small Society Lotteries; 
(b) Incidental Non-Commercial Lotteries; 
(c) Private Lotteries; 
(d) Private Society Lotteries; 
(e) Work Lottery; 
(f) Residents’ Lottery; 
(g) Customer Lotteries; 
 
Societies may organise lotteries if they are licensed by the Gambling Commission or fall 
within the exempt category, and therefore registered by the Licensing Authority, because 
their proceeds are below specified levels. 
 
Applicants seeking to register as a Small Society Lottery must apply to the Licensing 
Authority in the area where their principal office is located. 
 
Lotteries are regulated through a licensing and registration scheme, conditions imposed 
on licences, Gambling Commission’s Code of Practice and Guidance. In exercising its 
function with regard to small society and exempt lotteries, the Licensing Authority will 
have due regard to the Gambling Commission’s Guidance.  
 

Council - 5 July 2012 - 473 -
69



�

� ���

The Licensing Authority will require applicants who seek to register as a Small Society 
Lottery to set out the purpose for which the Society is established and will ask the 
Society to declare that they represent a bona fide non-commercial society and have no 
relevant convictions. The Licensing Authority may, however, seek further information or 
confirmation from the Society.  
 
 
6. Temporary Use Notices 
There are a number of statutory limits as regards temporary use notices.  Gambling 
Commission Guidance is noted that "The meaning of "premises" in part 8 of the Act is 
discussed in Part 7 of the Guidance.  As with "premises", the definition of "a set of 
premises" will be a question of fact in the particular circumstances of each notice that is 
given.  In the Act "premises" is defined as including "any place".  In considering whether 
a place falls within the definition of "a set of premises", licensing authorities will need to 
look at, amongst other things, the ownership/occupation and control of the premises. 
This is a new permission and licensing authorities should be ready to object to notices 
where it appears that their effect would be to permit regular gambling in a place that 
could be described as one set of premises." 
 
7. Occasional Use Notices: 
The licensing authority has very little discretion as regards these notices aside from 
ensuring that the statutory limit of 8 days in a calendar year is not exceeded.  This 
licensing authority will though consider the definition of a ‘track’ and whether the 
applicant is permitted to avail him/herself of the notice.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 474 - Council - 5 July 2012
70



��������	�
������
��
� 	���
�	�

���������	���

�
������������	
����
����
�
�
���������
�
������������
�
�
����������
��
������������������
�
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������� ���������
!��������"�����������������������������������������������#$�����%������&������
���������'�
��
�'��
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

�����������(�������)��������

� '�(�#)&�
�

����������� *������ !������ + ��������� !������ ����  ����������,�
���������)��%������������&������)��%����-�
�

��� !"#$&� .�������&���������������������������������%��������/������������
������������ ��� ���//��/� ���� ����/� ������ ����� ������ ����� ���
&��������,� ��� ��������� ��� 0�� ����� 1�������� ��� ��� )���������
2�����������/3�
�

�$ *�%&�
�

4���)������������ ������������&��������������������������&����
��� ����������������� ���5�%������ 
�������� ��� ���� ���������� ���
�����������'�
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
��� !"#$&�
�

0�������/���� ����,���� 6�����������$����� �������������������/�
������ ����� ��� ������� 75��� ���� !������ 8����%��9,� ��� ������ ���
��������� ��� ���&��� ���� �������� �$&���� 4���� ������ ����
&��&�/����,� ���� ����%��� ��� ����� ������������ ���� �������/�� ���
���������������������������������������%���&����3�
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
�$ *�%&�

6���'�

�

'��
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

�����������(�������)��������

� '�(�#)&�
�

����������� *������ !������ + ��������� !������ ����  ����������,�
���������)��%������������&������)��%����-�
�

��� !"#$&� (���������&������������������������������)���������2���������
#�/��������%����/������������������%������������&������������������
����������������������������������������������%���������������&�����
����3�

71



	���:�	� ��������	�
������
��
� �

�
�$ *�%&�
�

4���)���������2����� ����#�/����������� ����;��������.�������
����� ����� ����'� � 6�%����/������� ���� ����� &����� �����/�� ������
��������'��(����%���/����������&��������������������/������/��'��
4����������������������/��������%���������/� �����)��������� ����
#�/����'�
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
��� !"#$&�
�

(����� ���� �/���� ����� ��� ����������������� ��� �/����� �� �������%��
<���� �������� ��� ����� ������ ���� ����� ���,� ���� �$��&��� ��� ����
������/� ����&���/�� ������,� ����� ����� ������������� ����� ����� �����
���������������������&��������������������&�������������������%�����
�����������������������&�������������������������������������3��6����,�
�����������������������������������������������%���&������&�����
������ �� ���� ������� ����� ������� ���� ����� ������� ���� ����
���&����������������%���������&���������������������������������
���&��3�
������

��++,�-�$!.,�
�$ *�%&�

6� ������� �����%��� ����� ������ ������� ��� ����������� ����� &��&���
������� ���&���� ��'� � 6� ��� ����� ����� ����� ��� ������ �&� ��� ����
)���������������������������������%����/����������������������
&��������� �������'� � 6� ��� �����%�� ������ ������� ��� ����������� ���
&����,��$�����������������������%�������������������&��������
&���������������������������'�����

�
='�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

�����������)�������)����������

� '�(�#)&�
�

�����������  �����&� 890���� + ��������� !������ ���� #�%��������� ����
����������)�����-�
�

��� !"#$&� >���� ����  ��������� !������ ���� #�%��������� ���� ����������
)������ ��%���� ��� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� !����� #���  �����/�
����������������������������������������������3?� �
�

�$ *�%&�
�

.�������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������/�������@�A,B:�'�
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
��� !"#$&�
�

)�� ����� ��� ���� &����� ��� ����� ������������� ��� ���� ���������� ����
����������%����������������� ����������������� ���&��� ����&�����/�
����/� ����C$����/��D������� ����*�����0�������� �������������
�������������������������������������������������������!�����#���
����� �������� ���E� ���� ������� ���� �%��� 5���������� 2������/�
)����������������/���������.�/���3��)�����������������������������
&��&������!�����#��3��4��������'�
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
�$ *�%&�
�

F��,������������������'�6�������/�������������������*�%������������
��&����������������������/������������������������%����������E��
�������������������!�����#�����%����������'�
�
(����%�� �������������������� ����/�� ����� ����������������'� � 6��
����&��%���������%��������������������&�����������������������

72



��������	�
������
��
� 	�����	�

�����4�����������D����)������.�%������ �����������/����
�������

��
'���
�
4��� ���&����� ����� ���� �������������������������&�����%������/��
���&����� ����� ������ �������������� ����� ����� ����%������
���&����������������������&��������'��
�
(�������������/�����������������&��&�������� �����&�����/�������
��� ���� �� &������� ���� �� ��/��������� &��&������� ������ ������ ��� ��
&�������+��G-'�

�
�'�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

�����������������2�����

� '�(�#)&�
�

�����������2�����*����+ ���������!������������������,�)�����������
��������-�
�

��� !"#$&� H0�%��� ���������� ���� ������� ����� ��/�� ���� /�����/� ������
����&�������� ��� �� >������/� ��������H� ������ ���� ������I��
����������������������������/'�
�
(��,�����,�����!����������2������������������&&��/�2���������
!������#���������2��������)��%���������� ���� ����������/�%���
���������� ��� ����/� &��&��� ��� ���� ���� �����/��� ��� ��%��������
��%����/����������&��&�����������������<����������3�
�
.��� ���� ��%�� ���� ��������� ������� ����� ��� �����	����,� ������
���������� ��%��/�� ���� �/������ ���� ����������� /������� ���/	�����
����,������������������������,��������&&��/��������%���3H�
�

�$ *�%&� 4����� ��� ��� ���������� ����� ��� ���� �������� ��� ����%��� ����� ��
���%������������������&��������� ���&���������/�&��&�����������
�$&�������'� �  ����� ��� .&���� 
���,� ������ ����� /������ /�%��� ���
*�%�������������������������������� ��� ������������%���������
��������� ��'� �!���%��,� ��� ���� ��������������%���������� ���
�������� ����� ���� &��%����� �&������� ����� �%����/,� ����� ��������
������/��������������������������&��%��������������2���������
���������,� ��� 6� ������ ��� 2����� ���� !������ #��������� 2��������
)��%��������2!#2),�������� �������������������<���� ��� ��������
��%��������������������������������������������/����%���'�
�
6��������/�������������������������������������������������������
��� ����/��� �����/�� ������ ������������ ���� ���� ��%��%��� ��/���
����� ��� ���� ������� ��%��� ���� ����� ���������� ��� ��%������ ����
����� ������������ �����/���������� ���%������� ���� �������������
�������� ���� ������ &�������� &������ ��� &����� &�&���� ��� �����
�$&�������� �����/�� ���� ������ �/������� ����� ��� �$���� ��� ������ ��
������������%�����%���������������������������������'��
�
4��� ���&����������� ��� &��%���� ����� �������� �������/� ����������
����������������������������/�����������������������������������'��

73



	���A�	� ��������	�
������
��
� �

4��� *�%�������,� ����%��,� ���� ������� ���� ���������� ��� ����%��
����� ���&����������� ����� �������� ����� ���&���� ��� ����� ��� ����
����/�&��&������ ������� ���� ����������� ���������� ��������������
&���������������&������������������%��������������������������
�������&��%���������������������������$&�������'��
�
(�� ������ ��� ������� ������������ %������������������������ ������ ���
��%���� ����� ��� ������������� ����� 2����� �������,� ���� ���������
����� ������ ���� ��&������ ������������� ��� ����'� � 4��� ��%����
������� �����&��<������ ������������� ����� ���� ������ ��� ���� ������
�������������������������������������%�������������������%�����'��
4�����%�����������&�����������������������&��%�������������%�������
����� ������ ���������� ����� ����� 2!#2)� ���� ��� ����	���������/� ���
��������������������������&��%����&��%����������//���������������
�������� ����� ;.� ������������/'� � 4��� ���%���� ���� ������������
%���������� ����&������� ��/�� ����� ��� ����� ��������� ��� �� ��������
��������/� �������� ���/���,� �/���� ��������/� ����� ���� ;������
�������� ��� ����������'� �.�� �� �������2����� ����!������ ����������
����������������&��&���������������������%���'��(���$�����������
������������� ��� ���%���� ������ ���� ��� ���� ���� ��%�� ����
���&�����'��
�
4�����������,�����������������������������������&�����������%���
�����/� ���� ������������� �������� ��� ��&������� ���� &��&����� ���
������2!#2)����=��.�/����
��
�����������������������������
����������������������������������������A������
��
'��2����������
�������� ���� �� ������ ������������� ��� �� &��&����� ��� ������ ����
2!#2)������������������������������'�
�
6� ��������� ������ ����� �������� ������ ����������&�������,� ��� 6�
����������������������������������������������������������,��������
������,� ��� ���� �� ����������/� ���%���� ���� ��� ��%�� ������ �����
����� ������/���9� ��������� ������ ���� ��� ��������� ���� ���
���������������������������������%�����������������������������/�
���������������4�$�&����'��6��������������������������������������
��������� ������ ���&����������� ��� �"��&� ���� ������� ���%���� ��� ����
������&&��&������������������������<���������,�����������������
������������������%��/�������������������������������6���������&��
����� ����������� �� ������ ���������� ��������%������ �������(����
�����������,������%����������������������������������� ����������
����� ��������� ���&��/� ����/� &��&��� ����� <���� ��� ����� %���,� %����
��������������'�
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
��� !"#$&�
�

������6�<��������������������������"�������,����&���������&&��������
������������������ ����/�3� � 6�������� ����8%��%��������)��������
����������������/����4���������/�����������������#$�����%�,�
����� ��� �� �������� ��� ��%�� ��� ������ ���� ������ ��� ���� �����
��&������� ����/�� ����"����� ��/����� ���� ����� ���������� ����������
��������&�����������/�'���
�
��������������������������������������������������������������
���� ��� ���� ������� ��� ����� ��� &��%���� ����� ���%���,� ��� ���� �����

74



��������	�
������
��
� 	���B�	�

����� ������ 8������� 2������ ��� ������� ����� ����� %���� %��������
���%���,�����������,�����������������������������3�
������

��++,�-�$!.,�
�$ *�%&�

F�����%����������������������� 6� <��������� <����&��� �������� ���
�����������*����,������������&���������������������������������
������������ ���������!�����,���������&����������/�&��&��'��6��
������������&�����/�����������&������ �������/����������������
����� ����� ������������������ ������������ ��� �������� �����,� ��� 6�
�����������/���������������&������������%��������������������6�
����� ��� ������������ ����&�����/� ����/� &��&��� ������� �������,�
������������ ����&�����/� ����/� &��&��� ������� /���&� ������/��
��������������������&�����/�����/�&��&�����������2����/�'��6����
���������%�������/����&���������������������������������������
�����%����������'�������

�

'�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

�����������)�����!����

� '�(�#)&�
�

�����������  �����&� 890���� + ��������� !������ ���� #�%��������� ����
����������)�����-�
�

��� !"#$&� ����������&������&��%��������"�����������������/���/��������� ����
��������������3�
�

�$ *�%&� 6��������������/��������/�%����������/��������������������&��'��
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
��� !"#$&�
�

6�� ����� ���������� ��� &�/�� B� ���� ����� ����� ���� ������ ����� ���
�����%��:
G���������/'��6����������������������������/�������%��
���&&������������'���
�
0������������������������������������������%��:
G���������/��������
������$�����������3�
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
�$ *�%&�

F��'�(����������&�������&&����������������/��������������!������
��������������������
��:����
���,�����������������=G'��6�������
����� ��� ����� ���� �&&��������� ��� ������ ���� ������ ���������� ��� ����
;������2����/�����!��������������&��������������%���������/���'��
(����%����������������������������������������/������������������
��������&���������%������/�������:
G'�������

�
:'�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

�����������������������2�����

� '�(�#)&�
�

�����������2����������+ ���������!����������!�����/-�
�

��� !"#$&� *�%����������������������9��&���������������������������������9��
������/� ������ ��� ��/������� �$��������� �����������,� ������ ����
&��%���� "��������� ��/����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ������ ��� ���� �����
���������%���������������/������������3�
�

75



	��A��	� ��������	�
������
��
� �

�$ *�%&� 6�� ������������� ��������� �������������� �����"��������� ��/��������� 6�
����/�%���������������/����'�
�
6�� 
���J��,� �A�� ������ �����%��� ������ ������ ���� �$�������
������������&��/�����'�
�
6��
���J�
,����������������=�
'�
�
F����������������������%��<����������������������������������%��
�����#$�������0����������� ��/������������%������������� ����

�������������������������������������/�����������������������
��%����'� � 4���� ����� ����� ���� �������� ����� ��%�� ��� &����� ���
�������%�,� ������ ���������� ��%�� �����9� ������/� &��/�����,� �����
����������������/����������'��
�
(����� &�������� ��� ���� ��� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� �$�������
����������� ��� &��%����/� �������,� �������,� �������/� ���� ��������
�����  K�L� ����� ��� &������'� � 4���� ������ ����� �� ������� ���
&��&�������������/�����"��������������������&��/��������������
���������� K����������������$��������������&��������'�
�
6� ������ <���� ����� ��� ���� ����� ������ ��/���/� &��/������� ��%��
������������������������������F����=�� ������%���������������
������/'���
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
��� !"#$&�
�

!������������������������������������"������� �����������������
�����/��������%�������&���3���
�
6������� ����� ����� ��� ���������� ���� ����� "��������� �������������
���/��������������$�����������3�
��

��++,�-�$!.,�
�$ *�%&�

6� ��%�� ���� /��� ��� ��� ����� ���� ��� ���� ����,� ���� ���� ��� ����
4������9�;����������������D�������������������%�������'��8��
��������
��
� �����������&��/��������������&�����������������
���������������%�������&��/�����'��

�
	��������������
����!/��)#,,#*"$0�.$ *�% �*�%��1"%1�,.!�(�.)!�%�!/��
�#�$1",�-��!"$02�34�*%"!!�$�%� +#$ �2�.!�!/��%�5�� !�#)�!/���.4#%�6�
�
�'�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

����������� ����8�������

� '�(�#)&�
�

�����������2����)��&������� +;��������� ���������������� ���������
!����������2��������4��������������������������������-�
�

��� !"#$&� 6��
���,�����&����������;��������������������������� ���������
7��%���� �����%�9��&&����������,���������%������%����������������'��
�������������������$&������������� ��%���� �����%��J������������
&������� ��� ���� 4�������������� ����  �������� 6�������%��� ����� ����
%������������%������������������������3�
�

76



��������	�
������
��
� 	��A��	�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

4���� .�������������� ���� ����� ��� ����� ��� ���� ������� ��� &��%����
���&�������������������'��8�����//������������������������������
��������/���%��/����� ������%��������������������������������������'��
!���%������%�����������������������������������������&�������������
��� ��������/� ��� ������� ��������/� �����	����� ���%����'� �(�������
��� ���� ����� ��� ��	��&���� ������ ���� ������ ����� %���������
��%������'� � ����� ��%���	��	��%�� �������� ���� ������ ���
����%����/������%��������� ����������'� �.�/�����$��&������������
���� ����������������D�60� ��� ���������������������%����%���@�'��
�������'� �4���4 6������������������� �����&�����&��'� � 6�� ����������
�����������������������������&�������������%��������������������
&����������������������������������%��/����������������'�

�
A'�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

�����������1����������

� '�(�#)&�
�

�����������2����)��&������� +;��������� ���������������� ���������
!����������2��������4��������������������������������-�
�

��� !"#$&� (����������%����������/����������������������������������������
��%�� ���� ��� ���� ����������,� ��������� ���� ����� ������� &����� ���
��������&���3�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

4��� �������� ��� ������������ ��%�����/� ���� �&������ �%�������� ���
/�������� ����������� ������'� � (�� ��%�� ���� �&� �� ��������
&����������� �������� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ��%�� @
� �������� ��
����� 	� ��� ����� ������ ���� &��%����� ��������������� ��������
��/������'��)������������M�
�
6�� ���� &��%����� ;������ .�������������� 6� ���� ���&�������� ����
�&&������/�������������������������&�������������������������������
���&������������&��/�����������������������&������������&&�������
������/������������������'��6����/�����������������������������������
���&�����������/������������������������%��'�
�
)����� ����� .�������������� ����� ��� &����� ��� ��%�� �����������
��%�������/� ��� ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� 4�$� 2������� ��� ����	
������/� �����/�� ��%������������ ���� ���/�� &���� ��� ���� �����	
������/�!������ ��&������������������%�������������������������
�&������������&���� ���� ��� ���� &�������� ��� ���� &����������� ����
 �4'��(��������������/���&��%��������������&������������������
���������������������������&&��/��������'�
�
4����/�� ��������� &����������� ��� ��%�� ����� ����� ��� ����� ����
�����������&����/�������������������������������������������@��'�
�
;�������� ��� ����	������ &����������� ��� ����/��� ��� ��%��
@������������;����������������������,� ��&��%��/� �������%�������
�������������'�
�
2�� ��%��/� ��� �� ���� ���� �&����� ����� ������� ���� ��������9��

77



	��A
�	� ��������	�
������
��
� �

�������� ��� ����/��� ��� ��������� ������� ���� ������� ��
������������� %������ ������� ��� ������� ���� ������� ��� ����
��������9�� �������,� ���� ������� �&��� ������ ���� ����,� �������
������ ;����� .����������� ���� ������/� ������'� � 4��� �%������ ��%��/�
���������&��<�������@�'
�'�
�
(��������������������������/���������������������&��<����������
���������/��&��������������������������/������N�
�
4����� (����,� !������ !��&����� ���� 4�������,� *���/��,�  ����
������������.������)��%������������������'��
�
6����������������������������������,�������������%������&&�����
�������������'�

�
B'�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

�����������)��&����(��/����

� '�(�#)&�
�

����������� 4����� 6���������� +0�&���� ;������ ����  ���������
!���������� ��&�����������<������������-�
������ �����	
�
� ������
��	���������������������������������
���
�������		�	���	
�����	������	�
�

��� !"#$&� ���������&������������������������������I��������������������/��
�����$&���� ����&��%���������&��%���� �������� ����������� ����!������
���������3�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

8%�������������
�������,����������������������������������������
�� ������� ��� &��������� ���� �$�����/� �&�������� ��� !������ ���
��&&���� �������������&��%��������� ����������� �����/��&���������&�
�����&��%�����������������������&�����'���
�
6� ��� ����/����� ����� ��� ���� ����� ����� ������� F����� ����
������������������&�������������������������������������!������
(����'�;��������,����� ������/����������������%�������&&��%�,�
����/��� ������ ����/�,� &��&������ ���� ���� ������� ���� ��������
������������������1��������������������������������,������������������
��� ����������/� ����&&��������� ��� �$&�������������� ����������
������� ���� ���� /�����/� ����������� ��� ���� !�%�� +��� �$����/�� ����
�������������������������-'��.�������������������������/,��&&��%���
���� ����� /�%��� ��� &��/����� ��/���������� ��� &��%���� ���,� ��/��
"��������&�������������������������������(���������,����&���������&�
�������&��%��������������'��

�
��'�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��������������<��1����

� '�(�#)&�
�

����������� 0�%���  ����� + ��������� !������ ���� ���������� ����
���������)��%����-�
������ �����	
�
� ������
��	���������������������������������
�����

78



��������	�
������
��
� 	��A=�	�

�������		�	���	
�����	������	�
�

��� !"#$&� ��������&��%��������&�������������&��������������������7!������
����9� ���� �������������� ���� ���&&��/� ���������� ������� ����
2����/�3�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

6�� ���� �������� &������ ��� ��/���/� ��������� ������������ ��� ���
��&������� ��� ������� ����� &����� ���� ���� !������ ����� ���� �����
����������,�������&���������������/�,��������,�������&,���&��������
��������&���������'��
�
4����������������������������������/�������������������������
�

•� ��&���������������!����������L�

•� ��������������������L��

•� ���� ��%��� ��� ���������� ����� ���� ��� �������� ��� ����� ������
���������������������������L�

•� ������!������������������&�������L�

•� &������������������L�

•� ����/�����������������������L�

•� �����'��
�
4��� !������ ����� ��� ���� ���������� ��� ��&&���� ���� 4����
������,� ��� ������������,� ������������ ��� &��/������/� �� ������ ���
��������������,���������/�

�

•� ��%�����/� @
�� ��� ���� ����� ������� ��� �� ��������� ��� ����
@��������� ��� ��%�������� ��� ����� ��� ���������/� ��� ��%���&�
!�����9�����������L���

�

•� ��%���&���&�����&������������&��/���������%���&���� ���
������� !������ ��� �� &����� ���� ���� ��%�������� ����
%�������L�

�

•� ����/� �%����� ���� &���������� ��� ���������� ��������� ����
&�������������������%�������������������������'�

�
6��)�&�������������������������������������&&�������������������
�&����/���������������������������������&&��/��������'��4���������
/���������������������/��������/��������&��������,������������
��������� ������������������������������������������'� �4���������
���&���������������������,�����������/������/�������/����/���������
����'��6������������&������������������������&&��������������/������
�������� �������� ���� �$��&��� ��� �������/� �������� ���������� ���
�������/�������������/����������'��
�
4�������������������&����������%��������&������������)�������,�
5����� !�����,� )����� !�����,�(���������,� D������� ;���� ����
 �����'� � 4����� &�������� ��%�� ����� ��������� ��� ��%��������
������������ /�����,� &��%����/� ��������� ����� ������������ ��� ����
���������� ����,� �����&���� ������,� ��������� &�������� ����
����/��&�����������������������������&&��/�������'��

79



	��A��	� ��������	�
������
��
� �

�
��'�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

�����������2������������	�����������

� '�(�#)&�
�

�����������2����)��&������� +;��������� ���������������� ���������
!����������2��������4��������������������������������-�
�

��� !"#$&� 0�������������������������������������&�������������������&���
�������� ����� @��
� �������� ��� 0�&�������� ��� !������ ������/�
&��%����� ��� ��������� ��� ����� ����������� ������� ����� ����� �������
��������,������������&�����/���%������������������%����L���������
�����������������������������&&������!�����3�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

4�������������� ��������������� ������������������ �����@��
������
����� ��%������ ��� ������ ���%����L� ������� ��� ����� ����� �����������
����������&�������������/��$�����/����%������������������������/�
��������'��
�
6� �����%�� ����� ��� �&���� ���������� ��� ����� ���������� ���������
&��&����������&������������$��������/��&����&������������������
�����������������������������/������������������/�%��'��6����������
������ ����� ����� ������ ���� ����� �%�������,� ��� ���� ����� �&����
��������� ��������� ������� ��������'� �4��� �4�������/� ���
��
	�=�
�������!���������@
'�B��'��4�����������������/��&����/������
��� .������ )��%����� ������������� �$���� �$&��������� ��� @='�
���
��������%����������"��������������������������������������������
������� ���� ���������� ���� ������ &�������� ������ ��� ���� ���%���'���
8���@
'�B����������&������&������������������������������������%���
���������������'��
��
(������/�������
���	�
��$���������������&�����&����&&����'��4���
������/��������!����������@
':�,����������@�'
�������������
������������ �4�������������������������&��%�����'��4�����������
��� @
'��� ��&������ ���� �������9�� ���� ���������� ��� ������/�
��%��������/��&����&������������.�����)����������'���
�
(�� ���� ���� %���� ���������� ������ ���� ������/� ���� ������ �������
����� ��� ����������������� ���� ����� ����� ��� ������������������ ��������
�����/�������'��4��������������������������������/�����/���������
&��&� �&� �$�����/� ���%����� ���� ��������� �� "����� ����� ���� ;*.�
����� >��� ��� ������� ���&�����/O/�%��� ���� ������/� ������� ��� ����
�����/����&��%����/���������������&������/���/�&�&�������?'��
�
4���� �����&����� ����� ���&������������ ����%����/�%��� ����&�����������
��� ��������(����� �&��� ��� ������� ����� ������'� � 4��� ���&�����
����� ���� ������ ��� .0.)),� )�����  ����&,� ��� ��������� ��� �����
�������������� ������/������������������������� >����&���������
��&���� ��� ���� �%����������� ��� ���%����� ���� ����%������� ������� ��
���/�������������������������'?�
�
6����������������������&&���� ��� ������ ����/�%�������,�������

80



��������	�
������
��
� 	��A
�	�

��%�,� ��� ����� �� ������������ ������ ���� ������� ����� ������/�
����������������������������������'�

�
�
'�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

�����������)�����(���������

� '�(�#)&�
�

����������� ���/����� 0�%���� + ��������� !������ ���� .����� )������
����,�!����������(�������/-�
�

��� !"#$&� !�%����������/��� �����/������������ ���� �4� ����&��%���������
�$������� �&����/� ������ ���� �$���� ���%����� ���� * 	����
���/�����3�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

��� ��������� ��������� ������/� ���� ������������ ��� ��&��%��/� ����
������/� �����������&� ����� ���� !������ )��%���'� � 6� ��� %����
&���������� ������ ��&��%������� ��� ���� ����� ����/� ��� ����
���������'� � 6� ��� ����/����� ���������� ����� �����/� ��� ����� ���
 ��������� ������� ������ ��%�� ����� �� ������� ��� ��%���&������
��������������&��%��/�����������* ����/�����N�=
������������=
�
* � ���/������ ��� !������ ���� ��%�� �$������� �����'� � 6� ��� ���
����������������������/�%�������������&������������� �4��������
��������$��������������������.��$������.%��!����������)������
������������������������������������'�
�
4����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ��� &�����%���� ����� ����� �������
&�����������������������%���&���������!�����I������������%����'��
(�� ���� ����%���� ��%��%��� ��� &���������&� ������/� ����� 5!)�
!�����������/�� �� ������� ��� ������������ ��� ���� ���������
������������/�*���&� ������ �������� ��� ������� ����� ��� .&����

��
���������������/������!����������(����2���/�2����'��
�
.�� H8��� ��� !��&����H� )�����/�� ��� ��� ���� ������� ��� ������� &����'��
4��� ������/�� ����� ���� �� ���� ��� ���%����� ���������� &��%����� ���
���&����� �������� ����� ���� ���������� ��� &��%���� ���������� �����
�����������������������������������%�����������������������/��
��������/�* ����/�����,���������9���������������������'���
�
 ����������%�����������������������������������* ����/�����������
��<����������'� �4���8������!��&�����)�����/������� ��������&�����
���������&������������/��������������%�����������������������������
* ����/���'�������$��&��,�D���������/��&�������,��������������
������������� �����%�������������� ������ �������,� �������/� ���������
���� ���&����� �&&���������� ���� ������ ���������� ��� ����� �� ����'�
��������&��������������������%���������������������������'��
�
6�������������������������������� �4�������*������/������8������
!��&�����)�����/�������&��%����������������%����'�

�

81



	��A:�	� ��������	�
������
��
� �

�='�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

�����������)��&����*�����

� '�(�#)&�
�

����������� 1����� ������ + ��������� !������ ����  ������/� ����
D�/���������-�
�

��� !"#$&� ��������&��%��������&����������������/����������������������
��&��������� �����������9��&������/���&���������%������� ����� ����
�����,���������&��&���������/�������������$�����������3�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

4���  ������/� ������������ ����� ���&������ �� !���� ���
#����������,��������������������������������������������������
��������'� �4����������/�,� ������������ ������������"��������� �����
&������� ��� ���� ��� ���� ������������ �������� &����� +��&�����/� ���
�/�����&������-'� �4�����������������������������&���������������
�������/�����������������'��4����������������������������������
!�������#��������������������������������&��������������,��������
�����������������������,���������/��&������'��
�
0����/�
���J�
,���������������&�������������&�������������������
�� &��������� �������� &������/� �������,� ���������� ��� ����
������������ ��������&���� ��� ��������������������/�� ��� ��&&����
������%���&���������&���������&������/�������'��0����/�
��
J�=,����
����������� ����� ���� �4�)� ���� ���� ���%���,� ���� !���� ���
#�����������&��������������������'��4����&������������������'��
�
4�� �������� ���� ��&������ ������� ������/� ����� ����� ����/�,� ����
���%���� ��������������$&�����/������ ������������������ ����/���������
��������/� ������������ ��������� ����� ���� ���� ����� &������/�
�����,� ������ ���� ����/������ ��� ���� ���� ���&����%�� �����
�������'� � 4��� �������� ���� ����� �&������ ���� ���&���� ���
������������ &�����,� ������ ������ ��� ���� ���� ����� �������� ����
&��������������������%�����������/���������%����/��������������������
������� �������/��/������ ���������� ��� ��� �� �����/� ������� ����
��%����/������'��������������,����&���������&����������������������
����������������������/�������������/����������%�������,���������/�
����������������������������� �����������������.���������&�������
���&���������������/�&���������������������������'���
�
4��� ������������ �4�)� &��&����� ��� ������� ���� ��%���&�����
����/������ ���������� ������� ���� &������/� ��%������ ��� ����
��������� ���
��=J��'� �4���/�����������������&������/��������� �����
&�������� +������ ��������� ���� �$�����/� ������������ ��������-�
������ ����� ���� ��������� ���� ����� ��� ���������� ������������
����%�����'� � .�� ���� &������� ����,� ��� ��������� ���� ����� �����
�����������&������� ������%���&���������/������ ��������������
��� ���<���� ��� �� ���������� ��� �������/'� � #$�����/������ ��� ���� ����
;#.5� ���� &��������� ������� 0�� ��� ��������� ���� ��&���� ���
�������/�����������,������%���������,�����������������'�

�

82



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER 2012 2012 2012 2012    

    

    

    

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEECOMMITTEECOMMITTEECOMMITTEE    

RECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATION    

((((20202020 SEPTEMBER SEPTEMBER SEPTEMBER SEPTEMBER 2012 2012 2012 2012))))    

    

    

    
RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION IIII::::    COMMUNITY SAFETY PLAN COMMUNITY SAFETY PLAN COMMUNITY SAFETY PLAN COMMUNITY SAFETY PLAN 

AND STRATEGIC AND STRATEGIC AND STRATEGIC AND STRATEGIC 

ASSESSMENTASSESSMENTASSESSMENTASSESSMENT    

    

    

Agenda Item 9 
Pages 83 to 92 

83



84

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE   

MINUTES 

 

20 SEPTEMBER 2012 
 
 
Chairman: * Councillor Jerry Miles 
   
Councillors: * Sue Anderson 

* Kam Chana 
* Ann Gate 
* Susan Hall (4)  
 

* Krishna James 
  Zarina Khalid 
* Paul Osborn 
* Stephen Wright 
 

Voting 
Co-opted: 

(Voluntary Aided) 
 
† Mrs J Rammelt 
† Reverend P Reece 
 

(Parent Governors) 
 
  Mrs A Khan 
 

In attendance: 
(Councillors) 
 

* Phillip O'Dell 
 

Minute 305 

* Denotes Member present 
(4) Denotes category of Reserve Member 
† Denotes apologies received 
 
 

RECOMMENDED ITEMS   
 

305. Community Safety Plan and Strategic Assessment   
 
Members received a report of the Assistant Chief Executive which set out the 
joint response of the Council, the Police and other partners to the crime and 
anti-social behaviour issues identified in the Strategic Assessment.  In 
addition, it broadened the definition of community safety by including other 
aspects of safety including safeguarding vulnerable adults and young people, 

85



 

 

addressing domestic violence, hate crime and community tensions and 
helping people recover from abuse of drugs and/or alcohol. 
 
The officer advised that the Community Safety Plan was a statutory plan and 
differed from previous plans in that its scope was expanded.  It was hoped 
that the next plan would be ready in February 2013.  This would mean that 
there would be a common reporting date for the strategic assessment. 
 
The Borough Commander reported that the plan contained retrospective 
figures and that there was a downward trend for burglary and violent offences.  
He reported that, in terms of the most up to date figures, there were 
reductions in terms of property crime (4.8%), robbery (7.7%), residential 
burglary (10.9%), theft of vehicles (14%), domestic violence (3%) but an 
increase in theft from vehicles (14%).  These figures were available to view on 
the Metropolitan Police website.  At the moment there was a significant 
reduction in crime but he reported that over the last 5 years there had been an 
increase in crime during the autumn and therefore there would be an 
increased deployment of resources. 
 
Members made comments and asked questions as follows: 
 

• A Member expressed his dissatisfaction at being provided with figures 
verbally that had not been included in the report as he had spent a 
considerable amount of time going through the report. 

 

• A Member stated that whilst she was pleased to note that the remit of 
the Safer Harrow Partnership had expanded she was extremely 
concerned that it did not have cross party membership.  Similarly, the 
Health and Well Being Board did not have cross party membership.  
The Borough Commander responded that traditionally it had been the 
relevant portfolio holder that had been the member of the Safer Harrow 
Partnership but that he would raise the comments with the group and 
Chief Executive. 

 

• The officer undertook to provide a written response to a Member’s 
query as to which budget funded the 24 hour Hate Crime line.  Another 
Member questioned whether the helpline had been successful and was 
advised that it was an additional reporting mechanism and that it was 
difficult to ascribe a change in outcome to any particular measure. 

 

• A Member expressed concern at the variation in statistics from one 
year to the next and from one ward to the next.  The Borough 
Commander responded that as some wards had a low level of crime, 
percentages did not necessarily give a true reflection of the situation. 

 

• In terms of the use of Local Area Agreement funding, the officer 
reported that £90,000 had been made available for equipment 
purchases but that the police had decided that this was not the way 
forward and that instead the resources could be used for the autumnal 
work.  

 

86



 

 

• A Member stated that the Borough Commander had previously 
reported that snatch and robberies typically occurred at 4 o’clock in the 
afternoon and were carried out by young people.  He questioned what 
work was being done with schools and the Borough Commander 
advised that he had met with all of the Head teachers but that no one 
school was a main source of victims or perpetrators. 

 

• A Member commented that analysis behind the data would be helpful 
in order to give an indication of the difference between Harrow and 
other boroughs, for example, in relation to the percentage of women 
that were victims.  The Borough Commander stated that policing was 
fast moving and resources needed to be deployed quickly and this 
would be done as the result of the use of intelligence received.  
Members were welcome to attend the Grip and Pace meetings.  The 
officer added that there had been discussions with the scrutiny leads 
as to how best to provide Members with statistics drawn down from the 
Metropolitan Police website in terms of month, time and ward in order 
to be more time relevant. 

 

• Referring to the proposal to save an additional £18.6m savings, a 
Member sought clarification as to what these included.  The officer 
advised that this was in the context of the Council’s budget. 

 

• A Member expressed concern, in relation to the Wealdstone corridor, 
for the safety of children attending the I Foundation school and whether 
any additional resource was being deployed in this area.  The Borough 
Commander responded that the profile of the borough was 
predominantly Black and Minority Ethnic and that the police would 
continue to work closely with local businesses and respond to any 
information received. 

 

• A Member questioned, in terms of reducing re-offending, the number of 
young people the Youth Offending Team (YOT) were currently working 
with as the report only appeared to include figures for adults.  The 
Borough Commander advised that the YOT had done effective triage 
work at the police station and that only 3 of the 100 seen had 
re-offended.  He undertook to provide Members with some additional 
figures.  In terms of robbery, he reported that the vast majority of 
victims and burglars lived in Harrow but that the main challenge facing 
the police were those burglars coming into the borough.  He referred to 
the work being done with Mothers against Gangs, which Harrow Boys’ 
School was keen to support, and other ways in which to make an 
impact when a victim would not testify. 

 

• A Member suggested that if statistical data was to be provided, it 
should be forwarded to Democratic Services for advance circulation to 
Members.  In addition, the maps included in the papers were not 
legible and, in future, separate larger copies should be provided. 

 

• A Member sought clarification as to the position on the community 
trigger and was advised that the provisions had not yet been enacted. 

87



 

 

 

• In response to a Member’s question, another Member outlined the 
‘Shut in Lift’ policy which had been introduced as lifts were not being 
adequately maintained.  This incurred costs to the Fire Brigade and this 
policy now meant that if the Fire Brigade was called to the same lift 3 
times in a year, the person/organisation responsible for maintenance 
would be charged. 

 

• In response to a question about prevention of domestic violence, the 
officer advised that White Ribbon Day had been introduced 2 years’ 
ago and that the website provided advice.  There was insufficient 
capacity to deal with the issue but the officer added the police in 
Harrow were excellent at dealing with it. 

 

• A Member emphasised the importance of raising awareness of crimes 
involving sexual violence which were regarded as a taboo subject.  The 
officer advised that considerable work was being done in schools by 
the Sexual Violence Adviser to raise awareness of the illegality of these 
hidden crimes.  The officer undertook to provide the Member with the 
Violence Against Women Strategy. 

 
The Chair thanked the Borough Commander, Portfolio Holder and officer for 
their attendance and responses. 
 
Resolved to RECOMMEND:  (to Council) 
 
That the Committee’s comments be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

88



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER 2012 2012 2012 2012    

    

    

    

CABINETCABINETCABINETCABINET RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION    

((((13 SEPTEMBER13 SEPTEMBER13 SEPTEMBER13 SEPTEMBER 2012 2012 2012 2012))))    

    

    

    
RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION IIII::::    COMMUNITY SAFETY PLANCOMMUNITY SAFETY PLANCOMMUNITY SAFETY PLANCOMMUNITY SAFETY PLAN    

    

    

89



90

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 Cabinet - 13 September 2012 - 748 - 

 
 
 

CABINET   

MINUTES 

 

13 SEPTEMBER 2012 
 
 
Chairman: † Councillor Bill Stephenson 
   
Councillors: * Bob Currie 

* Margaret Davine 
* Keith Ferry 
* Brian Gate  
 

* Graham Henson 
† Phillip O'Dell 
* David Perry 
* Sachin Shah 
 

In attendance: 
(Councillors) 
 

  Susan Hall 
  Paul Osborn 
 

Minute 482 
Minute 482 

* Denotes Member present 
† Denotes apologies received 
 
 

RECOMMENDED ITEMS   
 

485. Community Safety Plan   
 
Cabinet received a report of the Assistant Chief Executive, setting out a joint 
response of the Council, the Police and Partners to the crime and anti-social 
behaviour issues identified in the Strategic Assessment as well as broadening 
the definition of community safety by including other aspects of safety, such 
as: safeguarding vulnerable adults and young people, addressing domestic 
violence, hate crime and community tensions and helping people recover from 
abuse of drugs and/or alcohol. 
 
An officer informed Cabinet that the Community Safety Plan was a statutory 
requirement for the Council to approve each year in response to the Strategic 
Assessment, which looked at the previous year’s crime statistics with a view 
to formulating a Plan to reduce crime in the borough.  The priorities identified 
for 2012/13 were: residential burglary, robbery and antisocial behaviour. 
 

91



 

Cabinet - 13 September 2012 - 749 - 

The Portfolio Holder for Adult Social Care, Health and Wellbeing welcomed 
the Community Safety Plan and the particular reference given to domestic 
violence which had not been included in previous Plans.  She congratulated 
officers and the Portfolio Holder for Environment and Community Safety in 
this regard.  
 
Resolved to RECOMMEND:  (to Council)  
 
That the Community Safety Plan be adopted. 
 
Reason for Decision:  To meet with the statutory requirement for the Council 
to adopt a Community Safety Plan, which forms part of the Policy Framework. 
 
Alternative Options considered and rejected:  As set out in the officer 
report. 
 
Conflict of Interest relating to the matter declared by Cabinet Member / 
Dispensation granted:  None. 
 
[Call-in does not apply, as the decision is reserved to Council] 
 
(Note:  The meeting, having commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 8.50 pm). 
 
 
 
 
 
(Signed) COUNCILLOR THAYA IDAIKKADAR 
Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

92



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER 2012 2012 2012 2012    

    

    

    

CABINETCABINETCABINETCABINET RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION    

((((11 OCTOBER11 OCTOBER11 OCTOBER11 OCTOBER 2012 2012 2012 2012))))    

    

    

    
RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION IIIIIIII::::    HARROW HARROW HARROW HARROW COMMUNITY COMMUNITY COMMUNITY COMMUNITY 

INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY ––––    

DRAFT CHARGING DRAFT CHARGING DRAFT CHARGING DRAFT CHARGING 

SCHEDULESCHEDULESCHEDULESCHEDULE    

    

    

Agenda Item 10 
Pages 93 to 96 

93



94

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 Cabinet - 11 October 2012 - 782 - 

 
 
 

CABINET   

MINUTES 

 

11 OCTOBER 2012 
 
 
Chairman: * Councillor Bill Stephenson 
   
Councillors: * Bob Currie 

* Margaret Davine 
* Keith Ferry 
* Mitzi Green 
* Graham Henson  
 

* Thaya Idaikkadar 
† Phillip O'Dell 
* David Perry 
* Sachin Shah 
 

In attendance: 
(Councillors) 
 

  Susan Hall 
  William Stoodley 
 

Minute 508 
Minute 508 

* Denotes Member present 
† Denotes apologies received 
 
 

RECOMMENDED ITEMS   
 

512. Key Decision - Harrow Community Infrastructure Levy - Draft Charging 
Schedule   
 
The Portfolio Holder for Planning and Regeneration introduced the report, 
which summarised the comments received to consultation on the Community 
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Preliminary Draft Charging Schedule and the 
Council’s response to these in preparing the Draft Charging Schedule for a 
further round of consultation prior to submission for Examination in Public. 
 
The Portfolio Holder added that the CIL followed from and in future would 
replace Section 106 of the Town & Country Planning Act, to support the 
delivery of strategic infrastructure. The scope of Section 106 would be 
reduced to addressing site specific requirements only, including affordable 
housing.   He added that local authorities had until 2014 to introduce CIL for 
strategic infrastructure after which they would not be allowed to continue to 
use S106 agreements in the same way. 

95



 

Cabinet - 11 October 2012 - 783 - 

 
The Portfolio Holder added that the CIL was driven by a viability assessment 
and that Harrow’s charge was determined having regard to this requirement.  
He added that surrounding boroughs were progressing charges in excess of 
Harrow.   
 
Resolved to RECOMMEND:  (to Council) 
 
That the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Draft Charging Schedule, at 
Appendix 1 to the report, be approved for a six week period of public 
consultation in accordance with the Council’s adopted Statement of 
Community Involvement. 
 
Reason for Decision:  To progress with preparing and adopting a CIL 
Charging Schedule that would enable the Council to charge CIL on new 
development to help pay for social and physical infrastructure within the 
borough.   
 
Alternative Options considered and rejected: As set out in the report. 
 
Conflict of Interest relating to the matter declared by Cabinet Member / 
Dispensation granted: None. 
 
 
(Note:  The meeting, having commenced at 7.32 pm, closed at 9.32 pm). 
 
 
 
 
 
(Signed) COUNCILLOR BILL STEPHENSON 
Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

96



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER 2012 2012 2012 2012    

    

    

    

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEECOMMITTEECOMMITTEECOMMITTEE    

RECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATION    

((((20202020 SEPTEMBER SEPTEMBER SEPTEMBER SEPTEMBER 2012 2012 2012 2012))))    

    

    

    
RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION IIIIIIII::::    CHANGES TO THE CHANGES TO THE CHANGES TO THE CHANGES TO THE 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEECOMMITTEECOMMITTEECOMMITTEE    

    

    

Agenda Item 11 
Pages 97 to 100 

97



98

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE   

MINUTES 

 

20 SEPTEMBER 2012 
 
 
Chairman: * Councillor Jerry Miles 
   
Councillors: * Sue Anderson 

* Kam Chana 
* Ann Gate 
* Susan Hall (4)  
 

* Krishna James 
  Zarina Khalid 
* Paul Osborn 
* Stephen Wright 
 

Voting 
Co-opted: 

(Voluntary Aided) 
 
† Mrs J Rammelt 
† Reverend P Reece 
 

(Parent Governors) 
 
  Mrs A Khan 
 

In attendance: 
(Councillors) 
 

* Phillip O'Dell 
 

Minute 305 

* Denotes Member present 
(4) Denotes category of Reserve Member 
† Denotes apologies received 
 
 

RECOMMENDED ITEMS   
 

304. Changes to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
 
Members received a report of the Divisional Director of Partnership 
Development and Performance which provided an update on changes to the 
areas of responsibility of the Community Health and Well Being and Health 
scrutiny lead members and proposals for representatives of Harrow Youth 
Parliament to be co-opted onto the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  The 

99



 

 

officer reported that the proposal to co-opt representatives of the Harrow 
Youth Parliament onto the Committee arose from the Scrutiny Review 
‘Redefining Youth Engagement.’  This position would be non voting. 
 
RESOLVED:  That the changes in the Scrutiny lead areas be agreed. 
 
Resolved to RECOMMEND:  (to Council) 
 
That a representative of Harrow Youth Parliament be appointed as a co-opted 
non-voting member of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

100



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER 2012 2012 2012 2012    

    

    

    

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEECOMMITTEECOMMITTEECOMMITTEE    

RECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATION    

((((24 OCTOBER24 OCTOBER24 OCTOBER24 OCTOBER 2012 2012 2012 2012))))    

    

    

    
RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION IIIIIIIIIIII::::    YOUTH JUSTICEYOUTH JUSTICEYOUTH JUSTICEYOUTH JUSTICE PLAN PLAN PLAN PLAN AND  AND  AND  AND 

YOUTH OFFENDING YOUTH OFFENDING YOUTH OFFENDING YOUTH OFFENDING 

IMPROVEMENT PLANIMPROVEMENT PLANIMPROVEMENT PLANIMPROVEMENT PLAN    

    

    

Agenda Item 12 
Pages 101 to 110 

101



102

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE   

MINUTES 

 

24 OCTOBER 2012 
 
Chairman: * Councillor Jerry Miles 
   
Councillors: * Sue Anderson 

* Susan Hall (3) 
* Zarina Khalid 
* Barry Macleod-Cullinane  
 

* Paul Osborn 
* Victoria Silver (3) 
* Ben Wealthy (2) 
* Stephen Wright 
 

Voting 
Co-opted: 

(Voluntary Aided) 
 
* Mrs J Rammelt 
  Reverend P Reece 
 

(Parent Governors) 
 
  Mrs A Khan 
 

In attendance: 
(Councillors) 
 

  Christine Bednell 
  James Bond 
  Mitzi Green 
 

Minute 320 
Minute 315 
Minutes 320, 323 and 324 

* Denotes Member present 
(2) and (3) Denote category of Reserve Members 
 
 

RECOMMENDED ITEMS   
 

320. Youth Justice Plan and Youth Offending Improvement Plan   
 
The Committee received a report of the Corporate Director of Children and 
Families which contained the Youth Justice Plan and the Improvement Plan. 
Members agreed to consider the Inspection of Youth Offending, which had 
been circulated on the supplemental agenda, as a matter of urgency in order 
to enable scrutiny of the Improvement Plan.  The report had been included on 
the agenda at the request of a member of the Committee, in accordance with 

103



 

 

Committee Procedure Rule 37.4.  The Committee agreed that scrutiny policy 
lead for Children and Families, who was not a member of the Committee, 
could speak on this item. 
 
The Corporate Director of Children and Families introduced the report stating 
that this was clearly an area of significant challenge and that there were some 
long term and ingrained issues to be addressed.  She stated that it was both 
her and her manager’s responsibility to turn the service around, that there had 
been some key staff changes and the service had also moved to a new 
directorate.  She regretted that she had been unable to turn the service 
around as quickly and effectively as she would have liked and accepted 
responsibility for that.  She expressed her concern that the Youth Justice Plan 
had not been submitted to Cabinet in the past and that this was a 
discrepancy. The Plan would be considered by Council on 8 November 2012. 
 
Members expressed their significant concerns at the findings of the Inspection 
and, in particular, questioned the delay in the submission of the report both to 
Cabinet and the Committee, the decision making of officers and Members and 
the chronology of events.  Members robustly challenged the officers and 
Portfolio Holder for Children, Schools and Families on the findings of the 
Inspection Report and the reporting of those findings and asked questions 
and made comments which included the following: 
 

• There had been no mention of the poor performance of this service in 
the Strategic Performance Reports that had been submitted to Cabinet.  
The purpose of these reports was to flag up to Members key issues 
such as these.  It had not been apparent from the recent Cabinet report 
the seriousness of the problems in the YOT.  The Member expressed 
concern at the number of Improvement Boards and stated that it would 
be helpful to have a diagram/flow chart showing how issues were being 
addressed.  He requested that a further report with more data be 
submitted to a future meeting of the Committee and a separate 
discussion with the Corporate Director on the staffing structure. 

 

• The transparency in relation to the findings of the Inspection was 
questioned and Members challenged the apparent decision to inform 
the Council’s partners but not elected Members of the findings.  An 
officer advised Members that an Improvement Board had been 
established to work on the findings.  The Portfolio Holder added that 
the closure of Harrow Magistrates’ Court had not helped the delivery of 
the service. 

 

• A Member sought clarification as to those areas where the Youth 
Offending Team (YOT) continued to under perform and the Portfolio 
Holder advised that such significant problems could not be resolved 
quickly.  She added that the financial challenges faced should not be 
underestimated and that work in the YOT was focused on delivering 
improvement. 

 

• The report stated throughout that there was substantial or drastic 
improvement required but there was no sense of ownership in the 

104



 

 

Improvement Plan or timescales and it was therefore questioned how 
this would be moved forward.  The Interim Divisional Director of 
Targeted Services stated that the Inspection should be considered in 
the context that a number of YOTs across London were facing difficult 
issues and that the Improvement Plan had been put in place and was 
constantly refreshed.  The YOT management team was overseeing 
progress.  The Corporate Director added that names of the officers 
leading on the various aspects of the Improvement Plan could be 
provided to Members.  She received fortnightly reports and reported to 
the Chief Executive on progress/issues. 

 

• There appeared to be a ‘culture’ problem and until this was resolved 
performance would not improve.  The Member added that there had 
been no YOT manager since 2010 and problems in the service 
appeared to have started in October that year.  He questioned where 
the senior management intervention was and why it had taken a year 
to advertise for a YOT manager.  The Corporate Director responded 
that culture remained an issue in the team and that its functions had 
been separated.  The solutions introduced had not been successful but 
the performance data had given a different picture.  In terms of 
recruitment, she accepted that in hindsight she should have perhaps 
requested permission to recruit externally for the manager role rather 
than fill it with an interim postholder. 

 

• A Member requested that the Improvement Plan remain a regular item 
on the Committee’s agenda given the level of Members concern at the 
Inspection report.  The Portfolio Holder suggested that the relevant 
scrutiny leads meet with both her and the Corporate Director on a 
regular basis, noting that the notes of the leads meetings were 
submitted to the Committee.  The scrutiny policy lead for Children and 
Families expressed her concern at the Inspection report and stated that 
both she and the performance lead would consider the progress being 
made on a regular basis. 

 

• A Member questioned the root cause of Councillors not being made 
aware of the report and reported on the situation in Lambeth following 
receipt of a poor report.  She also questioned whether the risks in 
relation to the new model had been explored and the position in terms 
of funding.  The Corporate Director advised that there had been no 
specific decision as to whether the Inspection report should or should 
not be submitted to Members but that it had been discussed with a 
number of Members and in her view required consideration by Cabinet.  
In terms of government funding, the Council had made up the shortfall.  
There was now a new manager of the YOT who would be considering 
the risks of the new model. 

 

• A Member stated that the language used when dealing with families 
was important and that there needed to be an acknowledgement there 
were issues.  Officers, not Members, were responsible for 
management and he sought a commitment that the Council would do 
everything it could to help young people secure jobs/ gain skills.  The 

105



 

 

Interim Divisional Director stated that there was no room for 
complacency and that it was imperative to engage young people in 
education/ training.  She stated that she would report again to the 
Committee on this issue if that would be helpful. 

 

• In response to a Member’s question as to whether those young people 
in contact with the YOT received mental health assessments, the 
Corporate Director advised that not every young person would receive 
counselling.  There had been problems with the Health contribution to 
the funding of the postholder that would carry out the assessments. 

 

• A Member indicated that, in his view, the Improvement Plan should be 
considered by the Performance and Finance Scrutiny Sub-Committee.  
He added that he would have expected to see mention of the Better 
Deal for Residents in terms of project management as well as PRINCE 
data. 

 
The Chair thanked the Portfolio Holder, Corporate Director and other officers 
for their attendance and responses.  
 
Resolved to RECOMMEND:  (to Council) 
 
That the Committee’s comments be considered and noted. 
 

106



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER 2012 2012 2012 2012    

    

    

    

CABINETCABINETCABINETCABINET RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION    

((((11 OCTOBER11 OCTOBER11 OCTOBER11 OCTOBER 2012 2012 2012 2012))))    

    

    

    
RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION IIIIIIIIIIII::::    YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN AND YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN AND YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN AND YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN AND 

YOUTH OFFENDING YOUTH OFFENDING YOUTH OFFENDING YOUTH OFFENDING 

IMPROVEMENT PLAN IMPROVEMENT PLAN IMPROVEMENT PLAN IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

FOLLOWING CORE CASE FOLLOWING CORE CASE FOLLOWING CORE CASE FOLLOWING CORE CASE 

INSPECTION OF YOUTH INSPECTION OF YOUTH INSPECTION OF YOUTH INSPECTION OF YOUTH 

OFFENDING WORKOFFENDING WORKOFFENDING WORKOFFENDING WORK    

    

    

107



108

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 Cabinet - 11 October 2012 - 782 - 

 
 
 

CABINET   

MINUTES 

 

11 OCTOBER 2012 
 
 
Chairman: * Councillor Bill Stephenson 
   
Councillors: * Bob Currie 

* Margaret Davine 
* Keith Ferry 
* Mitzi Green 
* Graham Henson  
 

* Thaya Idaikkadar 
† Phillip O'Dell 
* David Perry 
* Sachin Shah 
 

In attendance: 
(Councillors) 
 

  Susan Hall 
  William Stoodley 
 

Minute 508 
Minute 508 

* Denotes Member present 
† Denotes apologies received 
 
 

RECOMMENDED ITEMS   
 

511. Youth Justice Plan and Youth Offending Improvement Plan following 
Core Case Inspection of Youth Offending Work   
 
Cabinet received a report of the Corporate Director of Children and Families, 
which set out how the Youth Offending Team (YOT) would be resourced and 
the services that would be available in relation to the statutory primary aim of 
YOTs to prevent youth offending in the area. 
 
The Portfolio Holder for Children, Schools and Families referred to a Council 
priority which was the protection of vulnerable children and adults.  The report 
set out the strategic plan to ensure effective outcomes for children and young 
people who offended or were at risk of offending.  She stated that the Plan 
needed to be submitted to Council for approval. 
 
The Corporate Director of Children and Families referred to the findings of the 
2011 inspection of the service, which had been poor, and the plan for 

109



 

Cabinet - 11 October 2012 - 783 - 

securing improvements.  The Corporate Director added that the results of the 
inspection were of great concern as it had placed Harrow below the national 
and London averages and that major challenges lay ahead. 
 
In order to meet these challenges, a fundamental reorganisation of the 
Directorate had taken place, a smaller focused Youth Offending Team had 
been created with a new permanent team and service manager.  Extra 
resources had been allocated to this area and work with the Youth Justice 
Board was in place.  In addition, representation on the YOT Management 
Board had been strengthened to ensure robust challenge and scrutiny.  
Moreover, the relocation of staff into a single site would ensure closer working 
relationships amongst staff responsible for this area as a whole.  
 
The Corporate Director stated that the challenges that lay ahead had not been 
underestimated and the trajectory to ensuring progress was contained in the 
Improvement Plan to help improve outcome for children and young people in 
Harrow. 
 
Resolved to RECOMMEND:  (to Council) 
 
That the contents of the Youth Justice Plan be agreed and the Plan be 
recommended to Council for approval. 
 
Alternative Options considered and rejected: As set out in the report. 
 
Conflict of Interest relating to the matter declared by Cabinet Member / 
Dispensation granted:  None 
 
(Note:  The meeting, having commenced at 7.32 pm, closed at 9.32 pm). 
 
 
 
 
 
(Signed) COUNCILLOR BILL STEPHENSON 
Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

110



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

8888 NOVEMBER NOVEMBER NOVEMBER NOVEMBER 20 20 20 2011112222    

    

    

    

    

    

    

DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER URGENCY 

PROCEDURE BY PORTFOLIO HOLDERS, 

LEADER AND DEPUTY LEADER, AND USE OF 

SPECIAL URGENCY PROCEDURE 

    

Agenda Item 15 
Pages 111 to 116 

111



112

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

REPORT FOR: 

 

COUNCIL 

Date of Meeting: 

 

8 November 2012 

Subject: 

 

Decisions taken under Urgency 

Procedure by Portfolio Holders, 

Leader and Deputy Leader, and Use 

of Special Urgency Procedure  

 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Hugh Peart – Director of Legal and 
Governance Services 

Exempt: 

 

No 

Enclosures: 

 

Appendix A – Decisions taken as a matter of 
urgency 

 
 

Section 1 Section 1 Section 1 Section 1 –––– Summary Summary Summary Summary    
 

 
This report sets out decisions taken under urgency procedure rules by Cabinet, 
the Leader and Portfolio Holders, and use of the special urgency procedure since 
the meeting of the Council on 5 July 2012. 
 

FOR INFORMATION 
 

 

113



 

 

 

Section 2 – Report 
 
In accordance with Committee Procedure Rule 47.6 set out in Part 4 of the 
Council’s Constitution, any Executive decisions taken as a matter of urgency are 
reported to the next available meeting of the Council.  
 
Appendix A sets out a decision taken as a matter of urgency since the Council 
meeting held on 5 July 2012. 
 
In accordance with the Access to Information Procedure Rules and paragraph 19 
of the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to 
Information) (England) Regulations 2012, the use of the Special Urgency 
procedure in relation to Executive decisions is to be reported quarterly to Council. 
 
The Special Urgency procedure has not been used once since the Council 
meeting on 5 July 2012.    
  

Section 3 – Further Information 
 
Where appropriate, Ward Councillors, outside organisations and interested 
parties were consulted on individual reports considered by Cabinet, the Leader 
and Portfolio Holders. 
 
Where decisions were deemed urgent, the agreement of the Chairman of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee was obtained that the decision would not be 
subject to the call-in procedure. 
 

Section 4 – Financial Implications 
 
As per the individual reports to Cabinet, the Leader and Portfolio Holders. 
 

Section 4 – Corporate Priorities  
 
Corporate priorities are included in the individual reports to Cabinet, the Leader 
and Portfolio Holders. 
 
 

   on behalf of the 

Name: Steve Tingle X  Chief Financial Officer 

  
Date: 30 October 2012 

   

 

 

114



 

Section 6 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 

Contact:   
Elaine McEachron, Acting Democratic & Electoral Services Manager 
Tel: 020 8424 1097 
E-mail: Elaine.mceachron@harrow.gov.uk 
 

Background Papers:   
Council’s Constitution/Portfolio Holder Decision report/Cabinet 
agenda 
 

115



 

 

APPENDIX A 
 
Urgent Decisions 
 
The following urgent decision has been made since Council on 5 July 2012: 
 

Subject Decision Maker 
(Portfolio 
Holder/Leader/Cabinet) 
 

Reason for Urgency 

Appointment of Shared 
Director of Public Health 

Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Social Care, Health and 
Wellbeing 

The NHS North Central 
London have scheduled 
for the appointment panel 
to convene and interview 
the two candidates on the 
13th September 2012 to 
appoint the shared 
Director of Public Health. 
 

 
 

 

116



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER8 NOVEMBER 2012 2012 2012 2012    

    

    

    

    

    

    
DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER THE URGENCY DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER THE URGENCY DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER THE URGENCY DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER THE URGENCY 

PROCEDURE PROCEDURE PROCEDURE PROCEDURE ---- COUNCIL COUNCIL COUNCIL COUNCIL 

    

Agenda Item 16 
Pages 117 to 122 

117



118

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

REPORT FOR: 
 

COUNCIL 

Date of Meeting: 
 

8 November 2012 

Subject: 

 

DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER THE 
URGENCY PROCEDURE - COUNCIL 
 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Hugh Peart – Director of Legal and 
Governance Services 

Exempt: 
 

No 

Enclosures: 
 

None 

 

In accordance with the delegations to Chief Officers, the Leaders of each of the Political 
Groups on the Council were consulted on the following urgent decisions, which were 
approved on behalf of the Council, as they required action prior to this meeting: 

 

New Procedure Rules for Council, Committees and the Executive 
 
New Council, Committee and Executive Procedure Rules were agreed which provide the 
following: 
 
“Where a Member has a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (as defined in the Members’ 
Code of Conduct) in a matter being discussed at a meeting, the Member must declare 
that they have such an interest and the nature of that interest as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent to them. The Member must then leave the room whilst the matter is 
being discussed and, if applicable, voted on, unless a dispensation has been previously 
granted.” 
 
Changes were made by the Localism Act 2011 to the statutory framework under which 
local authority standards’ regimes operate. One of these changes was the introduction of 
a category of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests which replaces the previous system of 
personal and prejudicial interests. Section 31 of the Localism Act requires that a Member 
should not participate in discussion about, or vote, in any matter in which they have a 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interest. It also provides that an authority’s standing orders or 
procedures rules may provide that a Member should, in these circumstances, leave the 
room. It was agreed by Council on 5 July 2012 that such a standing order or procedure 
rule should be adopted. Section 31 also requires that when a Member would normally 
deal with a matter alone, i.e. as a portfolio holder, if they have a Disclosable Pecuniary 

119



Interest they must not deal with the matter, although they are permitted to make 
alternative arrangements for the matter to be dealt with. 
 
The issue was agreed as a matter of urgency as the reason for the proposal was to 
comply with statutory requirements as well as reflecting Council’s decision. The legal 
requirements came into force on 1 July 2012 and the Constitution needed to be amended 
as soon as possible. 
 
Creditworthiness and Counterparty Policy 
 
A revised Counterparty Policy for investments was agreed. 
 
The Council’s cash investments were invested with a range of banks and building 
societies in line with regulation and best practice guidance that required appropriate 
attention to be given, in order, to the security of each deposit, the maintenance of 
sufficient liquidity to meet expenditure and the return earned on each deposit. 
 
The Creditworthiness and Counterparty policy determined which institutions were suitable 
for the deposit of cash investment.  The current policy was approved by Council on 16 
February 2012 following a recommendation from Cabinet.   
 
Changes to the relative interest rates being paid on deposits by the main UK banks 
offered significant additional income opportunities by concentrating deposits with the two 
part nationalised banks, Lloyds / HBOS and RBS.  Due to the UK Government part 
ownership, these banks were viewed as having the highest level of Government support.  
It was proposed to revise the counterparty policy to increase the limits on Lloyds /HBOS 
and RBS as follows: 
 

Proposed Revised Counterparty Policy 
 

Specified Investments 
 

No changes Proposed 
 

Non – specified Investments 
 
 Minimum Credit 

Criteria 
Use Max % of 

total 
investments 

Max. 
maturity 
period 

Term deposits – 
banks and building 
societies 

A Long Term  
F1 Short-term  

1 Support  
B Individual 

UK or AAA Sovereign 
 

In-house  50% 3 months 
 

UK nationalised 
Banks [RBS & 
Lloyds / HBOS] 

F1 Short-term  
1 Support  

 

In-house 50% for 
each of the 
two Groups  

36 
months 

 

120



 Minimum Credit 
Criteria 

Use Max % of 
total 

investments 

Max. 
maturity 
period 

Callable Deposits F1 Short term 
A Long Term 

1 Support 

In-house 20% 3 months 
 

 
The alteration was to increase the individual limit on the value of deposits with RBS and 
Lloyds / HBOS from 30% of aggregate investments each to 50% (currently circa £55 
million) each.   There was a further limit of no more than £25 million with a maturity of 
more than 12 months at any time. 
 
The suitability of the revised limits would be kept under review with Sector and discussed 
as soon as possible with GARMC if circumstances changed, including plans to reduce the 
Government’s holdings in Lloyds or RBS. 
 

The issue was agreed as a matter of urgency as currently £45 million of the Council’s cash 
balances was, in the opinion of the Section 151 Officer, unnecessarily invested for short 
maturities earning less than 0.5%.   The proposed new policy would enable longer 
maturities to be accessed.  Delaying introduction of the policy had an opportunity cost 
through reduced interest income of approximately £68,000 per month at current rates. 
 
 
 

FOR INFORMATION 
 

Contact:   
Elaine McEachron, Acting Democratic & Electoral Services Manager 
Tel: 020 8424 1097 
E-mail: elaine.mceachron@harrow.gov.uk 
 
Background Papers:  Urgent Decision Forms 

121



122

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 COUNCIL MINUTES
	Minutes Public Pack, 05/07/2012 Council

	9 COMMUNITY SAFETY PLAN
	Min Rec to Council - Comm Safety Plan and Strategic Assessment
	Item- SectionPage- Community Safety Plan
	Rec from Sept 2012 Cabinet

	10 HARROW COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY - DRAFT CHARGING SCHEDULE
	Community Infrastructure Levy rec from Cabinet

	11 CHANGES TO THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
	Min Rec to Council - Changes to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee

	12 YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN AND YOUTH OFFENDING IMPROVEMENT PLAN FOLLOWING CORE CASE INSPECTION OF YOUTH OFFENDING WORK
	Rec to Council from O & S- Youth Justice Plan
	Item- SectionPage - Youth Justice Plan
	Youth Justice Plan rec from Cabinet

	15 DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER URGENCY PROCEDURE BY PORTFOLIO HOLDERS, LEADER AND DEPUTY LEADER, AND USE OF SPECIAL URGENCY PROCEDURE
	PH decisions

	16 DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER THE URGENCY PROCEDURE - COUNCIL
	Urgent Council Decisions


